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INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this astudy 1= to trace the develorment
of publie education in DNaggett County, Utah, inelud ng certain
areas of Swoectwater County, Wyoming =nd Moffat County, Colo-
rado, adjacent te the ecounty politiecal unlt under consldera-
tion in this renort. The region concerned In this research
consists at the present time (1959) of Daggett County, Utah,
the southwestern area of Sweetwater County, Wyomln:, and the
northwestern area of Moffat County, Colorado,

Upon early investigation inte the problem, 1t be-
came anparent that many schoonls in the Dagrett ares were or-
ganized to serve the needs of punils ascrording to geogranhie
location, rather then political boundaries, Territorlial and
etate boundary lines were usually aligned for nelitienl expedi-
ency without regard to geographieal features such as rivers,
era2eks, deserts, and mounteln ranges. Schools, on the other
hand, were organlzed at the time and place where they were
nesded,

A certain school would be establisied across the line
In Colerado, yet serve the needs of pupils residing in what 1a
now Daggett County, Utah, Thlas was also true of schools lo-
cated along the Wycoming boundary, Daggett County puplls might
have attended this particular schocl for years because 1t
served the cltizens of the reglon for mlle= around. This was

vl =



especially true of the early schools when transportation was
poor,

It was felt that s comprehensive picture of publliec edu-
cation in Daggett County ecould not be adequately presented
without the inclusion of these Wyoming end Colorado Echools.

Greater emphasis 1s placed upon the schools of the town
of Manlla, the county seat of Daggett County. In regard to the
number of puplls attending and modern dsy educstional impor=-
tance, the Manlla schools hold the center of attention, Cone
solidation brought about through improved trensportation narre
owed the number of operating schocls in the region to the ele-
mentary snd high schocle at Manila, the elementery school atb
McKinnen, Wyoming, and the new Flaming (orge School st Dutch
Jokn, Daggett County. The foregeing schools, with the excep-
tion of the Flamlng Gorgs School, have been in session longer,
due to their location at population centers or crosaroads, and
they merit more consideration in this study.

Ressarch into the prcblem was commenced by personal ob-
servation in the Daggett School District for a period of five
years, The sites of the schools under atudy were visited sev=-
eral times, Personal interviews were undertaken with superin-
tendents, principals, teachers, and pupils, past and present,

along with the patrons and residents of the area under investi=
gation, Research was carried on through the records of the

Sweetwater County schoolsz, the Mlnutes of the Beard of Education
of Daggett School Diastriet, the archives of Daggett County, the




Blenniel Reports of the Utah Territorial snd State Superinten-
dents of Publle Instrueticn, and the records and reporte of the
individusl schools concerned.

Reading was done on the general history of the Daggett
County region, The Inventorv of Dagrett County Records No, §
end a short history of Daggelt County written by Diek and
Vivian Dunham were used as s=pecific reference:. For a general
history of public education in Utah, the work of Dr. John C,.
Moffitt served as a valuable source, Several unpublished mase
ter's theses dealing with the subject were studied, In regard
to 8 thorough history of the schools of Dagpett County, no pub=
lished reference could be located,

The services of the University of Utah Library, the
Brigham Young University Library, the Saelt Lake City Fublie
Library, snd the Swestwater County Publie Librery were utilized
extensively in this research,

Throughout the implementation of this study various in-
consistencies were noted _mong sources in regard to certaln
facts., Where pogaibls, written records and reports were plven
precedence over oral information besed on the memory of the per-
eon being interviewed, and the statements of those personally
particinnting in e given activity were given credit over the
statementes of thore who were not sc intimately involved. Some
of the information contained herein was based wholly upon the
memory of a person, az no written record could be disccvered,

This was particularly true of the earllier schools of the reglon,
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A combination of the chronologleal and topiecal methods
of writlng history was considered the most appropriate mode in
writing up the rerults of this research,

Much of the history of the Daggett County area schools
12 a repetiti on of the events and occcurences of other similar
distriets, However, eaech schocol =v=tem and scheol represents
a story of evolution and development. In view of its compara-
tive isolation, until reeent yearn, and the historieal intereat
of the region, the schools of the Dagrett County area present
a unigue story in and of themselves., It is hoped ttat this
study will serve as & contribution to the general history of
education in Uteh and will ald in encouraglng an appreciatlon
of thelr syastem of public education for the people of Daggett
Gounty, Utah,



CHAFTER I
A SYNOPSIS OF DAGGETT COUNTY AND ADJACHENT ARHEAS

The Geographicel Format

The region under study. Daggett County is situated in

the extreme northeastern corner of the state or Utah at tie
point where the boundaries of Utah, Wyoming, snd Coleorade con-
join. This county assumed legal exlistence on January 7, 1918
and the Governor'a Proclamation of November 16, 1917 declared
the bounds of the new state subdivision to he:

Commencing at the point of intersection of the bounde-
ries of Uteh, Wyoming, sand Colorade, thence west to the one
lundred and tenth meridlian of west longltude, thence south
to the waterched of the Ulntah Mountalnse, thence east along
sald wetershed t¢ the Colorado stat: line, thence north to
the point of baginning.l

In view of the fact that there 1s no clearly marked
waterhed line in the esastern section of the Uinta range and
the controversy that soon followed between Daggett snd Uintah
Counties, in 1643 the Utah Legislature established the present
politiesl limits of Daggett County.2

Irregularly rectangular In shape, Daggett County aver-

ages anproximately fifty mliles 1In length and aseventeen miles

.

lytah, Oovernor's Proclamatlon: document in files of
Secretary of Stabe, November 1G, 1017.

2pick Dunham and Vivian Dunham, Our Strip of Lend: A
History of Dagrett County, Utah. (Lusk, _Hmnm ng: Lhe Lusk




in width, Sweetwater County, Wyoming, jolns it on the north,
Moffat County, Colorado, on the easst, Uintah County¥, Utah en
the zouth, and Summit County, Utah, on the west,

The nerthorn, esastern, anrd western boundaries were ese
tablished by legislative onasctment, however, the southerm
county limit 1s marked by one of the most unique mountain
ranges in North America, the Uinta Mountaln Range, which 1sa,
apparently, the only msjor mountaln system in this continent
ranning in an eart-west directlion. The geclogleal hiatory of

the mrepgion reveals that mlllions of years ago, the range was

one hundred and fifty miles long and th!rty-five milss wide,
reaching a height of 32,000 feet, surrounded by & great nea.3

Blaciation and river and stream ero=ion have created

some of the most spectacular snd besutiful scensry in Utah, and
Daggett County has its full share, The Green River snd its
tributaries have carved canyons of outstanding beauty and gran-
deur, The Fleming Oorge, Horseshoe, Red end Ladore Canyons of
the (reén are magnificent to behold, BShesp Creek Canyon, with
1ts vertical rock ledges and folds provides scenery to rival
that of Zion Nationsl Park.

Deep, Tugmed canvons cleaving the Uintah sendatone and
quartzite; the ste-p, narrow hogbacks, with the narrow gapa
or gateways cutting through them; these show the work of
fast flowing wster, The rounded summits of the "Baldise,"
the great glaclal cirques and mountain lakes show the car-
vings of the flowing rivers of ice. And sll these things
bear witness to the millionrs of years of bulld ng up and

tearing down which have mede this area cslled Dagpett
County one of the most rugged, isolated and beautiful spots

3Ibid., 1.

o ——



in the nation,l

The Oreen River, tributary of the Colorado, enters
Dagzett County at a point or biw Wyoming boundery sbout eight
miles east of Manila, the county seat. It travels in a general
southerly direction, turning esst about seven miles south of
the Wyoming line and flowing in that drection until it reaches
Brown's Park in eastern Daggett sbout five miles from the Colo=
rado limit., It then turns scuth for a few miles and sast again
inte Colorado,

Two of the Green's tributaries, Henry's Fork and Sheep
Crsek, shared an important part in the settlement of the Dagcett
area, Henry's Fork flows in a general ea=terly direction along
the Utah-Wvoming border, entering the Green about elght miles
eart of Manlles, 8Shesn Creek, arlsing in the Ulntas, flowsz In
8 northeasterly path, pouring intce the Gresn about five miles
southenst of Manlila, Other tributaries of the Green, in the
countyv, are extant throughout the Ulnta area, most of them flow-
ing in a north or northeaaterly directlcon into the Grean where
it bisects Daggett County east and west.

In the northwestern zone of the county line are two
tributarlies of Henry's Fork, along which veriocus ranches and
homes were established. They are Blrech Creek and Burnt Pork,
the former running in a general northerly directlon and enter-
ing Henry's Fork about twelwve miles weat of Manlla, Jjust across

the Utah-Wvoming border,

brp1a,, 2.



i 8w

The Uinta region abounds with lakes, some of which are
Daggett, Weyman, Splrlt, asnd Green Lekes, The crecks and lakes
of the locality are visited througheout the seaszon by sportsmen
and seokers of recreation, The Ashley National Forest ineludes
the greater portieon of the Ulinta waterashed and con!ferous trees
are plentiful,

To the north and east of this great Uinta Mountain range
lies & vast area of seml-arld land, extending into wyoming and
Colorado, covered wlth various arid-type vepgetatlion, such as
sage and juniper, These semi-arid areas in and around Dag ett
County heve bescome extensive sheep ranging lands, while cattle
are grazed in the grassier sectlons of the county, partlcularly
along the Green and 1ts tributaries, The settlemsnt of the
region was largely determined by the loestion of sources of

water,

The towns and hamlets. Beginning in the western ex-

tremity of the county, in the sautimwest corner of Sweetwater
County, Wyoming, near the peint where the Summit and Daggett
County lines intersect the Wyoming boundary, lles the settle-~
ment of Burntfork, consisting of several scattered ranches,
The 1950 census lists one hundred and seventy persons living
in the Burntfork region at that hima.g

About three mlles east of Burntfork is the hamlet of

MeKinnon, Wyoming, in whieh there 18 2 ehureh, a general store,

SU,S. Buresu of the Census, 3Ssventeenth Census of the
United States: 1950, Pepulation, I, b, GD=G.
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a4 school, and a few homes and cabins, The population of
MeKinnon, in 1950, was given as seventeen paranua.6 There are
numerous ranches throughout the locallity whieh center their
business, church, and educational activities at McKinnon,

On some maps the name "Antelope" appears, whieh desig-
nates a number of ranches situated about four miles west of
Manila, The residents carry on thelr social, educational, and
business affairs through the town of Manila,

Continuing further esst there is the town of Manila,
located just aeross the Wyoming~-Utah boundary, There were one
hundred and forty-seven persons living in Manila in 1950.T A
church, a school, some service stations, the eounty eourthouse,
a general store, a theater, and a gquantity of homes sre found
there,

Acroas the Wyoming lline, about three miles northeast
of Meanila, is the hamlet of Washam., Fifty-four persons are
listed as living there in ZI.CJSIE‘J,'Ejl It coneistas of a number of
ranches centering around a sechool which 18 no longer in use,

About four miles due esst of Manila, slong the Utah-
Wyoming boundary, liea the village of Linwood, Utah, Its popu-
lation in 1950 wa: eighteen peraons.q There are plsced there
a few cabins, homes, a post offlce and a general store,

Birght miles southeast of Linwood, in the Uinta Moun=-

é1b1a,, 50-9.
TIbid., Lh-10.
91bid,, 50-9. 9Ibid,, Ll-10.
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talns, are situasted some 1solated ranches marked on most maps
as the locelity of Greendale. The Green's Lake fishing and
boating resort 1s alsoc in this area,

Seventeen mlles southeast of Manila stands the new town
of Duteh John, Dagpett County, which is the site cof the con-
struction of tne great Flamlng Gorge project on the Green River,
This 1s the most modern city in Dagsett County, with paved
streets, some permanent-type homes, various Bureau of Reclama-
tion bulldings, construction camp structures, a school, a post
office and shopping center. At the present time (January, 1959)
this town numbers about five hundred persons.i0 Within the
next few years it 1s expected to grow to over 2,500 workmen
and their families,l! After completion of the dam, a smaller
number will live at Duteh John for the purpose of maintaining
the dam and power facilities,

Twenty-seven miles due east of Manlla is Clay Basin
Camp of the Mountain Fuel Sunply Company, which 1s the center
of the development of natural gas wells in Daggett County, It
ineludee buildings and homes erected by the company,

Approximately elght miles southeast of Clay Basin lies
An area known as Brown's Park, conslsting of s few scattered
ranches and the uninhabited hamlet of Bridgeport. Just across
the Colorado line, continulng as a section of Brown's Park, are

some l1solated ranches comprising the Moffat County sreclnet of

10peseret News, January 2, 1959

l1p34,, May 15, 1958
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Ladore, ths 1950 census of whleh was thirty-thres parsann.ig
The total population of Daguett County, in 1950, was
three hundred and sixty-four persons, residing in an area of
seven hundred and elght square milee.l’ Since 1957, however,
the number of people living in the county has tripled as a re-
sult of the Fleming Gorge project, snd still more growth 1s

expected during the next three years,

Roads and hipghways, As early as 1881, s military rosd

wes econstructed by Judge Carterts interests, joining Fort

Bridger with Fort Thornburgh, ascross the Uinta Mountains near
the present site of Vernal, Utah, Although 1t was extremely
rough, the road was maintalned until the sbandonment of Fort
Bridger 1a 1890,1k

inother road followed Henry's Fork from the Burntfork
area, east, toward what was later to become Manile and Linwood.
It continued on ems=t to Brown's Park, eros:-ing the creek sev-
eral times, Two roada Jjoined Green River, Wyomlng, with the
Henry's Pork settlements, one north from Linwood and enother,
northeast from Burntfork, Wyoming.

Until 1958l, Dagzett County could not be reached via a
paved road, In that year, Sweetwater County, Wyoming, com-
pleted the paving of Highway 530 south from Green River to the

Utab-Wyoming line at Linwocd. A paved roazd, Hlghway 43, jelns

1EGdnSUB, ons cit.y Pe 6-15.

131bid,, Lb- 9-10.
Wipunham, on. cites s



Linwood and Manils, and continues weat through Daggett County
along the Utah-Wyoming boundary, linking wlith the Wyomlng road
through MeKinnon and Burntfork, Sweetwater County.

Deggett County's maln connection with Utah 1s Highway
Ith, whieh extends =south from Manils and then turns east end
again south over the Ulnta Mountalins and into Vernal, A new
paved road has been constructed east from Linwocd to the dam-
slte town of Dutch John, Daggett County. Thir highway also
marks the erection of a temporary bridge across the Green River
about four miles east of Linwood, thus ending the extreme
difficulty of vellicular travel between easstern and western
Dagrett County. A former trio from Manila to Clay Baein, for

examnle, involved a roundabout journey through Roek Springs,

Wyoming, except for shert pericds when the Green was frozen in
winter.

Another bridge waes recently completed at the dam slte
making 1t poszible to motor directly from the Greeniale area
to the town of Duteh John,

There are = number of other gounty roads;, including s
sceniec drive along Highway lli south from Manilae, thence west
along Highway 165 to the Summit County line and north, again,
down Bireh Creek to the McKinnon-Burntfork area., The latter

road 12 one of the routes to the Snirit Lake f!shing area in

the high Uintas, These byways are not paved, but work towards

thelr improvement is progressing.
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Natural resources. The resources of the county are

primarily agricultural, with sheep and eattle a= the princi-
pal livesteock ralsed 1n the reglon., Crops include whest, oats,
barley, hay and legumes, and white potatoes, along wlth vary-
ing amounts of other wvegetables, H The Ulnta Mountains have
yielded a quantity of coniferous timber thrcughout the years,

Hatursl gas wells were drilled Iin the Clay Baslin zone
of eastern Daggett County during the thirtles, but rescurces,
other than agricultural, have nct been hlghly developed.
Small deposits of metallic ores have been dlacoversd in the
Uinta Mountains and a small coal mine existed near Linwood for
a number of yeara, The county has a large dencsi t of shosphate
whiech has not been tanved,

Tke power potential of Flaming Gorge Dam ls now beling
developed and the probability o/° expanded tourist and recrea-
tional activity, within the county, iz certa'n to increase

with the completion of the project.
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The Historlical Background

Barly fur trappers and explorers. The Svanish explorer,

Father Esecalante, pasced to the south of the Uintas Mountaine
and did not enter Daggett County, howewver, there is some belier,
among, certein historisns, that other Spenileh explorers and
traders might have visited the ares before 1776.

The bhistory of the Degmett County reglon 1s gquite unique
in that it was the firat area In the atate of Utah to be visited
by white Americans.l® In the evring of 192¢, Willlam Henry
Ashley, the founder of the Roecky Mountain ™ur Comoany, deter-
mined to try te find an eacsler rcute for the transportation of
bls company's fura to the eant. He declded to explore a vor-
tion of the Greon River and to select a rite for a general
randezvous for hls trappers,

Beginning near the point where Henry's Fork emptles
into the Green, Ashley snd his party followed the course of the
river through Tlaming Go~ge, pessing into Brown's Parl and on
to Ledere Canyon, arriving far down the river at the present
site of Green River, TUtah, Indians eonvineed them of the in-
advisabllity of navigeting the river further. They recrcossed
the Uintas te the point of rendezvous at the mouth of Henry'ls

Forlk,16 Aecording to some aeccounts, the rendezvous was moved

150harles Kelly, The Outlaw Trail (Salt Lske City, Utah:
The Author, 1938), op. 55-56,

16Hareison C. Dale, The Ashley-3mith Explorations
(Gl=ndale, Califernia: Autiop
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further west on Henry's Fork to the present area of Purntfork,

Ashley thus became the first white American to visit
the Daggett area and write sbout 1t. Among his company of
trappers were the names of men who were to become [amous
through the history of western Amerlca: Jim Bridger, Htienne
Provost, Andrew Henry, Jedediah Smith, James Beckworth, Thomas
Mtznatrick, and Antoine Rnhidnux.l?

The name "Brown's THole" or "Brown's Park" was derived
from one Baptistie Brown who settled in the ares in 1527 or
1435, and is reputed to be the first white settler in Daggett
County.l8 In 1337 three trappers, Thompson, Craig, and Sin-
clair, built Fort David Crockett in Brown's Hole,l9

Another trapper who came to the Daggett County area
during the fur era was "Unele™ Jack Robinson, who built the
first permanent home in the county. It still stands az a
portion of the Keith Smith property in Linwood.2 ' Jim Baker
arrived at an early date, making a8 name as & mountaln man and
gulde, later becoming a rancher in the region

By 18I0, the supply and market for beaver pelts began
to decline rapldly, end thls signaled the end of the day of
the trapper,2l

1?Dunh&m, ops _eit., p. 10,

181{511'3"] OP. cit., Do 5?1

19¢il1iam M, Purdy, An Outline of the Histery of the
i orge Area, Anthrooologlcal FPapers, No, 37, Unlversity
S dorae A i bye U of U. Precs, 19593, b, 7.

201b1d,, 17 2lpynnam, ops cit., p. 12




- 16 &

In 1843 John Charles Fremont, with Kit Carson as pguilde,
came east from Salt Lake through portlons of Daggett County.
During this perled the Brown's Hole reglon was frequently
visited by other travelers hesding west. The place was well
sulted for the wintering of cattle, and during the elghteen
fiftles, 1t was used for that purpﬂsﬂ.ga

The Mormons, who were to figure so strongly in the
colonization of the western United States, bypassed the Dagsett
area in 1847, thelr route being some sixty miles to the north,
Attempts were made to settle Ashley Valley on the =outh of the
Uintas, but no Mormon colonists arrived in quentity until near
the turn of the cantury,

Seientists were studying the geological and natural
resources of the area following the Civil War, including Mr,
Clarence King of the Fortieth Farallel Survey, who was working
in the Uintas bv 1872.°3

The later history of Brown's Park, In 18697, Major Join

Weasley Powell conducted his exploration down the Green Aiver,
and in 1871, traveled the Green and Gnlnradn.gh To him 1s
given the credlt for changling the name "Brown's Hole" to

"Brown's Park"™ because he was so greatly imoressed with its

22Tbid,, 19,
231p4d., 32,
2L.John Wesley Powell, Expnloratlions of the Colorado

iiver of the Weat (Washington, D.0.! U. S. Governme nt M nting

Office, 1075), 'p. 1G=23,
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besuty. Powell slso named the Plaming Gorge Canyon, He noted
where Ashley had left his name and the date, near Ashley Falls
on the Green.

Onz of the moat Interesting episcde=s of the histery of
this region was the "great diamcnd hoax" perpetrated by two
prospectors, Philip Arnold end John Slack, againat some of the
richest and most influential finaenciers of California., In 1471,
diemond samnles, supposedly from a newly discovered deposit lo=-
cated somewhere "a thousand miles east of Sen Franci sco,” were
presented to Wllllam Chapman Ralston and his associates.
Ral=ton, who was the head of the Bank of Californias, wss duned,
along with other men of means, into investing scme §6°0,000,00
into the project, after mining experts had amsured him of the
authenticity of the find, It was only after (Clarence King, the
gurveyor, noted that some of the diamonds were not placed where
natural formatlon would require them to be, that the hoax was
discovered. Ralston shouldered the total less himsell, and the
conf'idenee men escaned with their loot. Diamond Mountasin, in
eastern Dagrett County, 18 @ momento of the swindle,25

As early as 1872, J. S. Hoy brought in a herd of cattle
to Brown's Park, and in 1875, he established a cattle ranch in
Colorddo, near the mouth of Ladore Canyon.26 In 1873, Bardin
and 3am Splecer moved caettle into the Park, followed by Valentine
How, TIn the seventles, W, G, "Billy Buck" T.ttLewerth settled

Esﬂecrge D. Lyman, Ralston's Ring (New York: Charles
Seribner's Sons., 1937), m, 197-201,

Eﬁmnhm’ on .« Bittl Ta h-ll
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a8 ranch north of the Park, J. C, "Judpge™ Allen had a claim on
the Green River in Colorade, end Charles Crouse arrived and
rurghased the Jimmie Reed esbin on the routh side of the riv.iy,
oprosite the mouth of Willow Crealk, T

In 1379, "Dec" Parsons instituted a store snd Edward
Rife =nd C, B, Sears moved in, John Jarvie started & store in
the Daggett end of the Park, Tom Davenport ssttled a ranch on
Willow Cresk, Others who soon followed wers Martin Goffonti
and Lewle Caro, who established a ranch at the mouth of Beaver
Creck, with Charles Crouse, QGeorge Bradshaw, Frank Goodman,
Jim Warren, Jim McEnlght, Jemes Peterson, Alfred Morey, George
Kelvington, Speck Wllliams, Aaron G. Overholt, and others, too
numerous to mentlon, soon nﬁpaarsd.gﬂ

Brownlas Park galned some notoriety in the eighties and
nineties as the abode of some of the meat notorious outlaws of
the late West, the most famous of which wes Butch Cassity.
Others, such aa Matt Werner, "Bilgnose" Gecrge Curry, Lonny and
Harvevy Logan and Harry Longabaugh used the Park ss a head-
guarters from time tc time,

Trouble between the large catile ranchers and smaller
operators over alleged rustling on the part of certaln PBrown's
Par: residents, resulted in the arrival of the controversial
Tom Horn, thought by some to be a fearless fighter for law and

order, and by other: to be nothing ut a ruthless, pald killer,

271n14,, L2,
201h14.
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By 1900, the Toreces of the law had pretiy well ended
the reign of the rustler and train robber in Brown's Park,29
Some of the most interesting storles of the Weat center in snd
arcund this section of eastern Daggett County, Utah, and western
Moffat County, Colorado, Teoday, Brown's Park consists of a
number of scattered ranches and a sparse population. There are

ne paved roads and 1t 1s stlll 2 remote snd 1solated sectlon.

The Burntfork and McEKinnon region. 1In 1857, Colonel

Johnston was sent west with an army to punirh the Mormons whe

were supposedly 1n rebelllon ageinast the authority of the
United States government. Through the effortrs of Mormon raid-

ing nartlea and the lateneass of the season, Johnston was forced
te take to winter gquarters at Fort Hridger. Tie post sutler,
William A, Certer, who was to flgure prominently in the history
of the ares, tock a number of pvernment herses, mules, and
cattle down to Henry's Fork to winter, and becams acquainted
with the possibilities of cattle raising in that zone,30

Cne of Johnston's scouta, e Mr, Fhll Mass, aslded in the
removal of the army stoek o Henry's Fork, and =some time later,
after his dlscharge from the army, settled at Mentoya Meadcws
on Henry's Pork, about twe miles north of the present MeKinnon,
Wyoming, He thus became the firrt resident cattle rmcher in

the unper Henry's Fork or Burnt Fork ares, In 1862, he

Egl.luhham, ope €1Ls, Da lil,

301bid., 19,
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married Irene Beauxvesux and from this union there arrived
nine cidldren., An intereating sidelight intoc the life of this
man ls that he served as one of the originel drivers of the
overland stage into Salt Leke Clty, and as a pony express rider
for a short time,31

The first nermanent settler at Burntfork, some three
miles southweat of the Phil Mess homestead, was Mr, George
Stoll, who eztablished a ranch there in 1870, Mr, Stoll had
aerved In the Piret Nevada Cewvalry commanded by CGeneral Connor,
and traveled with his regiment to Salt Lake City. In the
spring of 176l, the troops moved to Fc~t Brldger, crossing the
mountains near Burnt Fork snd Mr, Stoll became interested in
the reglon at that time, In Mareh, 1866, he mar-ied Misa Mary
A, 8nith and from this femily came the first school children at
Burntfork., One of hls =sons, Gecrge Jr., became the postmaater
at Burntfork in 1895, marrying one of the early teachers, Mias
Lillian MeDougall, November l, 1890, The John B. Anson and
Jame s Widdup families soon followed the arrival of George Stoll
Sr., and these three grouns becname the first continuocus resi-
dentr of the settlement of Burntfork,32

Approximately two miles emst of Burntfrrk is Bireh
Creek, & tributary of Henrv's Pork, alongwh ich were estabe

lished a number of ranches, including that of Hobert Hereford,

31Frogrnaniva Men of the State of Wyoming (Chicago:
As H. Howen an Cap 1:-;"'3}1 DR ]J-l-&“l‘[‘-?l

BEIbid- » Egs-‘s?_ﬁ.
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who was the first to homestead on the latter ereek. Hereford
removed from his ranch in 1896423 CGaribaldi "B" Gamble,
Charles Wyman, and Clark Logan &lso commenced ranching in this
section.

Coon Hollow is a tract of land located about four miles
east of Burntfork which was inhablted by permanent settlers by
1593¢3h The area ig just north of the present MecKinnon, Wyoming.

The earliest permanent ranches were thus established at
both the western and eastern extremities of the Dagpgett reglon,
however, ranches were soon to appear along the Henry's Fork and

ites tributariss parsllel the Utahellyoming line.

The central Dagpett County reglons. In the elghteen
sixtles, one Al Connmer lef't hls name to a basin lying filve

milea southwest of Manila and this later became the George
Solomon ranche

Further east, along Henry's Fork, Charley Davis had a
ranch about one=half mlle west of the present site of Linwood,
by 15?3.35 AW.A, Johnson ls supposed to have run cattle on
the lower Henry's Fork in the early seventles and Shade Large
was living on the Charley Davis ranch by 1878. Lige Driskell
settled further east along Henry'a Fork at an earlier date. At
the mouth of Henry's Fork was the George Finch ranch. George

33Dmhm, 0D+ clte, De 1].&:
M1p14,, 101,
351b1d., e



Hereford lived just west of the Driskell mnd Pinch ranchos,
about one mile east of the present gl te of Linwcod, Diek Son
instituted a ranch ebout three miles due ncrth of Manlla on
Henry's Fork, and Dave Washum located himsell jusi west of the
Dick dcn ranch about 1890, lils name otill deslignates the area,
ineluding the sehool built th-rn.:”ﬁ

Starting west from the river and golng up the Fork
around sbout 1°97, you'd probably have stopped to say hello
teo Lige Driskell, George Finch, end Oeorge Fereford, not
far from each other, You might have stopped to visit at
the littl: sehool fust between the Pinch and Hereford rane
cheny where Charley Driskell, Neal's scn, was teachlng, or
at Jim Large's cabin close by, Then, where Kelith Smith
new has his home at Linwood, vou'd find Bill large. Golng
up the streem e ways, vou'd eome to Shade Large's ranch,
Thon 4f you turned off up Bireh Sorings Draw, or "Dry
Valley,” to where CLIff Christensen now lives, you'd flnd
the Finech horse ranch, with a small esbin md corralj and
where the C, ¥, Olzen ranech 18, you'd see a similar eetup,
the Shade Large horse ranech.

If you had time, you might go over to Conner 3arin to
see Oeorge Solomon, but more likely you'd cut buok over to
the Pork to Dick ZSon's store and postoffice, Then, golng
up to Burntfork, you'd pass the rancher of Dawvy Washum,
John Wade, John Stouffer, 51 irdley, Alex Hayden, C. B,
ftewart, Clsrk Logan, Henry Perry, Jim Hesuser, Tomn Welch,
Will Harvey, Phil Masz, Billy Pearson, and Robert Hereoford.
Then if you cut back over to Birch Cresk you'd find %%
ranches of 7eb Ldwards, B, Gamble, and Charles Wyman.

The formation of political units; Manils, In 1893,
Ellswcrth Daggett, firpt surveyor-general of Utalh, nent Adolph

Jegsen te northeastern Ttaeh in order Lo complete s survey of
the area, Jessen beeame aware of the potentiality of the re-
glon for farming, if water cculd be secured, and with the aid

cf Daggett and My, 7.0, Chambers, he formed the Lucerne Land

361p14,, 50,
3 tv1a., 72.
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and Water Company. Shares were sold to prospective buyers,
many of whom came from Beaver County, Utah, The valley which
was to be developed came to be known as "Lucérne,"30

In the summer of 1895, the company completed a canal
from Conner Basin to what was known as the Birch Springs ranch,
about four miles scuthwest of the present site of Manlla, and
on November 6, 1895, the first settleres, Mr., Frank Ellison and
his family, arrived, [llison was to serve as Toreman of the
Bireh Springs ranch. 0Other settlers scon followed, including
the OGeorge Werby family, Steve Warby, Joe Warbv, the Pranklin
Twitchell and Daniel Nelson famllies and Alvin E, Smith,

Others located farms throughout the Lucerne Valley. Among
them were E.J., Briggs, Fred Robinson, Cnarles ratter, J.K,
Crosby, Billy McKnight, and Jim Mewchant,-”

Because of @ desire of the niocneers for community bene-
fite, suech as a ehurch and school, Jessen determined to survey
a townsite, following the Mormon pattern of north-south, saste
west streets, The three north-south streetr were named Jessen,
Chambers, and Daggett, while the east-west lanes were numbered,
the first belng the present state highway. Jessen had planned
te neme the new hamlet "Chambers™ in honor of the third founder
of the company, however, the news of Dewsy'a victory at Manlla

Bay in 1898 arrived and it was declded to name the town in

recognltion of that event, This town was to become the county

381v14., T76.
3%91b1d., 77-78.
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seat of Daggett caunty.hﬂ Menila was a "town" only in the
sense that there were a group of homes and buildings clustered
together, Until 1959, the hamlet was believed to be the only
unincornorated ecounty seat in the United States, nhowever, in
that year it became an incorporsted taun.hl

Linwood. In 1899, following the example of the Lucerne
Company, the Peonle's Canal Company was organized to bring
water from Henry's Fork into the lower half of Lucerne Valley,
George Solomon, Edward Tolton, M,N. Larsen, George M, Stevens,
and Daniel Welson were the incorporators. Original share-
holders were Prank Ellison, Ben F. Marsh, John DeSpain, J.B.
and Huge Hughert, Daniel Nelson Sr,., Frank Twitchell, Joe, Sam,
Steve, James 1, and George Warby, Charles Large, George Pinch,
Alvin L. 8Smith, James Reld, William MeKnight, Fred Roblnson,
and Willard Schofield,t2

George Solomon lald out a townsite some four miles east
of Manila, naming it "Linwood" after a varilety of cottonwood
trees planted in the tract. In 1902, Keith and Sanford Smith
and their father, FPrank W. Smith, purchased a number of ranches
in the ares, including the townsite itself. A village more or
less "grew." A store was started in 1904, whieh 1s still

acti?e.ha

Wotnia,, 8.

ilpersonal interview with Nels Philbrick, Dagrett
County Assessor and resident of Manila, June 1l., 1959.

42pynham, op. cit., p. Gk,
431bid,
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By 1906, business became brisk with the use of the town
facllitles by the sheenherdera of the reglon, and becsuse of
1te loecatlon;, a thriving trade grew in supnlying the wants of
the sheepmen, Gambling and other aszsoeciated activitiss pros-
pered, and one particulerly noteworthy establishment situated
just acroas the Wyomingz line was known as the "Bucket of
Blood, "t

Witidn a few years, however, the sheep boom died out,
with the coming of trucks and easler freighting of supnlies to
the camps from CGreen River City, BSeveral large sheep companles
went bankrupt and the roaring days of Linwood were over,

Dag-ett County. As can be noted from the geographical

desceription of Dagpett County, the Ulnta Mountains presented a
natural barrier whieh separated Daggett from the reat of the
state of Utsh, particularly in winter. By 1916, the citizens
of the northern slopa of the Ulntas felt that they were not
recelving thelr rightful share of the benefits from texes col-
lected s a pertion of Ulntah County.

In conformance with a ztete law of 191, a petition was
prenared for the separation of the portion north of the Ulnta
Mountains as 2 new county, and in July, 1917, an election for
this purpcae waa carriad.hg The county assumed legal existence

on Januery 7, 1918, and wes named after Ellsworth C., Daggett,

the only surviving member of the Lucerne Land and Water COo,lLb

hWithia,, 95,
4S1p1a,, 89. 461p1 4., 90
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At an election h:ld the preceding Hovember, the fcllow-
ing officers were elected: Goorge C. Rasmussen, Nels Pallesen,
and Marius N. Larsen, county commissioners: A.J.B. Stewart,
clerk an?® recorder; Daniel M, MNelson, sssesscr and treasurer:
Ancll T, Twiltehsll, zheriff: and C.P, Olson, county attorney.
On January 16, the Board of Comnissloners held thelr flrst
meeting in a room attached Lo the rear of the old dance hall,
which servad as the county courthouse until 19?2.h?

Thus, Daggett County came intc exlsiznes with virtu-
ally the sameé boundaries as 1t has Wwday, Before 1365, it had
been ineluded in the old Green River County, Territeory of Utah,
In that year much of the Grem Hiver County land was lost to
Idsho (later, Wyoming' and in 13683, the present Utah-Wyoming
border was established, with Dagpett County becoming an exten-
sion of Summit County, Utah, In 1880, the unit wae attached to
Uintah Countv, Ter~itory of Uteh, sand, se was Indlcated, be-

gams & separatse pollitical entlity In 1ﬂlﬂ.h8

Clay Basin and Dukeh Jehn, In 192, natural gas wells

were drllled in an area about twanty-seven mliles dwe =ast of
Manila, known as "Clay Besin.," A =mall community or "ecamp™ was
sct up in 1929 by the Mountain Fuel Supply Com.any for employees
and thelr families, which 1ls stlll in exiatence.

Th: Congress of the United State ¢ spproved an apro-

hT1e14d,

MBr11ton m, Funter, Uta! in her Western Setting (Salt
Loke Clty, Utah: Sun Lithograpbing Co., 1951); mn. L2G=437,
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priation for the construction of & concrete dam on the Green
fMver about o ghteen miles southeast of Menila, in 1956, By
the winter orf 1956-%57, & townsite was in the process of being
surveyed under the rirection of the U,S5, Bureeu o Reclamatlion,
which was to be loested about seventeen miles southeast of
Manila, just no~th of the damslite. The new town was named
"Duteh John" after sn early resident of the area.

tuteh John 1is the largest population conter In Naggett
County, numbering betwesn five and slx hundred persons, and 1t
is expected to grow even larger, After completion of the pro-
jeet, the community will heuse abcut twoe hundred people in

connection with coperation and malntenasnce of ths dam.ug

This summary of the history eof the Daggett County re-
glon wes attempted in order to contribute toward an understand-
ing of the background of the citlzens of the area, and thelr
schoola, Many of the nsmes mentioned earlier will appear again
as a more deteiled study of sach school 1= underteken. Thesne
were the patrons of the schocls of Daggett County and ite en-
virons, and the history and character of publie education in

this reglon was largely determined by these peonple,

U9Dsaeret News, January 2, 1959,




Summary

The foregoing chapter told how the region under study
is rich in the lore of western histcry having been vislited by
many whose names are among the most famous In the tradition of
America's frontier,

An attempt wae mede to show how 1life in Dagyett County
was, and is, determined by geography and economle resources,
with the earliest settlers seeking locations where there was
sufficient water and grassland for their asteck, In turn, many
of these early eattle ranchers were rpuperseded by the Mormon
farmer and the county hes remained predominantly L.D.S. in
religion and white in race.

Politically joined tc Utah, moat of the county's econo=-
mic, social, and recreational activities were assoclated more
with Wyoeming than with the parent state,

A rugeced and ardid lend wlth an economy based upon asgri-
eculture resulted in a sparse ponulation, spread over many
sguare miles, oreventing the growth of large towns, which is
indleanted by the fact that as late as 1950, there was no doctor,
hospltal, drugstore, bank, llbrary, or movie theater in the
entire reglon.

With the agdvent of Plaming Corge, & communlity waes es-
tablished, larcer than all of the other hamlets in the area
combined, The immediate effects of this activity are now being

experienced by the residents of the county., That there will be
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an incres=e In the number of visltors to the arsas 1s slmost
certain. What permsnent changes will result in the 1ife and

gconony of Daggett County, perhaps, only time will tell,



CHAPTER II

THE BURNTFPORK AND MCKINNON AREA SCHOOLS

A Private Ranch School
The private school at the FPhil Mass ranch. In Chapter

I of this research revort & short naragraph was devoted to the
mention of Mr, Phil Mass, who settled on Henry's Fork sometime
around or after 1862, Fis ranch was located about twelve miles
wesgt of Manlla snd two and one<half miles north of the present
MeKinnon Sehool, (Fig. 1.)

Mr, Mass was sincerely interested In the education
of his four boys end five girls, and during the eighteen seven-
ties he hired private tutors, maintaining the school at hls
ranch home,l He engaged Mr., William Pearscn as the first tutor
about the time of the coming of the raillroad. - (1869) Mr,
Pearson taught at the Mass ranech until 186L, when he began
teaching at Burntfork,?

It seems evident, from the research done in the area,
that this school was, in effect, the first in the reglon under

study. Judging from the opinions of those who knew him, Mr,

lpersonal interview with Mr, Vorheses FPearson, son of
William Pearson and native of Burntfork, Jenuary 26, 1957.

z?arsunal interview with Mr, Mark Anson, early resl-
dent of Burntfork and lifelong citlizen of the reglon under
atudy, January 16, 1957.

- 30 -
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William Pesrson was an outstanding teacher and it may be
assumed thet the Maas school was one of comparative high charac-

ter.
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The Burntfork Sehools
The first Burntfork Sehool, The first publie school in

the region under study was located at Burntfork, Wyoming, when
District Number Eight, of the Territory of Wyoming, was organ-
ized on September 17, 1877, to be known as "Henry's Fork Jeint
Distriet with Uintah County, Utah,"3 The trustees for the dis-
trict in 1877 were John B. Ansen, Clerk, George Stoll, Trea-
surar, snd W,H., Mc8s, Dirsctor, snd on January 9, 1878, the
amount of 5163,3¢6 was. anportioned for the educatlon of a total
of nine children, the funds reserved at the office of the
County Treasurer at Gresn "iver, Hyumiﬁg.h

Burntfork 1s sltuated approximately sixteen miles wst
of Manils and the first sehool bullding was placed on prapart}
owned by George Stoll, Sr., which is now the Orson Behunin
ranch., It stood about two hundred and fifty feet north of the
present ranch home. (Pig, 2.) OGeorge Stcii was the patron
largely responsible for sescuring the schocl for the use cof hie
children and the progeny of the Anson and Widdup femilies who
reslded thero,>

The sehocl bullding was a log structure of one room,

about sixteen by eighteen feet in size, It had a plank floor

3Racord Book MNe. 1, of the County Su-erintendent of
Schools, 1873 to 1897, Swestwater County, Wyomlng. (in the
f1les of the County Surerintendent of Schools), ». 1%,
41b14.

5Hark fAnaen, interview, Jamuary 1o, 1957.
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with a dirt reof, and wees heoated by a large wood stove, Drink-
6

inz wator was sacured from the spring at Burntfork,

Flg. 2.-The slte of the flrst Burntfork School

Thins school operated on an aversge of six months of the
year, from 1877 to 1883, when a new loestion wa shnren.T The
building was subsequently utilized ss a milkhouse and 1ts final
disposition 1s unknpwn,

County funds were apnortionsd for the support of this

6ybia,

TIbid,

e r
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school as follows:
January 9, 1878 5163.36
December 17, 1881 275,91
December 1, 1882 %Slf.ﬂla
1883 ©¥537.20
There were nine mupils attendineg the schoel in 14877
and enrollment never rore to over twelve students.’? There was
no grading and puplls studled the same subject as the same
time, Parents were notified of pupil progress by word of mouth,
A small blackboard was aveilsble for tie use of the school,
There is no record of the names of the trustces who
served between 1877 end 1883, however, Mr, George Stoll 3r,
continued as Treasurer throughout this period,
Early teachers at this schonl were Merk Manley, Robert

Hersford, and William Pearsm, each of whom taught for an aver-
age salary of }50.00 per month,t0 The preclise years of thelr
employment were unknown, Mr, Pearson becamo well known &= a
temcher st Burntfork andother schocls of the area. That these
teachers were profieclient in the use of diseciplinary methods
common gt the time is indicated by the statement of Mr, Mark
Anson, while being interviewed, that, "Since hlckery was not
availeble, birech wes utiliged,"

The ecurriculum conaslsted of reasding, writing, arlth-

metie, epelling and history.

Eﬂaﬂurd Book, op, ¢it., po. 19=35,
9Ibid,
101H144,
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The second and third Burntfork Schools. On June 27,

180l, Distriet Number Eight was reorganized into District Num-
ber Five with boundaries as ocutlined:

The south and west boundaries shall be on the south

and west boundarlies of Sweetwater County., The eastern
boundary six miles east of and parallel with county line,
Forkc Grook and Bareilel with the samecil o o nmrTls

Coincldent with the c¢hanging of the district boundaries
and the establishment of the new District Number Flve, the first
Burntforic School was abandoned and a structure was moved onto
a portion of what is now the Crson Behunin ranch, about one-
fourth of a mile east and one fourth of a mile north of the
present Burntfork School, in order to be nearer the center of
pooulation. (Pig. 3.) The children of the 3toll, Anson,
Widdup, and Mas famllles attended,

As soon as possible, & new school bullding was cone-
struected near the site of the old edifice on what was known as
the "Dave place," (Pig. l..) This new school was elghteen by
twenty fest and consisted of one room of log construction. It
had a plank floor, dirt roof, and wes heated by a wood stove.
Glers windows were instelled, and all of the labor and material
was dnated by the Stoll, WidAup, Anson, and Mass families,

The school continued in operation from 1883 until 189412

County funds were aspportioned for the support of the

11Ihid-l ¥ 36"38'
12k Anson, interview.



school as follows:

1683  $537.00 18489 159,60
148l 201,09 1890 20607
1885 424,83 1891 139,97
1886 $292,00 1892 116,80 13
1887 $617,00 1893 12005 .00

1888 18,59

Pigs 3.=The site of the second Burntfork School

inrollment in this sehool was as the following list

indicates!

13Hecurd Hook, oDs €1l %e, PPe 315=50,



108y 10 1888 19 1891 1l
1885 T 1859 15 1692 16 4},
16886 11 1890 23 1693 3 o

pb

Mg, he=The slte of ths third Burntfork fSe¢ho

jrading began in this rehool in the Burntfork area,
o currliculum ccnsiested of reading, wrlt ng, arithmetie,
spellinge, language, geography, and history. There was great
lependonee upon recitation of the formal type, In the fore-

necn, pupils studied arithmetic, reading, and history, and

in the afternoon, spelling, geograpby, and language,

|
Uihia,

- e —
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Parents were notified by note whether or not the pupil was
doing satisfactory work,15

The school had a bleckboard and homemade benches and
desks. There were & number of small maps and a large Atlas,
along with books on geography, reading, and arithmetic, plus
copy books for writing. For recess, the puplls played base-
ball, using balls made of buckskin wrapped arocund & eore of
cork. A halfbreed named Robinson made the balls for them,16

Teachers had now begun to be certified by Sweetwater
Gounty after attending normal school and were granted graded
certificates, 8chool was held on the average of four to six
months and teachers received about §60,00 per menth,l7

The first teacher who teught at thils school was Mr,
William Pearson, who was there in lﬁdh.la An interview was
afforded by the son of this outstending early teacher. Moat
of the children of the school learned to wrlte in his style
by copying sentences he had written, He was highly respected
by the residents of the district,

Another teacher at the third Burmntfork School was Miss
Lllllan McDougal, who was granted a teacher's certificste on
September 1, 1888, and later married George Stoll Jr., son of

the early patron of the Burntfork sohools, 19

lSHhrk Anson, interview.
167,44,
1TRecord Book, op, @lt., P. 55.

18Mark anson, interview,

lgﬂeeurd Book, op. elt,, p« 4%.


http://ma.de

- 39

Mre I. Otls Wesner was gronted a second grade cert fi-
cate on January 16, 16891, end wes engaged to teach at Burntfork
for gix months, Mr, Wesnor was deseribed, br one of his pupils,
a8 belng a truly outstanding teacher,”” Miss Mary Grent was
there In 1892 end she was succecded by Addis MeDermott, who

taught for the next two years,Z2l

The fourth Burntfork Sechool. By 189k, the third school

was no longer the center of the povulation and 1t was abandoned
in favor of the Enisconal parish house, which 1s located about
thirty yards southwest of the present Burntfork School,??
(Fig. 5.)

The bullding was originally built as a church and town
amusement hall and served as & school for one year only. It
iz 2 lop strueture, two stories high, with a shingle roof and
plank floor, about sixty feet long and thirty feet wide, The
building still stande, but iz no longer in use,

Funds appropriated for thls school in 189l amounted to
$21),55 from which the teacher was paid 55,00 per month, 23

It was at this school that Mr, H.E. McMillin hegan Lis
careor sr a teacher in the Burntfork area, and from all accounty
he wes one of the most outstanding teachers of the time. TFe

was firm, but fair, and believed in the liberal use of the

20Mark Anson, interview,
2lRecord Book, on. cit., p. 58.
22Mark Ancon, interview,

EBRaanrd Book Ho. 2, ops elbe, pe U
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hleckory stiek, alweys keeping a switch right over the door

where 1t would be most handy for immediate use.

Flg. G.=The fourth Burntfork School

The following 1s an sccount of one of Mr, MeMillin's

experiences as told by Mr, Mark Anson:

In 1911, Mr, "eMillin went to Lonetres te teach. Evi-
lently the punils there had glven prior teachers gquite a
bit of trouble, including the use of a knife to threaten
or intimidate one tescher into resipgning.

Mr, MeMillin opened school and began by thrashing the
particular pupll who had tendencles toward the use of the
knife, The father of the pupll was annoyed and told Mr.
MeMillin that such treatment of pupils was no longer per-
mitted in the publie schools, this being stated in front
of' the recalecitrant son. Of course the father falled to
mention that threatening teachers with knives was not
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larly approved of elther.

_ Mr, MsMillin then removed his ccat and offered to

settle the matter with the father right then and there,

The father retreated hastily, and Mr, McMillin stated that

1f left alone, he felt he could strsighten out the son,

and under no circumstances would he tolerate undue inter-

ference on the part of the parent, The pup wes stralght-

ened out, secording tc subsequent accounts.

While educators of today do not »art! cularly anprove of

the methods used by Mr., MeMillin, the story indlcates some of
the conditions under which early teachers had to cope, without

recourse to such institutions ms principels and juvenlle courta,

The fifth PBurntfork School. In 1895, the school build-
ing whieh had served between 180l and 189, as the center of pub-
lic eduecation at Burntfork, had been moved to what wae then the
Vincert hcanestesd and 1s now the Anderson ranch, esbout one-half
mile north and one and three-quarters miles east of the pre-
sent Burntfork School,?5 (Fig, 6.)

It was the ldentieal bullding ss deseribed earlier, and
had about the same type of equivment and furnishings., The
school eontinued in operation until 1900, and the final dis-
position of the bullding s unknown,?6

County funds wers arportioned for the supnort of the
school as lollows:

1896  §197.80 1898  $192.65
1897  $235.55 1899  §267.07 27

2l Mark Anson, interview,
EEH&ﬂcrd Book No. 2, ops. clt.; Pu Ts

2bMark Anson, interview,
2TRecord Book No. 2, on, elt., np. 9-26,
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These funds were sunplemsnted by appropriations from the Comton

School Land Income PFund,

Mg. 6.=-The alte of the f£ifth Burntfork School

The eurriculum of this school consisted of reading,
writing, arithmetic, history, geogranhy, language, spelling,
and drewing, Pupils advanced through subject matter that be-
came inereasingly diffieult, and advancement was measured by
attainment of certain specified work. Parents were notified
of progress by word of mouth or by note.

It was stated in the County Record Book that the aver-

age cost of educating one puplil In Sweetwater County in 1896
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was $2.70 per month.?8 There were, on the average over these
four years, twelve pupils attending school at Burntfork, and
it wea in onerstion from Tive to seven morthe of the yasr.eq

Mr, H, B, MeM1llin sorved almost continuously as the
teacher between 1895 and 1900, for which he recesived an aver=
age monthly salary of around 50,00, Mr, MeMillin was granted
& third grade eertiflcate on PFebrusry 16, 1896, and a second

grade certlificate in August of lﬂ?q.ja

The sixth Burntfork Schoel, On Jasnuary 10, 1900, Agnes

L. Davis, Sweetwater County Superintendent of Schools, entered
the following in the County Record Book:
Belng petitioned by two thirds of the voters of the

District No, © to dlvide the distriet, bngi done so. One
will be District No. 5, the other Wo, 1.

A written date of the construction of the next Burnt-
Tfork School wes unavallable, but nerscnal interviews indicate
that 1t was around 1909, and this coincides with the division
of Diztrict Five into two d stricts, which is recorded in the

County Record Book.

The constructicn of the egixth Burntfork School marked
a step forward in publie education in the ares, both in regard
to a better gquality of bullding and advancement in teachling

methods and materials.

281bid., L.
29Mark Anson, interview.
3ﬂﬁecorﬂ Boolt Wo, 2, on, elt,, pBp. 9-26,

311b14., 30,
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This school building was located about one-quarter of

a mlle east of the present Burntfork School, on the north side
of the Burntfork road., (Plg. T7.) It was & log structure,
later covered with woed lining, and hed a plank floor and a
shingle roof, It ccnsisted of one room, thirty-five feet wide
and forty-five feet long, heated by a box heater in the center
of the room, It operated continucusly until May of 1924, when
1t burned down after being ignited by smoldering trazh, 32

Pigs T+-The site of the sixth Burntfork School

32personal interview with Mrs, George Peterson, student
at this mchool and res!dent of Daggett County, February 1ll, 1957.
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County funds were apporticned for ths support of the

school as followe:

1990 g3n .66 1908 §221,53
1901 268.75 1906 525119
1902 $278.95 1907 2117 4 60
1903  #238.70 1908 £320,08 33
1904 $226,30 1909 #117.36

By 1906 there were twentv-two pupils sttending school
et Burntfork and in 1907, twenty, In 1908, the number rose to
twenty-four,34 There is no record aveilable on enrollment be=
tween 1909 and 1916. [ollowing 1s a list of enrollment after
1917:

1917-18 1l 1921-22 25
1918-19 i3 1922-23 33
1919-20 26 1923-2, 2y 35
1920-21 19

During the early years, little attention was given to
grading, but by 1908, there was & definite grade placement
syatem, By 1921, school was taught to the ninth grada.36 The
school-yoar averaged between six sns seven months in length,
and there wps no establishad time for opening or conducting
sessions, Outlying districts, suech as Burntforl, often had to

resort to conducting school in the summer because of a lack of

335ecord Book No. 2, on, eit., pp. 5u4-87.
h1014,, 58-77.

35Rapnrt of enrollment of Sweetwater County 3Schools,
1917-1953 (in the filers of the Sweetwater County Superintendent
of Schools).

36Pursun&l interview with Mre, Lueille Luke, tesmcher
and resldent of the reglon under study, and VFrs, Harry Eatzmyer,
reaident of Daggett County, February 25, 1957.



oy .

available teachers for winter sessions. On November %, 1903,
the following was entered in the County Record Beook:

Went te Burntfork, School wae in session in one dist-

rict, the other dlstriocts were unable to secure teachersa,
I find teachers who do not care to go_inte the country for
80 short a term, only in the summﬂr.g?

The currienlum consisted of reading, writing, arith-

metic, history, geogrsphy, langusge, spelling, and drawing.,
In 1917, the first report cards anpeared, which consisted of a
white card with perecentages marked in each subjeet as an indi-
cation of progress in schrol,38 The school was well equipped
with blackbeards, maps, and books,

A ligt of trusteses for this distriet was not available,
however, E, H, Driskell, H, Clyde Stewart, and William Stell all
gerved as treassurers for the school, Mrs, George 3toll Jr, and
Mrs., Tom Weleh did much to help and encourage the Institution,
Vorhees Pear=on, Dave Logan, and Roy Perkins served as trustees
betwesn 1917 and 1923,39

A l1sting of the teachers who taught at the sixth Burnt-
fork S8chool follows, as accurately ma there was Iinformatlon
avallable:

H,Ey, MecMillin 19N1=02 He E.Medilliin 1808-0G
H,E., MeMillin 1902=03 Molly Listrum 1906-10

H.E.MaMillin 1903-0l4 Menroe Ashton 1910-11
H.EMeMillin 190l1=05 1911-172
Grace Hatlaway 1905=06 1912=13

1906=0 1913-1l

H.E, MeMillin 1907=0 Amaza Davidson 191L-15

3TRecorda Book No. 2y op eites Do 43,

38Lueille Luke and Mrs, Harry Katzmyer, interview,

391bia.
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Amagzs Davideon  1915-16 Lueille Hanks 19720-71
Mary Graham 1916-1 Btta Keatzmyer 192127
Lueille Henks 1917-1 Lucille Hanks 19272 0
Lueille Hanks 1518-19 Horma Hardin 1?23-2&
Luellle Hanks 1919-20
Other teachers who were mentioned as having teught hsre,
but who eould not be pinpointed ss to the actual year, were:

Joessie Mulp Mr, MeArty 1
Deliah Decker Pat Murphy b

The sehool wee used as a comrunity center for recres-
tional activitlies and & rece track was built on the site after

it burned in 197),

The seventh Burntf-ork Sechool, Following the fire which

destroyed the sixth school, a new bullding was erected in 192,
It 12 of frame conztructicn, with a shingle roof, and 1z forty
feet wide and sixty feet long, It still standa todsy at Burnte-
ferk, about fifteen yards north of the present Burntfork road.
(Plg, 4,) It consists of a lerge hall, heated by a coal stove,
and cost $3,070,00 wilch was secured by bonding the district,t2
The school wes in continuous operation until 1946, when
it clored becsuse of a lack of teachers and a declining enroll-
ment.t3 Ohildren who formerly attended et Burntfork are now

tranasported to MeKinnon, some four miles east,

Although the rurriculum remsined basically the same,

4orpia,
bltbid,
42114,
431p14,
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improved materials and books were brought in., Education was
earried on to the eighth grade., By 1927, there was a publie
schocl bua or team for the transportation of punils, who here-

tofore, rode horseback or walked to Eﬂhﬂﬂl.hh

Pig. 8.=The seventh Burntfork School

As an indicetion of the increase in the cost of edu=
eation 1in the Burntfork district; the annual meeting of the

trusteca, In 1942, was called tec consider expenses amounting
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to §2,500.00.45
Following 18 a 1list of the enrollment between 192 and

1946

192l -25 20 1932-33 21 1939-40 11
1925-26 18 1933=3l 21 19)0-l1 16
1926-27 19 193/-35 19 19h1=)2 1y
1927-28 26 193536 13 19l 2-l13 13
1924-29 30 1936-13 15 19l 3-l) 9
1929-30 13 1937-13 13 lohl-Ii5 12 L6
1930-131 13 1938-39 13 19l5-4é 10
1931-32 17

A complete listing of the trustees, clerka, snd trea-
surera of the distrlet eould not be loested, however, nexk 1is
a roster of some of the men and women who served this school

between 1933 and 19Lé:

Harry Hudszon Harry Katzmyer Jerrine Rupert
Willieam Welch Ida Stell Oraon Bahunigh
Mrs. George Stoll Earl Gamble Lyle Andersonil

Following 1s a 1l1st of the teschers who taught at this

Burntfork School:

Lueille Hanks 1925 Glen Walker 1935=36
Etta Katzmyer 1926-26 Glen Walker 1936=37
Etta Katezmyer 1926-2] June Lendis 1937-30
Jessie Chipp 1927-2 June Landls 19306-39
Jessie Chipp 1920-29 June Lendis 1939-40

Anna Angelovie 1929-30 Norma Buckles  1940-41
Anna Angelovie 1937-31 Norma Buckles 19 l=2

Ruth Perkins 1911-32 Lyda Huseman 1942 .l

May Branson 1932-33 Norma Gamble 1943 -Lly
Mar Branson 19;3—3& Eve Ruple 190 =445 L8
May Branson 193, «35 Carylvn Ligpett 19.5-L6

uEHinﬂtEﬂ of the Board of Trustess, District No. 5,
Burntfork, Wvoming, 1942. (in the files of the County Superin-
tendent ).

héﬁapart of Enrollment, lcc. clt,.

WT¥inutes of the Board, Dist. 5, gp, cit., 1933-L6.
LlrELucilla Luke and Mrs., Harry Katzmyer, interview,
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The Burntfork School began to participate in publie
health elinics during the thirties, and varicus public health
nurses snd doctors continued to visit the achool from that time
onwrrd, During the Depression, the teacher served hot soup and
by 1949, a general lunch program was underway.

There wes meager playground equipment, but basketball
was played in the hall from time to time, The school served as
8 communlty recreatlion center and mesting plece, and continues
to be used for that purpose,

An indicatlen of the problems which may confront &
school district loceted on the border of two states is given
from the minutes of the annual meeting of the school trustees,
dated 1941, from district Number Five:

The blg event was voting the sum of money us per notice
of schocl eleetlion, The legel rights of some votera were
dlscussed, also, the'r qualifieations. Whether voters were
legal voters if they wers not living in distrlict, and pre-
einct, Some had ehildren in school, but live in Utak,
Others, no children in school, claiming Wyoming mrs resi-
dence, yet living in Utah, DNothing definite reached in
this regard. Common sense was suggested and voters vctlng
in general election were recommended by clerk of district
for School Board, Members and only taxpayere of Distriet
for voting moneys U9

This concludes the history of the public sechools of
Burntfork, Wyoming, which operated almost continucusly from
September 10, 1877, until September, 1546, The elementary
school age chlldren of the area now attend at MeKlnnon, Wyo=-
ming, and the high school pupile are enrcolled at Manlla, Utab,

or other Wyoming schools.

hqﬂinutaﬂ of the Board, Dist. %, op, elt., 1941.
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The scliocl et the Gamble ranch, In 1897, a school was

orgenized for residents of Utah living in the area of Bireh
Oreeit, about sixteen miles west of Msnlls and some four and one-
half mile= south of the present Burntfork School, The school
was established as District Number Thirteen of Ulntah Gnunt?.Bu
A buildlng wae erected on preoperty belonging to Mr,
Garibaldi Gamble, and still stands on a different location at
the old Oamble ranch, (Pig. 9.) It waer of log constructiocn,
about twelve feet square, with a dirt rcof, plank flocr, end
glass windows, PBElackboards and other squipment were provided,
This school was in operation for twe yeara, 1897 to
1898, and was attended by children from the Chase, Wyman, Stoll,
and Gamble ranches. Enrollment reached as high as [ifteen
pupils, attending grades one through eight. The teacher in
1697 wes Millie Catterson and in 1898, Mr, 1,E, McMillin,51
Punds received from the Utah State Treasury for the
support of this school were §100,65, in 1897, end {i55.22 in
1898,52 With the influx of new settlers to Manile, school
funds were diverted to that district, and the schocl in DMs-

triet Thirteen came to a close,

S0piennial Report of the 2tate Superintendent of Public
Instruction (9alb Lawe O ty, Utah: dtate of UGah, 10U7)s De 20D

SJ’Perannal interview with Mr. and Mrs, Earl Gamble,
rgsidents of the Burntfork areas, Februarv 25, 1957,

52a1ennial Report, op. cit.s pi. 296-356,



Fig, 9.,«The school at the Gamble ranch



- 57 =

The Coon Hollow and MeXinnon Schools

The Coon FHollow School., With the division of District

Number Plve into Districtes PFive and Fourteen, on January 10,
1900, the Coon Hollow School, locsted sore twelve miles west
of Manila and thressquarters of a mile nerth of the present
MeKinnon School, came to be =itusted in Distriet Fourteen of
Sweetwater County, Wyeming. (Pig. 10,) The bulld ng was
erected about 1898 as a log structure gbout sixtesn by olght-
aan feet, with a dirt roof., It eontinued in operation until
1916, when a new gchool was built at McKinnon, The final
disposition of the bullding ies unknown,53

County funds were apportioned for the support of this

achoel as followny

1907 73.73 1908  §229,2)
1901 190,28 1006 $223.81
1902 ~262.15 lggg 329.15
190 fEh?.la 1 22,13
190 $235, 88 1909  §244,,05 SH

These funds were sunplemented by appropriaticons from the Common
School Land Inccomoe Fund,

This school was graded from one through eight and the
curriculum consisted of reading, writing, arithmetic, history,
geography, language, spelling, and drawing. In 1906, there

were pixteen pupils in attendance at Coon Hollow, thirteen In

53Vorhees Pearson, interview, Lueille Luke and Mr, and
Mrs. Barl Gamble, interview, February 25, 1957
SiRecord Book No. 2, op. eit., pp. 30=67.



1918, and twslve in 191&.55

Flg. 10,-Cocn Hollow

Because of & lack of written records, it was rather
difficult to obtain Informatlion about the Coon Hollow School,
particularly in regard to temchers. Following 1s a 1ist of

teachers who taught at Coon Hollow:

May Vence Lueille Eatzemyer Luellle Hanks

Niels Pallesen Charles E, ®ish Lueills Smith

Cora Smith Jane Brewar Mary Oraha 6
55114,

56Letter from Mpz, Jesale Chisp MeCort, Suectwater
County Superintendent of S8chools, Rock Springs, Wyo., May 18, 1959,
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It was at the Coon Follow School that one of the most
outstanding teachers of the reglon under study began his career,
Mr, Niels Pallesen came from Denmark tc the U,3., in 1889, and
attended the Nebruska State Teacher!s College., He taupht at
Coon Hollow in 1905, where he met and married one of hia puplls,
Mise Dora Pearson, daughter of another fine teacher, William
Pearson, Mr, Pallesen taught at Lonetree and Washam, Wyoming
and Linwced, Utah, in sddition tc Coon Hollow, After his re-
tirement from teaching, he served as Clerk of the Board at
Manila until his desth in 1941.57 Wew men have given more
devoted support to the cause of nublic education in the region

under atudy than did Wiele Pallesen,

The first MeKinnon School. With the Coon Hollow School

becoming inadequate for the needs of the area, a school was
constructed on the site of the present church at MeKinnon, Wyo-
ming, some three-quarters of & mile south of the former school.
Chlldren in District Number Fourteen attended at the McKinnon
School from 1917 untll 1925, when the present McKinnon School
was established,58

This school bullding was of board lumber, about thirty
by forty-five feet Iin sime, and painted red. It was heated by
& coal stove and divided with a esnvas partition. OGraded from

one through eight, it earried on the same general curriculum

E?Perannnl interview with Mrs, Dora Pallesen, wife of
Nieles Pallesen, February 11, 1957.

saLunillc Luke and Mrs, Harrv Katzmyer interview,
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as the predecessor at Coon Hollow. Following is a reecord of

enrollment at the sehool from 1917 through 1925:

1917-18 2 1921-22 58
1918-19 zﬁ 1922-23 83
1919-20 19 1923-2, 12 ¢
102721 L1 192h.25  Bg 29

A list of the teachers at the first McKinnon School 1s

az outlined:

1917-18 192N-21 1523=2],
Julia Oriksen Mra, A,H. Anderson Lowell Morrell
Heoena Andernmon John Vance
1918-1¢9 1921.22 162l =25
Sadle Chandler Robert Hambhlin
Mis= Vaughan Gertrude Hickeyﬁn
1919-20 1G22«23

Mra, A,H, Anderson L. E. Christisen
John Vance Reoegna Anderson
Sadie Lazzell

The sbove roster ls as complete gs availsble records would allew.

The present MeKinnon Schoel. The present McKinnon

School is located about twelve miles west of Manila, at Me-
Kinnon, Wyoming, (Pig, 11.) It 1s of frame construction, with
tar-paper roofing, the main structure being approximately sixty
fest square and a recent addltion to the rear, thirty feet
square, The institution opesned for instruction in the fall of
1925, and has operated continucusly until the pru!ﬂnt.él The

5%Report of Eanrollment, loc. clb.
ﬁuﬂcﬂcrt. Jessie Chlap, letter.
6Lyt nmutes of the Board of Trustees, Distrlict No. 1l,

MeKinnon, Wyomlng, 192%, (in the filea of the Gounty Superin-
tendent).
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bullding was erected at a cost of 9,000,700, which was secured
by bonding the dlstrict.b2

From the time instruction began, the school has main-
tained an academic year of from eight to nine months, continu-
ing the graded one through eight svatem, untll 1927, when the
first tWwo years of high sechool were added, and carried on

according to the availability of teachers and funds.63

Flg, 1l.- The MeKinnon School

621p14,
63Lueille Luke, interview,
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This school was financed by the state sid for schools
program, inoluding a transportation fund, and the dlatrict was
expected to tax itself to meke up the balance needed to oper=
ate the system. Pertaining to the smounts of money needed to
carry on the school at MecKinnon, it was noted that on June 19,
1933, the electors voted an elght and cne~half mill levy in
order to ralse some $1,500.00 needed to meet expenses for the
coming yesr. On June 17, 1946, 1t was voted to levy thirteen
and one-half mills tc raise the sum of $3,219.89 needed to make
receipts eaual expenses, In May cf 1956, the mill levy was
set at fourtesn mills, On July 23, 1955, Superintendent MeCort
explained the new foundstion program of the state of Wyoming.
The basis of finance would be placed on Average Delly Attendance
end the eltizens: of the distriet were to vote the necessary
levy in order to partieipate. The school was to be allowed
two and six-tenths teachers and recelve thres-fourths of the
cost of transportation from the state.®4 By 1959, the enrclle
ment at MecKinnon had receded to & polnt that there were only
two teachers employed at the school,

A 1ist of enrollment for the McEKinnon Sehool 1s as

follows:

1925-26 89 1931-32 £l 1937-38 50
1926-27 97 1932-33 &8 1938-39 63
1927-28 92 1933-34 L9 1939-40 55
1928-29 79 193-35 47 194.0-41 57
1929-30 &3 1935-36 113 164142 61
1937=31 &7 1936-37 43 1942=43 50

# sl S N4 ’ L]
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19h3-4ly L8 19h7-h8 L7 1951-52 39 ..
194 =I5 56 19l 8-ts  }2 1952-53 33
1945-46 37 1949-50 Lo
1946-47 35  1950-51 43
The curriculum was consistent with the normal course
of studies available in most of the smaller Wyomlng schocls,
up to the tenth grsds, 1neluding typing and sewlng, In re-
cent years, the echildren have had use of the L,D.S., ward hall
for 1ndoor sports, such se basketbsll, and there is a smell
playground available,
A 1ist of those who have served the McKinnon distrilect

as trustees, clerks, and treasurers, =inee 1925, follows:

Roena Anderson Jdohn A, Anderson Thomas Anderson
John Briges William Heiner L.R, Anderson
P.D, White William Cox H,3, Anderson
G, Fs Brigge Crystal Youngberg Hareld Brady
Rulon Anderson Birnell Olsen Bob Brigas

Jex Terry Norma Gamble Della Harris
Ruel Triplett Bill Branch 8,0, Dorman
Glen Walker My Reyncld Helner Calvin Stevens
Chrlstian Behunin Jed MuOiunis 66 Jesse Youngberg
Morris Anderson Orsen Benunin

On June 1}, 1950, a special election was held in Dis-
tricts Five and Fourteen on the question of consclidation of
the two, The election wes carried and Districet Five was merged
with District FPourteen,®” In 195¢, District Fourteen was in-
corporated inte District Two, and 1s now directed by the Super-
intendent at CGreen River, Wyoming,

Pollowing is 2 1list of teachers empnloyed at the Me-

65Rapgrt of Enrollment, loc, clt,

6bpinutes of the Board, Dist. 1, op, eit., 1925-1956,
671ni4,, June 1, 1950.



Einnon Sehoel since 1925:

1925-26
Ernest Clayton

Mme Terry
Veloy Terry

1926-27

Veloy Terry
Mee Terry

Valentine Andernon

Ernest Clayton

1927.28

Valentine Arnderson

Bvelyn Danlels
Besgie Heilner

8, Adclel Norman

1928-29

Vel Anderaon
Aoena Anderson
Opel Welker
Jaennie Lusher
LeGrand Jerman

192930

Luella Hlackner
Opal Walker
LeGrand Jarman

1g30-31

Fertrude Bicart
Glen Walker
Agnes Marshall
Veloy Terry
J.D, Harper
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1931=32

J.D, Harper
Julis Harper
Glen Walker
Veloy Terry

1932-33

J.D, Harper
Glen Welker
Bartley Helner
Merle Johnson

1933=-34

Glen Walker
J.D. Harner
Merle Johnaon
H.,B, Helnar

193h-35

Owen M, Clark
Bartley Heiner
Glen Walker

1935-36

D.D, Lamph
Glen Walker
Bartley Heiner

1936-37

Flora Murray
Leona Booth
D.D, Lamph

1537-38
Lezona Booth

1938-39

Rose Stainbrook
Clokets Brough
Glen Walker
Verdl Powell

1935=40

(flen Walker
Roge 3tainbrook
Ruth Bellins
Verdl “owsll

190-41

Anna Joliett
Leah Boyer

Gs Ariel Sharp
Patricia 0O'Hara

19112

Anna Collatt
Leal: Boyer

G. Ariel Sharp
Patricia O'Hara

1942-43

Merie Clifford
Glen Wallker
Carylyn Ligpett
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Hoena Anderson
Glan Walker

19l 5-46

Ross Lewlis
Glen Walker
Roena Anderscn

19l 6-47

Iva VMontgomery
Lueille Luke
Lida I, White
Glen Walker

194.7-48

Luellle Luks
Glen Wall:r

Puschel Honeyeutt

194.8-49

Lucille Luke
Roene . Ainderson
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1699-50

Hoena Anderason
Margaret Olson
Lueille Luke
Owen B, Willlams

1950-51

Lueille Luke
Owen B, Williams
Jennle Rigby
Robert Rigby

195152
Lueille Luke

Horma Gamble
M. Jasn Goodrich

Hartwell Goocdrleh

1952-53

Luellle Luke
George Hepworth
Boyd G, Wiliiams

1953-5L

Agnee M, Briggs
Roena Anderson
Luellle Luke
Boyd G. Williams

19544=55
Agnes M, Briggs

Boyd G. Williams
Lucille Luke

1956-56
Boyd G, Williams
Norme Gamble
Ralph Baddley
1956=57

Norma Gamble
Roena Anderaon

19508-59

Nerma Gamhlg3
Marle Elmer

ince 1ts organiszaticn, the district has had a unique
transportation »nroblem, and as late as Augnst, 1954, with an
enrcllment of about thirty pupils, had to contraet for buses to

carry pupils on four Aifferent routas,®% An arrangement with
Daggett Distrlet permitted the attendsnce of Utah puplls at Me-

68peacher Enrollment in Attendance at Sweetwater County
Institutes gnd Later Sweetwater Rural Teacherts Institutes.
1625-195), (In the files of the County Superintendent.)

691b1d,, August, 1954.



Kinnon for the sum of {350.,00 tuition per student for the year
1950.70 A aimilar arrangement existed for a number of years,
although, after 1952, Utah students were transported through
McKEinnon to Manlla to attend schaol.

About 1935, the MeKinnon School initiated hot lunches,
and a modern kitechen and lunchroom was constructed in 1?5&,71
The building served as & community center for all types of acti-
vity, inecluding dances, sporting events, and church services.

At the present time the McKinnen sehool enrolls sbout
twenty pupiles, and with impreved roandes in mecent years, the
time may not be far of when the school will be closed and all
MeKinnon pupils will be transported to the lmproved school at

Menila,

M1p14,

Tlrnetlle Luke, interview,



CHAFTER III

THE EASTERN DAGGETT COUNTY AND BROWN'S PARK SCHOOL:S

The Brown's Park Scheools
Tarning from a review of the schools in the western
extreme of the region under study, attention now turns to
the educstional centers In the esstermn extremity of the Dagp-
ett area, extending inte the northwestern section of Moffat
County, Colorado, As indleated, earlier, this area was one

of the firat to be settled in DMaggett Countv, and la known as

"Brown's Park,"

The first school in Brown's Park was held in 1879 in
a dugout under the bank close to the Oreen Hiver near the La-
dore School in Colorado, The windows were covered with flour
gackes, tightly stretched to keep ocut the cold and admit the
1ight, Mra, Jennie Jaynes was the first teacher, lnstruecting
saome saven ﬂupils.l This school wag located some twenty miles
into Colorado and had nothing tc do with the education of pu-
plls living in the Territory of Utah.

The first Beaver Creek School., The first real publie

school in Brown's Park was established on Beaver Creek, about

1Esthar Campbell, "Tralla and Tsles of Yesterday in
Hrown's Park," Creig-Moffat Oolden Jubiles Historiecanl Booklet,
Cralg, Colorado: FrﬁvaE%If FFInE!E, Iﬁ;%]. Da 10.

.-{')3-
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forty-four miles southeast of Manila, some three quarters of

a mile east of the Utah-Colorado boundary, and just north of
the present road.” (Pig. 12.)

Flg, 12.-The Zite of ths Pirast
end Second Beaver Creek Schocls

“Personal interview with Mrs, Minnie Crouse Rasmuasen,
early resident of Brown's Perk, Jsnuary 25, 1957.



o B %

Charles Crouse and & number of other settlers con-
strmicted the building about 1890, and hired and paild the tea=-
chers to instruet the children of the Jarvie, Davenpert,
Warren, Goodman, Bassett, and Crouse famllies, untll the
school was abandoned about 1911 when a new school was bullt

at Ladore, some elghteen miles further southeast into Colorade,3
About sixteen by thirty feet in sige, the bullding

was of log construetion, with a dirt rcof, and heated by a

wood stove., BSchool wes in operatlion five to six months of the
vear for an average enrollment of fifteen pupils. There were

elght grades with a eurriculum ineluding resding, writing,
spelling, language, geography, and history. A blackboard and

homemade desks were available,lt

The first tescher at this school was Mr, Peter Dill-
man, who became a prominent settler of Uintah County. Be=-
tween 1891 ard 1895, Mrr. Williem Blair taught, later serving
as postmistress at Ladore, PFrom 1895 to 1897, Mre, V. S, Hoy
was the tescher, Two others who tsught here were Mrs. Jennle
Jaynes and Blanche Kilton.,? Names of other teachers were not
avallable,

As was true of many of the earlier schools, thls was

a recreatlional center and meeting hall for the residents of

3Personal interview with Mrs, Leah ¥yers, early real-
dent of Brown's Park, pupll at Beaver Creek, May, 1957.

4zbid,
SInid.



the area,

It should be remembered that thie Beaver Creek 3chool
Wwas in operation in an area that continues to be one of the
most remote and isolated sections in the West, =nd at that
tilme, had recently been a center of activity of several out-
law gangs., That the country was rather wild 1s indleated by
the two ineidents related by Mrs., Leah Myers, who recells that
in 1891, the schoolhouse door was left open during the night,
and when the students arrived the next morning, two coyotes,
who may have felt that they necded a little learning, too,
emerged guite rapidly, muech to the concern of the ehildren.
The second ineident occurred when g nmusber of playful pupils
threw lcaded cartridges into the woed avoyve,b

A final sidelight, whieh reveals the resocurcefulness
of Charles Crouse, was the bullding of a bridge across the
Green River about 1898 or 1899, 1In 1900, Mrs, Rasmussen
watched the 1ce destroy the latter, whieh, for the short time
1t exlsted, was the enly cressing on the Green River between
Green River City, Wyoming, and the Uinta Basin in Utah, !

The Ladore School, With the eleosing of the school at

Beaver (Oreel, a mew one wes bullt at Ladore in 1911, about
elghteen miles moutheast of the former location, and situated
in District Number One of the atate of Colorado, ©Of Crame

construction, with a tarpaper roof, 1t 1z about thirty feet

61bia,

THMinnie Crouse Aasmussen, interview,
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wide end fifty feet long, with a good woaoden floor resting
upon a cement foundation, 1t sgtill stands at the originel leo-

cation, (Pig. 13.)

-

Fig, 13.-The Ladore School

School eontinued in operation, rather irregularly,

from 1911 until 1947, when it closed due to a lsck of enroll-
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ment, No figures were available in regard to enrollment at
Ladore, however, some Utah pupile attended there, with tultion
beingz paid by the Daggpett School Diestriet. BEvidently en effort
was made to maintain a schoel for a sheort time in the Utah end
of Brown's Park between 191l and 1915, es the Utah School
Directory lists & Willlam and Luecy MceClure as teaching at
Bridgeport, Utah during those yaars.a No further information
could be located about this school.

The Lzdore School was well equlpped with blackboards,
desks, and other materials, PFollowing is a list of the
texts that were being used in 1911 at the Ladore School:

Hunt's "Progressive Speller"
"Retional Feslth"

Brooks! and Barnea! Readers
Wentworth'a and Smith's Arithmetie
Hoenshell's Grammar

MeMaster's History

Fryls Geogranhy

Pulich's and Overton's Physiology

Sehool wae in sessicn from glx to eight months in the
earlier yoears, reaching nine monthes by ths forties., Teachers
received about »60.00 per month after 1911,10

The first teacher was Mims Winifred Denney, who taught

for eix months and received a salary of 565,00 per month, 11

83tate of Utah Public Schools, The Utah School Direct-
EE&, Complled by the Superintendent of Fubllic Instruction fgalt
e Clbty: 3tate Dept, of Public Inst,., 1914-16), pp. 37 and 60,

9June Sweeney, "Educstion in Moffat County," Gldden
Jubilee, op, eit., p, L2,

10t0an Myeora, Interview,
1l swseney, ops cit.y Pe U3



Others who taught here were Helen Langley, G. Bowers, Mattie
Taylor, and a Mrs, Camobell, 12

In the sparsely settled erea in which it 1z located,
this bullding served as a recreaticnal and civic center, and
dances are still cerrled on there from time to time,

Puplls whe attended gt Ladcre now go to the present

Brown'a Park School or "board out" to larger Colorade towns,

The second Beaver Creek School: In 1918, the need was

felt for a mew scheol at Beaver Uresk, and in that year, a
bulldinge was erected on the site of the first schoolhouse,

Of frame construction, sbout twenty by thirty feet, it was

dituated on the concrete foundation pictured in Figure 12,
The bullding wes moved in 1948 some miles east to ite present
loeation,13 (Fig, 1L.)

Following the same general currieulum of the Ladore
Sechoonl, the enrollment averaged arcund fifteen pupils, Next

i1s a list of some of the teachers who taught at thle school:

¥axine Clifford Mies Shay Hareld Babcock
Vera Worl Mary Kawchach Vera Bandeumdurli
Catherine fry Ranna Hardin Isabelle Stewarts”

At a finsl 1tem on the second BSesver Creek School,
this institution was still in operation at its new locatlion

in 1957, with one tescher and three pupils,

12 Leah Myers, interview,
1p14d.
Urp14,
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Mg, 1 ,-The second Beaver Oreek School
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The Bridgsport School. As was mentioned sarlier, Mr,

Charles Crouse constructed a bridge across the Green River in
Brown's Park, and szince that time, the point at whiech this
stmacture stood has been known as "Brl dgeport." About one
mils southeast of the latter spot, was established the first
school located in the Utah end of Brown's Park,

By 1925, residents of Brown's Park, living in Utah,
were meeting with the Board of Bducation of the Daggett School
District on the posslibility of establlishing a school for thelr
children., Because of a lack of funds and Lhe difficulty in
securing teachers, llttle was done, and the Utah children
continued to attend at the Colorado school in Ladnra.lE

On September 1, 193!, the Board of Hducation determined
to esteblish a school at Bridgeport, using a buillding donated
by Mr, Charlea Taylor, which was to be moved onto the loecation,
thirtyeeipght miles southeast of Manila.l6 My, Taylor and his
wife were leaders 1n the movement to obtaln a school at Bridge-
port. The site was choszen because it was the center of the
school population and there was a spring for drinking water,

Built of logs, with a shingle roof and wooden floor,

the building wag heated with a wood stove., It 1s about

15Minutes of the Board of Edacation, Daggett School
Distriet, Manila, Utah, 1925, (in the files of the Daggett
Sehool Distrlct,

161114,, sSeptember, 193l.
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twelve by fifteen feet in size, lateyr ssrving as & teacherage
when a new school was built nearby. The building still stands
at Bridgeport, (Pig. 15.)

Flg. 15,=The firat Bridgepert School

In September, 1936, the school opened for a =ix months
term, with Twilla Christensen a&s the first teacher,l7

On August 6, 1930, Mr, Levi Reed was awarded a contract
for the constructicn of & new school at Bridgeport, for the

sum of 285,00, Thils structure 1s slxteen by elighteen fest

lTIhid., September, 1936,
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in dimensions, of log construetion, with a shingle roof, lumber
floor, and walls lined with celotex,1® This school operated
from 1938 until 1943, when it closed due te the inability of
the Beoard to obtaln teachers for the remcte area., It was

sold to Jesse Taylor for $100,00 in 1952,19 (Fig., 16.)

Flg. 16.,=The second Bridgeport Sehool

Thie sechool funetioned with elght gradea, for an

181p14,, Aumst 6, 1938,
191v14., Pebruary, 1952
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enrollment of about ten pupils, with children from the Taylor,
Cole, Radoseviech, Jenkins, Garrison, snd Allen families in

attendsnee, A general currieulum of reading, writing, arith-
metiec, spelling, language, geography, and art was carried on.

There was good furniture, a blackocard, and materials and

supplies that were mailed in,20

Funds for the support of the school were anpropriated
from the moneys of the Daggpett School District, After its

close, patrons were allowed esmounts of money in lieu of trans-
portation for school-age children who had to be sent out for

their education.

Mr, Larsen made a motion to allow Jesze Taylor §25.00
per month, from start of school, to ald him In paying tu-
ition on five children in another achoel becesuse of no
tescher in thglﬁridgapnrt School, This 2nd, by Mr., Read
end approved.”

A silmilar poliey was continued throughout the histery of the
Daggett School Distriet until the precent time,

Teanchers were paid from #60,00 per month in 1936 to
$#80,00 per month in 19&?.22 This salary was supplemented by
a rent=-free teachorage, consisting of the one-room cabin which
was desecribed carlier,

A lieting of the teachers at the Bridgeport Schocl 1s

ag follows:

20pergonal interview with Mrs, HMary E, Tinker, long-
time teacher in the aschools of the region under study, Febru-

ary Sl 1957,
21Minutes of Dagrett Distriet, on, cit., November, 1943,

221p1d,, 1936=1942,
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Twilla Ohristensen 1936=37 Mery E. Tinker 1939=40

1937-308 J.D, Harper 194,0-441

Mary E, Tinker 1938=39 Della Blake 194 1-42
Twilla Calloway 19,2-,3 23

It was at this school thet one of the outstanding

teachers of the reglon under study served between 1938 and
1940, Mrs, Mary E, Tinker arrived in Dagpett County in 191,
with her husband, who was the only doetcr who ever practiced

in Daggett County until the advent of Flaming Gorge, She
teught at Washam, Greendale, Linwcod, Bridgeport, and Manila,
taking employment in order to support her family after the
death of her husband.

Arriving in the fall of 1938 at Bridgeport, accom-
panied by her 1little dsughter, Izabel, Mrs, Tinker moved into
the old school building which served es a teacherage. This
structure had no ceiling and was entered via a battered old
door, Ratas ran around on the logs near the roof and one morn-
ing, thece rodents ran off with her stockings, The bathroom
consiated of & wretched orivy bullt of cast-off bearda, with
a punnysack == a door, For recreation; she and her dsughter
hunted lrrauhaads.gh

Whet coursge it must have taken for s woman and her
daughter to live alone in & one-room cabin of such descrip-
tion in the middle of a segebrush flat, miles away from the
neareat fellow human, in a region that continues to be a lonely
and sparsely settled section. Mrs, Tlnker now lives in s well-

degerved retlirement at Manlla,

231p14, “lmary B. Tinker, interview.
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The private school at the Charles Crouse mnch, FPrior

to attending the publle school at Beaver Creck, Mrs, Rasmussen

stated, In an intervliew, that her fether maintained & private

school for his children at hig ranch in Brown's Park about a

mile southeast of the Beaver Creek location., (Mg. 17.)

Fig., 17.=-The Crouse Ranch

Mr=z, Rasmus=en stated that she attended this private

school the year before she began at Beaver (reek, thus the

school must have been in operstion about 1539.25 Charles

EEMinnia Crouse Rasmussen, Interview,
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Crouse hired a private tutor, whose name was not avallable,

and purchased books and supplies for the education of his
children,

Mr, Crouse deserves much credit for promoting educa-
tion in this reglon, as does Phil Msss at Burntfork, for
attempting to provide schooling for their children when no
public facilities were avallable,

All of the Brown's Park schools have been quite iso-
lated from the grester area of Daggett Ccunty, because of the

path of the Green River, and it has only been since 1957 that
a bridge was built eonnecting the Manils-Linwood area with the

road leading to Brown's Park,
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The Epstern Dagzett County Schools

Ihe Clav Basin School, Az was steted in Chapter I,

Clay Baslin 1s the site of the Mountain Fuel Supply Company
camp In eastern Daggett County,

From the Minute Book of the Daggett School District

the following is guoted:

Jeptember 30, 1939, It was moved by Mr, Schofield,
seconded by Mr, Reed, and carrlied, that the Daggett
School District advertise for blds to build the Clay Basin
School House according to specificsticons now on file and
accepted by the State Board of Education,

October 30, 1939, It was moved by Mr, Schofield and
carried that Mr, Licht's bld eof ¢2,1ZE.DG te build the
Clay Basin School House be accented,?

The bullding 1s twenty-four feet by forty-five feet

in dimensions, of shiplap lumber with s shingle reof, Ii 18
plastered on the inside, with a plywood-type wallboard on the
lower sectlion of the walla, There 1s a good wood floor, and
the scheool 13 heanted and lighted by gas, It 1s divided inte
e maln sechool vroom, & hall, teachers room, and lavatory. The

structure still stenda at Clay Basin Camp, sbout twenty-seven
miles due east of Meanlila, (Fig. 18.)

This school was in operation from September, 1940
until the soring of 1950, when 1t ceased becsuse of lack of
enrollment, one child of schocl age being present at the camp

in that year., HEnrocllment remained around twelve pupilla, de-

2byimites of Daggett Distriect, op. cit., September
and October, 1939,
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clining rapldly during the last few years of 1ts existence,

-

Pig. 18.,-The Clay Basin School

The common curriculum, similar to that of the Hrlidge-
port Schocl was carrled out, ineluding educatlion to the eighth
grade, A small 1ibrary was malntained, the building was well
equipped with furniture, blackboards, and teaching materials.
A nine month program was instltuted threughout the yeara

school was in seassion.

In 190, the first teacher was paid a salary of $75.00
per month, and by 1948, an anmiel salary of $1,880,00 was re-
comended for the peosition. Pellowing 1s a 1list of the teachers
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&t the Clay Basin School:
Marion Platt 19l.0-41 Florence Fletcher 1945a=lb
Mary J. Nielsen 1941-l4? Florence Fletcher 19 6-l
Florence FMletcher 1942-43 Florence Fletcher 19l7- g
Florence Fletcher 19, 3-lly ™lorence Fletecher lﬂhg-h?
Florence FPletcher 19l4)i-45 Helen Leatherwood 1949-50 27
A good set of playground equisment was provided for
the school, and the building served as a center for recrea-
tlonal activities in the camp.
Money for the support of this school was received
from the general funds of the Daggett District under the pro=-
gram of the Utah State School Equalization system. In order
to continue the schoocl, 1t was felt that there should be a
minimum of twelve pupils in attendance., It is now the poliley
of the Mountalin Fuel Supply Company to refrain from sending
men With families of school-age children to remote areas such
as Clay Basin.
The building began to deteriorate rapidly when, in
1953, the State ™sh and Game Department offered to lease the
structure and keep 1t in good eondl tion, under the stipulation
that 1t must be made avallable for school purvoses upon thirty
days notice, The achool continues under that arrangement at

the present tims.aa

The Flaming Gorge School., On November 19, 1956, a
a apeclal meeting was called for the Board of Education of Dagg-

ett Sechool District in order toc consider the nesds for appli-

2Tutah_School Directory, op, cit., 197-1950.
2Buinutes of Daggett Dletrict, on, eit,, Sept. 1953,
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eatlon for federal support regarding schools 1n connection
with the construction of the Flaming Gorge Dam, The purpose
weg to conslder appllcation for federal ald under Public Law
815, which is designed to help finance school construetion
and operation in areas where the necd has aripen due to fed-
eral activity.

Information was obtained from Bureau of Reclemation
and 5tate Department of Education officials which was as
follows:

Estimation of school ghildren to be provided for in

classrooms:

End of 1956 auhonl—gﬂnr, estimate of 30 lneressed en-
rollment over present 08, End of 1950, to ineresse by 39
or an enrcliment of 117 in Manila.

At the damsite, estimate of 376 average dally member-
ship and to increase by 110 te total of [,86 when work 1is
at capacity. By end of 1958, on federal property, 269,
not on fndaralzsrnpert?. 39. Or probably 143 temporary,
168 permanent,

This estimate was en indication of what was expected, however,
enrollment did not increase a&s rapldly as predicted.

On March lj, 1957, the following was noted in the Minutes

of the Board:

Telegrams from Senators Wetkins and Bennett and Repre-
sentative Dixon were read steting that appllieation for
Pederal Ald to build the school at the damsite had been
approved for 120 students and in the amount of $158,179.00,

On August 22, 1957, the bid of $108,655,00 submitted

by the firm of Hogen and Tingey was approved and accepted as

low bid for the construction of a four=room elementary school

291pid., November 19, 1956,
301p4d,, Mareh L, 1957,
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at Flaming Gorge Dem,31 After alterations in the specifica-
tions, thie bid was ralsed to §$140,000,00,32 Construction be=
gan during the winter of 1957-53, and the school was ready for
use by the opening of the sehool term for 1950-59.

This institution is currently in operation, with an
ever increasing enrollment as work progresses on the Flaming
Gorge Dam, The new community in which the school 18 located
was named "Duteh John,"

8ituated about twenty miles southeast of Manila, the
bullding is a brick sztructure, buff In color, with green trim
and a gravel composition reof, (Fig. 19.) The school con-
slsts of four classroome and an office, with tiled floors and
plaster wallse, It is equipped with new, modern furniture and
materials, and iz, without a doubt, the finest school building
ever erected in the reglon under study.

Since September, 1958, the schoel has bsen in opera-
tion, and will continue throughout the construction perioed,
durdng which time, lts pesk enrollment will be reached, After
completion of the project, it will serve the families of the
maintenance workers stationed at Dutch John,

Enrollment for the 1958-59 gchool-year wasz ninety-
riva.33 Puplls in grades one through slx attend at Flaming

Gorge, while junior and senior high achoel students are trans-

311b1&.. August 22, 1957,

32personal interview with Kay W, Falmer, Superinten-
dent of Daggett School Distriect, May 10, 1959,

Byia,
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ported to Manila., The currieulum conaists of the basie course
of study for grades one through six currently in use in the
state of Utah., Progreas reports continue with the letter sys-
tem of grading, however, atudy-hnn been underteken toward the
adoption of a different type of report card, similar to that

used by other Utah districts.

Fige 19.=The Flaming Gorge School

Mnaneial support comes through federal ald and the
general funds of the Daggett School Distriect., Salaries for

teachers with a Utah Certificate and Bachelor's Degree, at
Flaming Gorge, range from {l,000,00 per year to & maximum



of $5,500,00 for 1958-59,
Following 1s a list of teachers who taught at Mlaming
Gorge during 1958-59:

Aleda T, Behling Hagel B, Polhamus
Dorothy E, Bussell Patlence Stewart 34

During the first year of its exlstence, ths schocl has
goerved az a community center flor Duteh John, Square dancing,
club, and scout activities have been carried on there,

Plans are belng studled for the additicn of new rooms
to the existing building in 1959 as enrollment rapidly in-

creasas,.

With the report on the Flaming Gorge Scheool, the his-
tory of the schools of eaastern Daggett County is concluded,
It was noted that the Brown's Park achools were contemporary
with the early schools at Burntfork, on the western extreme of
the region under study, and that new educaticnal activity 1ls
growing in sastern Daggett County as & result of the Upper
Colorado Storage Project.

34yutah School Directory, ops cit., 1998, p. 7h.
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CHAPTER IV
THE MANILA AND LINWOOD AREA SCHOOLS

The Lower Henry's Pork Schools
From the eastern extremlty of the reglon under study,
attention 1a turned to the central portion of the Dagpett area

and the schools on Henry's Fork,

The school on the Dick Son ranch, The firat public

school in the Manlla-Linwcod ares was established on the Dick
Son ranch, about three and ore-helf miles north of Manlla, in
Wyoming, on property now owned by Mr., Tom Swett, It stood
Just ..orth of the present road on the hill above the Tom Swett
ranch, (Flg. 20.) District Number Eight of Sweetwater County
was established on July 1, 1884, with the following trustees:
P.,M. Easton
R.E. Son
D.H, Washam!
School began operation in 1888 and continued until
1892 with an enrollment of between eight and fifteen puplls
from the Shade Large, Meck Son, and John Wade panches.?
About fourteen feet by slixteen feet In size, the bulld-

ing was of log construction, with a dirt roof. Final dispo-

lRecord Book No. 1, ops elt.; ps 50.
°Ibid., 50-58.

o 0K =
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gltlon of the struecture is unknown.3

Pig, 20.-The site of the school
on the Dieck Son ranch

County funds were apporticned for the support of the
gchool as outlined:

1888 $263.,09 1891 79.99
1889  #171.00 1802 365,70 b

The eurrleulum consisted of reading, writing, arithme-
tic, spelllng and hilstory, with no grading, and an academic

year of about five months, The first tescher was Miss Annie

Iari Anson, intervlew.

UYRecord Book No. 1, op. elt., pp. 50-58,
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Pape, who was eertified on September 1, 1884,5 oOn June 9, 1891,
Miss Mary Grant was engaged to teach at Henry's Pork at $#60,00
per month.® In 1892, Miss Bernadotte LeCount taught at the
sehool,’

Mr, Richard E, Son served as treasurer of the diatrict
throughout 1ts existence, Mr. Son and Shade Large had married
Indian women, and many of the puplls were of mixed blood, The

wife of S8Shade Large became well known as & mlidwife and nurse

in an area which was fifty mlles from the nearest doutur.a

The first Dagpett County Sechool, The first public

school located in what is now the county of Daggett was sltu-

ated about five mlles due emst of Menila, Just south of the
Utah-Wyoming line, on Henry's Fork, (Fig., 21.) The site 1s
located on property whieh, until recently, belonged to Mr,
Eelth Emith.g There is no written evidence of its existence,
but many old<time residentas werified and described 1t in de-
tail,

0f log construction, the eabin was about fourteen by

sixteen feet, with a wooden floor and dirt rcef, heated by =&

Sibid., 50,
6Ibi1ad,, 55,
TIbid., 58.

BPuruunnl interview wlth Frank end Mable Adamson, long-
time residents of the Wesham-Linwood area, Jsmusry 23, 1'55?.

9Mark Anson, interview,



- 88 -

wood atove. The bulldling was later used as & homestead by Jim

Large and was ultimately torn down, 10

Mg, 21.-The site of the firat scheool

Established about 1893, the achool continued for two
yvears instruecting puplls from the Large, Finch, snd Hereford
families. There is no record of the number of students en-
rolled, Slates were used, and the curriculum conzisted of
reading, writing, arithmetic, spelling and gengmapny.ll

The teacher who served here was Mr, Charles Drisgkell,

19144, 1lrbia,
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who was pald by tultion fees charged for each student. Mr.
Driskell was, 1In effeet, the first public school teacher in
What 1s now Daggett County, Utah, It mumst have been & real
challenge because the Pinch, Hereford, and Large children
were, like their contemporaries at the Dick Son ranch, of
mixed bloed, living in an area far removed from many of the

more tranquilizing facets of civilization,

The school at the Stouffer resnch. On December 20,

1899, District Number Twelve of Sweetweter County, Wyoming,
was orgenized, and a school was establisbed about six miles
northweast of Manlla, by the mouth bank of Henry!s Fork on
property which became part of the John Mackay ranch. (Fig.
22). Mr, John B. Wade end Mr. John Stouffer were largely re-
sponsible for securing the school, and Mr. Stouffer served as
treasurer for most of the period of 1its existence, 12

A log strueture, the bullding was atiout sixteon by
el hteen fect, with a dirt roof. Water was obteilned from
nearby Henry's Ferk. The final disposition of the building is
unknown, 13

Children from the Wade, Slagowski, and Stouffer ranches
attended here from the summer of 1900 until May, 1908. By
1906 there were ten pupils in Distriet Twelve and in 1908,
thiz number roze toc elighteen, droppling abruptly the next year
with the purchase of the surrounding ranches by the Mackay

123e00md Book No. 2, ov, eit,, pp. 58-77,
13Mark Anson, interview,
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s heep lntarastﬂ.lu Sehool was carried on from four to six

months of the vear, with a curriculum of reading, writing,
arithmetic, peopraphy, history, spelling and drawing. There

was no grading,

Plg, 22,=The slte of the school at
the Stouffer ranch,

Punds were apportioned for the school as follows:

1900  $150,00 1903  $207.00 1906  §197.55
1901  $209.00 190l 190 $237.04 _ .
1602  $222.89 1905  §197.55 1908 221,85 15

URecord Book No. 2, ops eit., pp. 58 mnd 77,

114, 30-77.
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These funds were supplemented by additional appropriatione
from the Common School Land Pund, which varied from 40,00 to
#60,007 per year,

On December 28, 1900, a second grade certificate was
granted to Mr, Williem Pearson, who began teaching here In
that yaar.lﬁ Me, Pearson is mentiomed in the County Record
Books as having tsught in Distriet Twelve in 190l end 1905,
Mr, Chesley B, Clark was the teacher in 19&?.1? There was no
furthar reacord of instructors st the Stouffer Bchool,

In 1908, the school came to an abrupt end with the
incorporation of a number of smaller renches into the Mackay

sheep outfit, and the school became the property of the latter,

The west Linwood sechoocl, About one month ef ter the

organizatlion of District Number Twelve, Distrlect Number Thir-
teen was eatablished near Washam on Jamuary 12, 190“.15
Charles Large, Robert Swift, Frank Ellison, George Finech, and
George Hereford were instrumental in securing this schoel for
the use of thelr children., Trustees were Hobert Swift, John
Despaln, and FPrank Lﬂrgﬂglq

A log building, about twelve by fourteen feet in sige,
it had a dirt roof and plank floor, and was heated by a wocd

stove, The school was located about three snd one=hself miles

16144,, 30.
1T1p14d., 67.
181p14,., 30.

19personal interview with Mrs, Frencis Cempbell, pupil
at the Linwood area schools, Fesbrusry &, 1957,
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northwest of Linwood, (FPig, 23.) The building was later moved

and is now uged ss & shed by one of the ranchers,

Plg. 23.-The site of the west Linwocd school.

From the spring of 1900 until the spring of 1904, this
school continued in existence, until a new school wes completed
on the Utah-Wyoming llne about one mile to the east, It was
in pesslon from four to six monthe of the year, usually in the
spring and summer months, for an enrollment that mmnged from

eighteen, in 1990, to twenty=-six in l?ﬂh.gﬂ Reading,

20Regord Book We, 2, op. cit., po. 30-47.
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arithmetie, and history were studied in the morning, while geo-
graphy and spelling were undertaken 1n the afterncon, Report
cards consisted of yellow cards, with the letter system of
grading, 1

County funde were apportioned for the support of this
achool as follows:

e R R

1902 §262,15

Teanchers were paid between $55,00 and $60,00 per month,
The first teacher at this school was Mise Lizzle Mulr, who
later pesipned and wes replaced by H,E, MeMillin,?3 Mr, Me-
Millin wea followed by Mr, William Pearson, who wss the last
teacher in the anhﬁnl.ah

The Linwood Se¢hool., PFollowing 1s an account of one

of the moat interesting schools in the reglon under study,
It was a unique example of interstate cooperation in an educa-

tional endeaver, wherein the districts of two atatea, Utah and
Wyoming, Jjoined forces te provide a schoocl for children living

in a zone divided by a state boundary line,
With the closing of the school two miles west of Lines
wood, & new school was bullt through the cocoperative efforts

of Sweetwater County Dictrict Number Thirteen and Uintah

lppaneis Campbell, interview,

22Record Book No. 2, op, cit., pp. 3047,
231p44,, 30.

2iprancis Campbell, interview,
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County Distriet Number Seventean in the fall of 190,25 Mae
terlels and labor were donated by citizens of both distriets
and the school was located on the Utah-Wyoming state line,
about three and one=half miles due east of Manila and one-half
mlile west of Linwood, (Pig. 2ii.) The ridgepole of the build-
ing was lald directly on the l1lins so that the southsrn half

of the school was in Utah and the fieorthern half in Wyoming,

Fig, 2Ij,~The Linwood Schoel

Consisting of one large room, thirty-five feet by

25 Record Book No. 2, op. elt., pe L47.
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twenty-three feet in size, the bullding is of frame construce
tion with an outside cover of metal sheeting, painted red.

It was heated by a large wood stove and lighted by coal oil
lampe stationed on shelves around the room., The interior was
attrective, with wall-board and a matehed pine floor, There
was a blackboard on the west wall and good furniture was pro-
vided. After the close of the school, the bullding was finelly

sold to Thomas Jarvie and it stlll stands at its original lo-

cation. 26

Curriculum eonsisted of musie, reading, penmanshin,
arithmetic, and spelling, in the morning, with language, geo=-
graphy, hlstory, and penmanship in the afterncon. Thers were
long recitation se=ts, and much more dependence on formal reci-
tation and drill than in modern times, The punils used slates
and penecils, and verlous lessone were placed upon & frame
while the teacher turned the leaves ovser, golng from lesson
to leszon, Grading was from one through eight, and progre=za
was reported to parents with the usze of the letter system
cards, coming into use after 1913.2?

Sechool was in operation from seven to e ight months of
the year with an enrollment which ranged from sbaut twenty, in
1908, to forty in 1507, declining to about twenty by 1917.20
Next 18 & list of pupils at Linwood School in 1907:

EEFrank and Mable Adesmson, interview,.
2T Josephine Peterson, interview.

28Ppank snd Mable Adomscn, interview.
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LINWOOD SCHOCL
District No, 17

Uintah CGounty, Utah

Julia Tolton
Verna Hereford

Ella Fineh
Edith Towe

George Finch
Alongzo Pinech

Pearl Flinch
Nora Finch

Lavina 3mith
Inez Hereford

Prank Towe
Edgar #inch

Keith Smith

Lucerne Township
Sweetwater, County, Wyoming

Myrtle Smith

Rsna Swift

Edith Ellison

Hora Son

Ira Ellinon

Evard Richardson

Nina Swift

Clinton Ellison

John Marsh

Othniell Son

Robert D.

Swift

IVAR €, BUTTS, Teacher

Utah Punils

Directors

Edward H, Tolton

Digtriet No., 13

Wyoming  Pupils

Directors

Seletha J. Swirt?9

Nona Finch

Ernie Towe
Cleonhus Hereford
Ethel Hereford
Vara Stephens
Wilfard Tolton
Alice Finch
Lucllie Smith
Cinda Tolton
Willie Hereford
Mary Teolton
Marguerite Olscon
Mabel 0Ol=on

George Finch

Prances Ellison
Letha Smith

Bdna Swift

May Marsh

(lara Marsh

John Elllscn
Frank Marzh
Charlie Richardson
Lola Swift

George Marsh

Effie Large

29Copy of school 1list loaned by Francis Campbell,
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These students either walked or rode horses to school and a
hitehrack was provided near the bullding. For recess, they
played ball and tag gsmes,

Trustees were elected from both distrlets to adminis-
ter the institution and it recefved support from the county
funds of Wyoming and Utah., Rcbert D, Swift, Bill Large, Keith
Smith, Gecrge Finch, M, K. Larsen, George Hereford, and George
Solomon wers largely responslible for securing the Bﬂhnﬂlsjn

Following 1s a 1list of those who served as trustees:

Meliasa M. Despain Geargs Finch
Robert D, Swift Keith Smith
M.N, Larsen Gdwara Tcltun31
Effie Large Jeletha Swift

Next 13 a liat of Sweetwster County funds apportioned

for the support of Wyoming pupils at the achool:

1905 Eah1.13 1918 Eaaﬁ.ﬂl 5
1906  $256.11 1909  $330,08 3
1907  G2L2.72 (End of Record Book)

In regard to diseipline in this =chool, the hickory
stick mode waa prevelant, and one stery tells that In one cof
the states, corporal punlshment was frowned upon, while 1t
was more or less condoned in the other, Thus, all the teacher
had tv do was escort the recalcltrant pupll to the eppropriate
state, Just across the room, and administer whatever he felt
was necessary for the situation, In this same line, Hilda

and Rulon /Anson graduated out of the eighth grade, one

30personal interview with Timothy and Berthe Potter
longtime residents of the Linwooi ~-Wosham ares, January 18, 1957,

311b1d, 32Record Book MNo. 2, op, elt,, m. 54-088,



gitting in Utah and the other in Wyoming,33
Following 18 a list of teschers who taught at the Line

wood School:

Mr, Pinckney 1905 P.W, Tinker 1911-12
Thomas Honkins 190E-06 Gerald Thorn 1912213
Norman Betts 1906-0 1913-1l4
Ivar O, Butts 1907 - Mary B, Tinker 191L-15
lilels Pallesen 1908-09  Mary B, Tinker 1915-16
Mr, Doty 1909-10  Ruth Stevens  1916-17 4

1910-11 Ruth Stelneker 1917-10

Little information on teacher salaries was available,
however, Mr, Niels Pasllesen was paid §75.00 per month during
the 1908-09 school-year,35

Among the outstanding teschers at this school was Mr,
Pinckney, who was highly regarded, Gerald Thorn was a small
men whoe had to deal with large boys, some of whom threatened
to drag him through Henry's Fork, Mr., Thorn resorted to the
use of s rubber hose ss a weazpon and successfully defended
himualf.36 Dr, Tinksr, who came to the area az buia = dootor
and & teacher, was respected by pupils end parents. Niels
Pallesen and Mary E, Tinker were dilscusced earlier. One can
only look in admirstion, however, to all of these early teach-
ers, who certainly taught under conditicns that were just as

A1ffieult and trying as many that confront the modern peda-

Eogue,

3371zothy and Bertha Potter, interview,

i prenk snd Mable Adamson, Mr. and Mrs, Timothy Potter,
interviews,

35Dﬁrn Pallesen, interview,
36Prank and Mable Adamson, interview.
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The school was a recreationsl center during most of
the peried of 1ts exlstence. As was mentioned, 1t had a good
floor, and almost every Friday night, a dance was held, with
Edward Tolton dolnp the calllng. DBaseball games were engaged
in on the ball ground, and, consgldering some of the types who
frequented the area as spectators, and the rivelry betwesn the
hamlete of Linwood and Manlla, many was the tlme that the ume
pire had to be glven an escort off the fie1d,37

One incldent 18 reported whereln a gentleman, with a
30=30 rifle, walked up to the door of the achoolhouse and
fired a round Into the wall at the rear of the hall. No dam=
age was done to any person because & fast dance had Just ended
end all were sitting down around the sldes of the room.38

About 1910, Wyoming pupils began attending school at
Washam, one mile to the west of the Linwood School, near the
gsite of the first school in District Thirteen: Utah pupils,
1iving in or near Linwood; continued at Linwood 3chool until
1918, when they, too, began attending at Washam, and the Line
wood School was cloged.3?

In ending this account of the two-state achool, one
muet remember that thls was a frontler country in the early
twentieth century, and the people who lived here were sorape

ing a living out of a reluchant snvivenment. It 1s a oredlt

3Tppank and Mable Adamson, interview.
381114,

3%1v14.
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to them that they had enough interest in schooling for their
children to establish and maintaln an institution as fine as

the Iinwood School,

The first Washam School., In the summer of 1910, the

cltizens of Washam, whe had been sending their children to the
Linwood School, decided to bulld their own schocl on & hill
Just above the site of the original Dstrict Thirteen site,
about three and one-half miles northeast of Manila on ground
owned by Mrs., Frank Adamson, and continuing as Sweetwater
County District Number Thirteen,H0 (Fig. 25,)

Mr, and Mrs, Charles Lerge and Gecrge D, Solomon
initisted the establishment of the =chool, which continued in
existence on the location from the fall of 1910 until 1625,
and in 1926, wes moved about one-half of s mile directly west
to a place on property owned by Mr. Timothy Potter, and
attached to a new school bullding constructed in 1925.“1

Built by Mr. Daniel M, Nelson, the structure 1s of
frame lumber, with a shingle roof, and la twenty feet squarae,
The interlor was of matched lumber and it was heated by a
wood stove and lighted with gas lamps,lt2

The school operated from six to elght months, as an
eight gradsed unit, with an averags enrollment of fifteen stu-

dents, who studied a curriculum of reading, writing, arith-
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metic, spelling, geograpnhy, history, end physiology. Report
cards came into use by 1916. Pollowing is a list of some of
the texts used at the schoel in 19165:

Milnes' Standard and Elementary Arithmetie
Jones' and Blodgett's Headers

Mother Tongue Grammar

Tarr's and Murray's Geography

Blaisgdell's Ihysiology

Gordy's end Barnes! Elemgntary History
Palmer's Writing Methbdasi3

Pig, 25,=The site of the first Washam School

U3Minutes of the Board of Trustees, District No, 13,
Washam, Wyoming, May 1, 1915, (in the file= of the County
Superintendent).
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Citizene who served thi. school as trustess were

George D. Solomon, Charles Large, Effie Large, Mr, and Hrs,
Timothy Potter gnd Prank Adamaon, who was District Numbe r
Thirteen Treasurer from 191l through 1931.5% The majerity of
the cltizens of Washam suppcrted their schoolsz to an admirable
degree, and all of the families resident there deserve credit
for their support of public educatinn,

Averege salary for teachsrs, in 1Y1D, wes between
#60,00 and $65,00 per month and by 1920, this had risen to
about $100,00 per month,U45 4 1listing of the teachers who
taught at the firet Washam Schocl follows:

Anna Williams 1910=11 Sadie Lazzell 1518=19
Lilly Kepner 1911=12? Segdie Lazzell 1919«20
Mrs. Ous Hagerman 19l2-1& Sadie Lazzell 192021
Miss Sprowl 1913=1 Cussle Chandler  1920-21
Hiels Pallesen 191)=15 Bagsaie Finech 1921=22
Niels Pallesen 1915-16  Beatrice Iverazon 1922.23
Mary Moahn "1916217 Bessie Finch 1922-23 | |
Marie Cole 1917-106 Mary E, Tinker 19?3-2&.”“

Cutstanding teachers 1n thls school were Miss Marle
Cole, who was particularly well-versed in the teaching of
mathematics, and Mrs=, Mary E, Tinker and Mr, Niels Pallesen,

who were mentioned earlier.

The second Washsm School. In 1925, because of in-

ersased enrollment and the need for estsblishing a school at

& more centraliged loeatlion, District Number Thirteen con-

Wippank Adsmson, interview,

L51b1a,
Ubrnea,
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structed a new schocl about one-half mile directly west of the
first Washam School, on land owned by Mr. Timothy Pcttur.u?

Built under contract with Mr, Niels Pallesen for the
sum of £2,6N0,00, this structure was of logs, with a shingle
roof, twenty by thirty feet in size, The interior was walled
with "Celotex" an? was heated by a coal stove, with ges lamps
for light, It was equipped with blackboards and pood furni-
ture, and water was obtained from a tunnel driven into a hill
behind the sehocl, A bell wes provided, which could be heard
all around the valley. The building, along with the original
Washam School, still stands at Hauham.hﬂ (Pl . 26,)

Operating with grades one through eight, between seven
and nine months of the year, the school maintained about the
seme curriculum as the earlier Washam School, with the addi=-
tion of science and art in later years., GEnrollment, in 1925,
was fifteen, 1n 1935, twenty-one, and in 1940, nine., In 1957
there were twelve puplls from Washam attending the Manila
Sehool 19

There were two rooms in the school, and when enroll-
ment necesaltated 1t, the grades were divided into two sectiona,
one through four, and five through elght, By 1918, report
cards were in use, At the end of the eighth grade, the pu-
plls tock tests, sent out by the County Superintendent, to

47 Mmothy and Bertha Potter, interview.
L8ppank and Mable Adam=on, interview.
49rbi4,
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determine whether or not they gradusted, In 1935, there was

& small library, connected with the publiec library in (reen
River, having nearly thres hundred volumes available for use

by the onupils, ther equipment, such as wall maps, charts,

and globes, was provided,>0

Fig., 26,-The second Wesham School

Thls school was supported by county and state funds,

supplemented by local taxes which were levied accordlng to the

amount received from other sources, A budget was outlined and

50mimothy Potter, interview,
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a publie meeting cslled, in the spring, where patrona could
vote sdoption or rejection of this budget. 1In 1932, the mill
levy for District Thirteen was eight end one~hslf mills, and
this rose to fourieen mills in 1953, In 1939, the estimated
cost of operating the school for the year was $3,h?2.ﬂﬁ.51
Citizens who served the distriect on ite Board of

Trustess were:

Frank Adamson Dewey Lamb

Bertha Potter Gene Mackay
Timothy Fotter Elmn Walker

Ratie 8earles Vaua Swett

Charles Lowe Beulah Lowe g2
Thomes Jarvie Redney Schofileld

Josephine Lamb

Most of the families of the district were faithful in
support of the achcol, including the Solomon, Nelson, and
Lerge famllies, in the earlier years, and the Adamson, Potter,
3eagrle, Jarvie, andlamb families, later. Particularly out-
standing patrons were Mr. Timothy Potter and Mr, Frank Adam-
gon, from whom much of the information contained herein, was
obtained.

Teacher sslaries averaged around H107,00 per month in
1985, detlining to about $60,70 during the Depression, and
rieing o some $160,00 by 1940,53 RPollowing iz a 1list of
teachers who taught in Washem District between 1925 and 19l2:

51Hinutus of the Board, Dist, No. 13
+ No. op. cit., 1932,
1939, and 1953, ’ !

SETimnthy and Bertha Potter interview,

53Frank and Mable Adonmson, interview,
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Erma Collett 1926-26 Prescott Waelling 1933-34
Eva Voss 192627 Mre, 8. J.. Scott 193l=35
Hazel Sprowell 1627-28 FPreseott Walling 193, =35
Ruth Landis 1927-28 Gracile Boze 1935-36
Mae Terr 1928-29 (Claudine Mitechum 1936«3
Erma Cellett 1923-29 Evalyn Darling 1936=3
Grma Collett 1929=-37 Julie Harper 1937-3
Arnes Marshall 1929-30 Sylvia Martin 1937-38

Ann Noble %qgg-gi gtay Eansan %gié- %
El E1 - % er -
Hasgie Finoh 1340741 ans Saence 1638-39
Bessie Finch 1931=32 Norma Jeen Wade 1939=40

Bantrice Mason 1931-;2 Helen Weaver 19&9&&0
Bassie Finch 1932-33 Martha Baltruschat 1917=1
Beatrice Iverson 1932=331 Beatrice Boyle 1940-111 S
Opal Walker 1933=3l, Martha Baltruschat 19h1lei2 <

Mr, Prescott Walling, one of the Washem teachers,
served as the first Scoutmaster 1in Daggett Gaunty.ss
In 1933, high schocl age students at Washam began

attending the upper grades at Manila School, An arrangement

was worked out with the Daggett District in August, 1942, for
all Washam children to attend the Manila School for §l10.00
per month per child, with the Manila School to furnish every-
thing except transportation. In 1957, a tultien fee of 350,00
per year for each student was charged by Deggett Dlstrlet for
the education of Washam pupila.56 At the present time, all
pupils attending st Manilas are tranaported by Daggett District
vehieles, The first bus route in Washam Msatriet was organized
in 1936 and transpeortation was furnished by the district until

the fall of 1958.57

5‘u'Jemﬂil.uan Chipp McCort, letter,

55T1mnthy Potter, interview,

bﬁFrnnk Ademscn, interview,

571bia,
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In regard to publle heslth, by 1930, the county nurse
gave eye examinations, and in 1934, physical examinations
were provided for puplla. During the Depression, s school
lunch program wes instituted.58 on June 15, 1936, it was de-
clded to bulld m teacherage and, after the close of the aschool,
this house was rented for the benefit of dlstrict funds.>?

By the spring of 1942, & declining enrollment and the
difficulty in obtaining teaschers forced the close of the Washam
School, 5Students continue to be sent to Manila School at the
present time, District Thirteen remained under the adninis-
tration of 1ts local trustees until 1955, when it was incor-

poreted Inte Distriect Humber Two with offiges in Green Hivar.ﬁﬂ

581,44,

59
¥Minutes of the Board, District No. 13, op. cit.
June 15, 1936, 4 y ’

50 Frani Adamson, interview,



- 108 -

Two Outlying Daggett County Schools

The Antelope School, About four mlles west of Manila
lies the hamlet of Antelope, where, beceuse of transportation
difiiculties, a school was bullt for a small number of puplls
in 1916. The building was located on the M., N, Larsen ranch,
and Mr, Larsen, along with Charles Olson, Charles Terry, and
a Mr, Hagerman, were largely responsible for its establish-
ment, 51

The building was fourteen by elghteen feet In silze,
of log construction, with & shingle roof, lumber floor, and
was heated with a wond stove. It still stands at the original
location, (Fig., 27.) The building reverted to M, N, Larsen
when the school elosed, in 1917,

Uintah School Dlstrict pald a portion of the cost of
supporting the schocl and familles pald tultion. The enroll-
ment was twelve puplls, who studied a eurriculum simllar to
that of the Linwood and Washam schools, for seven monthe of
the year, [Lucille Hanks Luke wea the teacher at this school,
later teaching at a number of other schools in snd around
Dagpett County, 62

A final item about the Antelone School, indlcating the
frontier-like conditions in Daggett County in 1916, follows.

6lpepsonal interview with M», and Mrs, Charlas Olson,
early residents of Daggett County, May 30, 1957,

621ne1lle Tuke, interview.
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One day, when Mr, J, Kent Olson and his two sisters
were walking to schoecl, something erouched behind a desd sheep,
alongalde the road. A= the three children came eloser, & cou-

gar rose up, arched its beck like a tomeat, and leeped awny.63

PMgs. 27+=The Antelope Schocl

O3personal Interview with M. J. Eent Olson, reslident
of Dagzett County, January 21, 1957,
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The Greendale Schools. The area known as "Greendale,"

is situated about twelve miles southeast of Manila, in the
Ulnta Mountains, and consists of a few cattle ranches,

There have been three buildings used asz sckools at
Greendale between 1921 and 1955, There was little .aformation
about the first achoocl, exeept that, on July 5, 1919, the
Daggett School Distriet smuthorized the amount of §$300.00 for
building & school if the residents would do the wnrk.ﬁh It

was not until November, 1921, that a schocl was opened, and
it continued, intermittantly, from November, 1921 until May,
1955, 65

In 1926, a new school was built of loge, with the
people of Greendale furnishing the material, while the district
pald for the wurk.56 This bullding was heated by a wood atove,
had gas lights, end still atands at Greendsle., It was falrly
well equipned with furniture, a blackboard, and a small 1li-
brary.

Enrollment averaged between seven and ten pupils,
following a curriculum similar to that of the other one-room
schools of the raginn.57 Pupils were attending for flve
months in 192l;, seven months in 1936, and the school-year

&hHinutas of Deggett Matrict, op. eit., July 5, 1919,

651b1§., November, 1971; May, 1985,
661h14,, November, 1956,
ﬁTHnry E. Tinker, interview,
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remained at seven monthes until the nechool elosed in 19h2.68

A school was reopened in the fall of 1952 and con=
tinued for three years, utilizing the bunkhouse on the Burton

ranch, This was a small, tarpaper-covered bullding, which was

attended by eight students. (Fig. 28.)

Flg., 20,=The third Greendale School

Batween 1962 and 1955, sehool was carrisd on for nine

months, Punds for its support came from the general moneys

of the Daggett Sechool District., Salarles ranged froem $50,00

EBMiﬂUtBB of Da
r Daggett Distriet, op, cit., Mey 3, 1924,
Mareh 7, 1936, and October 30, 1939,
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per month in 1922 to £60,00 per month in 1933, to $70.00 in
1939, and to $190,00 in 1952,%9

Some of the teachers at CGreendale were the wlves of
residents, while others boarded with families or lived in
cabing at OGreendale. Following is a 1list of teaschers who
taught at these schools:

Lucille Swett 192122 Hyrum C. Toone 1937-38
Maud Martin 1923=24 Hyrum C, Tocne 1935-39
Nelson (. Sowards 192425 Hyram C. Toone 193940
Vivian Fowelsen 1929=30 DMary E, Tinker 16404l
Anne MeDonald 193031 Helen Evans 19412
Mra, G. Baril 1932=3 Mary Burton 1952-53
Nelson G, Sowards 1933- Mary Burton 1953=5l; 0
Nelson G, Sowards 1934=35 Mary Burton 196055

An outstanding personality in the fleld of education
in Uintah County taught at Greendale after his retirement as
Uintah County Superintendent of Schools, Mr, Nelson G.
Sowards was prineipal of the Uintah Stake Academy in 1892
and by 1896, had become county superintendent of sehoeole, a
position he held until 191);, He was instrumentel in setting
up graded schocls and consolidating Uintah County into one
school distriet, which was accomplished by 191, only after
overcoming strong uppuaitinn.?l After his retirement, he
taught for three years at the Oreendale Schoecl, The progress
of publie education in Ulnteh County (ef which Daggett was a

69Ibid., May 31, 1922; August 6, 1932: October 30,
1939; November 1, 1952,

T0Utah School Directory, op. cit., 1921-1955,

TlThe Historical Records Survey, Division of Profes-
glonal and Service Projects, Works Projects Adminiatration, In-

vento of the County Archives of Utah: Ulntsh County, (Ogden,
Utah, ﬁuvamEer, 1000)s Ps 30.
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portion until 1918: between 1896 and 191l owes much to thils
MAT

The fellowing 1s quoted from the Minutes of the Daggett
School District:

Decerber 7, 1953. Cambbell moved and seconded by Reed
that parents living in Greendale, Eridgeport, Shesap Creek,
and Connor Basin all off bus routes and on farms from
whicgh they would not lsave Il 1t were not for thelr child-
ren having te go to school, but who move to a school, be
paid §30.00 per school month in lieu of transpn$5gtinn.
except for time bus service might be furnlshed.

Since 1955, no school has been in operation at Green
dale, due to the lack of enrcllment and the almost 1mposslble
task of obtaining certified teachers wllling to live 1n such
a remote and isolated locatlion. Since the advent of Flaming
Corge,; wlth the resulting improvement of roads in the vicinity,
Greendale 1s no longer as isclated as it once wes. It 1s un-
likely that a school will ever open at Greendale agaln, due to
the proximity of the Dubtch John community scross the Green
flver. The Greendale School was signiflicant due to the fect
that 1t was the last one~-room school 1n sesslon in Daggett

County.

-

- TZ:inutes of Daggett District, op. clt., December 7,
1953.



CHAPTER V
THE MANILA SCHOOLS

Early Manila Schools
The first Manila Schools The earliesat school in
Manila was situated on the northwest corner of the Archie Lamb
property about ome block east of the present Manila School,

near the home of Mr, Lamb. (Fig. 29.} The building was con=-

Flges 29+=The slite of the first Manila School
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structed by the Nelson, Warby, Tolton, and Twitchell familles
for the education of their children; slong with the Large and
Hereford progeny. It served as a school building from 1698
untll 1903, when a lerger school was bullt a few blocks fure
ther eanst to accomedate a growing papulntiﬂn.l The sgtructure
was later movad and torn down.

About twelve by fourteen feet in dimensions, 1t was &
log bullding with a plank floor and dirt roof, heated by a
box stove. Wabter was obtalned from a community tank which was
situated one block to the east, in turn, Joined to & tumnel
driven into the hill nerthwest of Hnnilnga

This institution was in operation from four to five
monthe of the year for an enrollment of about elighteen pupils,
and there were seven grades with a ocurrleulum consisting of
arithmetlc, reading, spelling, writing, and history. There
was much emphasis on handwrlting and Pancroft reasders were in
uses Good furnlture was provided, along with a small black=-
board; an eighteen inch world globe, slates for beglmmers, and
adeguate books, paper, end penclls sent out from Salt Lake
Cltw.3

Recitatlon benches were utllized, with each group
called upon to reclte while others worked. Most of the stu-

loersonal interview with Mr. Don Twitehell, pupil at
the first Manila School, January 2, 1957.

21pid.

3Pereonel interview with Mr. Benjamin Slagowski,
teacher in the first Manila School, Zuguet, 1559.
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dents were beginners, and parents were notifled by note or
word~of-mouth as to the progreses of thelr chlldren. For
recess the pupils played baseball and tag games.

During the Tirst year of its exlistence, the school
was generally supported by donations from the cltizens, howe
ever, in 1898, meetings were held with the Ulntah County
school authorities in order to gain support by public funds
of public sducation at Manilas District Number ¥iftasen of
Ulnteh County wes organized at Manila, and funds that formerly
were epportioned to District Thirteen (Birch Creek) were
diverted to the more populous Hanila.h

Teachers received about $50.00 per month. The first
teacher was Mr. Senjamin 3legowskl, who was educated at the
Deaver Stake Academy, and tesught at Manila in 1898. He was
followed by iMrs Andrew Vernon, who was the firat teacher
brought in for thet aspecifiec purpose. From most accounte, Hr.
Vernon was an outstandlng teacher. les was followed by Mattile
Vernon, who was the laat teacher.”

The building was one of the first to be constructed
on the slte of the new community of Manlla, and served as a

church and soclal center es well as a schools

hipra.
Sbbn Twitochell, interview; Dertha Fotter, intervliew.
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The second Manila School. With the inecrease in school
population at Manila; the first school bullding became Inade-
quate by the summer of 190L. Meanwhile, & community hall and
church had been bullt by the cltiszens, and this bullding was
to become the second school in Manlla.

Located two blocks east and one block south of the
former bullding, this school was constructed, originally, as a
church and community hall about 1902, under the leadershlp of
Bishop Willis Twitehell and Peter G. Walls, In 1904, a frame
church was erected Just south of the community hall, and the
"0ld Hall," as it is referred to, continued as a school until
1912.6

0f log construetion, with a shingle roof, this school
was about thirty by forty feet in size, and had the first
tongue and groove floor in Daggett County.7 A twenty foot
addition was attached to the west in 1915, and this section
became the firet Daggett County Cnurthousa.ﬂ After 1t ceased
operation as a school, the building becams the property of
Peter G. Wall. It still stands at its originel location in
Manila. (FPig. 30.)

Wnile in sesgion, the school was heated by a large box

61p1d,
Trs1d.
S1p14,
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heater, and drinking water was secured from the community tank,
one block northwest. It was equipped with blackboards, fairly

good furniture, and a number of wall maps.

Figs 30.=The second Manila School

It was an eight graded school, with a currieculum sgimi-
lar to that of the contemporary sehools at Linwood, Coon
Hollow; snd Bumtfork. Report Cards were based on percen-
tages written on notapaper, and o scatoment was lssued at the
end of the year stating whether or not the pupll wss promoted.
School was in session about five months, in 1904, growing to

eight months,in 1911, with an enreollment that averaged nearly
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forty pupils by the latter year. As the number in attendance
grew, two teachers were hired, and the hall partitioned by
canves, forming two classrooms. The puplls played baseball
or tag games for recess.?

Contlinuing as a part of Ulntah County School District,
tbr institution remained in Distriet Number Fifteen, adminlise
tered under the general supervislon of the Ulntah County
Superintendent. Support came from local taxes and the school
funds of Ulnteh County. The citlzens were helpful in the
donation of bullding maeterial and firewood. Patrons who ren-
dered service for the institution were Peter G. Wall, Willls
Twitechell, Anclel Twltchell, Leo B. Stewart, and Daniel M.
Nelson.+0 Following 1z a liet of those who served as trusteess
for District Fifteen between 1904 and 1912%

James K. Twitchell Anciel T. Twitchell
Daniel M. Nelson Leo B, Stewar
Peter C. Wall Charles 0lsonll

There was no record of the salary of teachers, but
their contemporaries at Burntfork, Linwood, and Coon Hollow
were receiving between $50.00 and $60,00 per month.

Next 48 & list of teacheres who taught at the second

Manila School:®

Ztta Ellingsford Mrs. Paul Ross Frank Watklnas
Rozina Shepherd Josephine Lewis  Latrisha CGrey
Andrew Loffgren 5. Ira Jensen Dora L. Wall 12
Paul Roas Mre Spriter

1bid, 101b14,

e

1lytah School Directory, ops cit., 1904-1912,
12pon Twitehell, interviewj Pertha Potter interview,



Mr. Andrew Loftgren 1s noted as the firat man to start
a store in Manils, which wes & cooperative enterprlise set up

in order to provide necessitles for the cammunit3.13

This school, as was stated earlier, served aa & church
and comrunity centsr and, although church services have long
since ceased, it wes utilized &s a community hall as late as
1957, It has bsen used as & church, school, dence hall, cafe,
saloon, gerage, roller skating rink, basketbaell court, and a
movie theater, No other bullding 4in Daggett County hes pro=-

vided as meny varied experlences as the "0ld Hall.,"

The third Manils School. In 1912, a new school was

established sbout two blocks directly west of the "01d Hall,"
Punds were appropriated from the Uintah County District, and
the bullding was conatructed by Oeorge &and Adolph Hnatrup.lu
It wag a frame struecture of shiplap siding, with an interior
of planed boards and tongue and groove flooring. A two story
building, there were four classiooms, two on each floor. The
ediflce was twenty=Tive by fifty feet in size and was heated by
& coal and wood stove, with water piped in from the community
tank. The gchool was in operation until 1922 when, in that
vear, 1t was sold to Daggett County for the sum of %1,600.00,
and econtinues to serve as the Dagpett County courthouse.1> It

hag recently been remodeled and 1s one of the attractive bulld-

13Bertha Potter, interview.
Uiiari Anson, interview.
157, Kent Olaon, interview.
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inge of the community. (Fig. 31.)

Fig. 31.=The third Menila School

A curriculum of reading, writing, arithmetic, spelling,
peography, language, and history wes provided, and by 1915,
the first two grades of hlgh school were added, In 1913,
printed report cards were in use. The school was divided Into
the following classrooms: on the ground floor, the north room,
grodes one, two, and threej; south room, four, five, and alx.
On the second floor were located grades seven and elght, plus
the first two years of high school. Geometry, literature,

English, and history were taught in the upper grades. The
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bullding was well equipped with blaekboarda, furniture, and
other necessities.lb
For recreation, the school had & fine baell ground, al-
though no special playground equlipment wea provided. The town
rodeo grounds were, snd still are, located nearby.
School was condueted for an average of seven to elght
months of the year, extending to nine months by 1920,17
Following 1&g a list of enrollment at this third Manils School
between 1917 and 19223
1917-18 82 1920-21 O7
1918-19 108 1921-22 92 18
1919-20 112
Patronz who were particularly outstanding in the
support of the school were: Peter G. VWell, Pranl Nebelker,
Ssmuel VWarby, M. N. Largen, Charles Olson, John Brigpgs, and
Willard Schofield.+?
Followlng 1s a llat of truatees and board members who
served while thils achool was in exlstence:!
District Humber Fifteen Trustees
1912-1l;
Anciel T. Twltchsll
Leo B. Stewart

Charles F. Olaon
Neleson G. Sowards, County Supt.

161b14d.
17minutes of Daggett District, op. cit., May 17, 1919.
10piennial Reports, op. cit., 1917-22.

198ertha Potter, interview; J. Kent QOlson, Interviaw.
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Uintah County School Dlatrlct

191)=15

Willlam Oaks

&« Bs Bartlett
£A.G. Goodrich
Lawia W, Curry
Joseph He Bodily

Board Members
1916=17

Williem Ouaks

C. B. Bartlett
A. Go Goodrich
Lewle W. Curry
Joseph Sodily

Helson (. Sowards, Supt. Earl Thompson, Supt.

1915-16

Williem Oaka

C » Bs Bartlett

A+ G. Goodrich
Lewls W. Curry
Joseph H. Todilly
Eerl Thompson, Supt.

Dagrett

1913-19

A. Te Twitehiell
Pater G, Wall

Fa Wi Tinkﬂt‘

Eslitlhh 8mlth

AsdaP. Bftewart

Pﬁul Ca Pﬂinﬂr, Eupﬁ-

1919=20

A. Te Twitchell

F, W. Tinker
Chaples P. Olson
John Tolton

Marion Twitchell
Paul C, Hingér», Sunt.

1917-18

Williem Oaks

C. B, Bartlett

A, 0. Goodrich
Killiam Siddoway
Laonard llapris

Earl Thompson, 3upt.

County School Distriet
Board Members

1920=-21

As Ts Twitchell
Cherles F. Olson
John Tolton

Marion Twitehell
Vern Hardy

Paul C. Miner, Supt.

1921=-22

Charles F. Olaon
Vern Herdy
Goorge W. Wallup
Leo B. Stawart 20
Marion Campbell

It wag during the exisztence of thiz school thet Uintah
County was consolidated into ono school distriet in 191l, thus
elimineting all of the smaller distrlets within the cnunty.zl

20Uutah School Directory, op. cit., 1912-22,
elrpiqg,
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In 1917, the residents of Ulntah County, living north of the
Ulnta llountaina, vohed to separate themselvea from the parent
county uwnlit, and on Jenuary 1, 1913, the new county of Daggett
came Into exlstence. On January 2, 1910, the Daggett County
School Distrlet wes offielally aﬂta‘blishﬂd.zﬂ

The followlng 1s quoted from the Dapggett Distrlcet
Minutes of the Board:

After the organigation of Dapgett County on January
1, 1918, the control of the schools was taken from Uintah
District.

The District was formally lald out and divided into
five represontative Precinets January 2l, 1918, when the
followlng division was made and the following members
appointed by the County Cormissioners.

Flrst Representative Freacinet: The east halfl of
Manila Townsite proper east of the T, P. line between 19
and 20 East Salt Lake Merilidian inecluding Linwood.

Beeond Repregentatlve Precinet: All south of Menlla
Townslte sast of aforesaid T. P llne including Greendale
and RBrldgeport.

Third Representative Preeinct: South EBectlon line at
the south of Manlls Townslte and weat of T. F. above
mentloned to and including Birch Springs.

Fourth Representative Precinct: The west half of
Manila Townslte end west.

Fifth Renresentative Procincet: All west of Tirch
Springs Ranch to Summlt County line.

The following members of the School Board were
appointed by the County Commissloners to serve till the
noxt general electiont

o. 1 Henry Twitchell
No. 2 Elbert E. Vaite
Hoe. Ae J. B, Stewart
Yo, Niels Pallesen
No. Charles F. Qlson

The eclerk was Instructed to procure the necessary
minute and account boolks for the district, also a seal.

2. E. Waite was appointed to go to Vernal to arrungaes
for transfer of the school records from Ulnteh Disirilet.

This school was supported by local taxes, state funds,

22yinutes of Deggett District, op. cit., Januvary, 1918.

EaIbid.
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the Ulntah County School Disgtrict and, later, the Daggett
County School District. Following 1s a copy of axpected
expendltures for 1921=221

The Daggett County School Dudget for the year 1921-22

as passed by the Daggett County School Poard and ordered
flled with the County Cleric.

Sinking fUndr == —m———————————— - e o o e —— 56.00
Interegte~-==-= s e e e ee s c e cm e, — - ————— 338.00
Salary for teacherfe—mmeecesncec e e e e eemew || 707,25
Salary for janliorg=---scmmcmccccccmmcancccaa- 176.00
Hools and suppllefg=s=—ccescmcccmc e e 100.00

Fuel and lightgeme-meecmeeseceeccececceeeeeeee 176,25

Janltorisl suppllege—-==- e e 20.00
Hepalrs and replaconmenfos--=——mecmcesccaccanm= - 15,00
Transportal o= - mmme e - —————————— o 313.00
TIIE U VG B o o o o o o e - 30,00

Sites and Bulldinge==m-esecm-ecssscscesaeseeee 100,00

Postape end Stabtlonaryes=-secsee cccmcacaaaaaa 15.00
Expense of Supt. 0fficoe=-=m== e e 50,00
Salary of Poard Members-- e —————— 150,00
CEEUE o o e e e 15,00
Adninigtration and Cenersl EXponse==s-ssswee== 260.00
LOAN DVATED L0 oo o o 515,00
Total $ T5009.50

Paul C. Miner, Clerk

E’-I-Ihid., June 1921



- 126 =

Teachers recelved from $60.,00 to §$90.00 per month,

in 1918, with the principal earning botween $20.00 to $30.00

more per month for carrylng on his added raaponsihilitiaa.as
Followlng ls a list of those who taught at the third Manlla

Schools
1912-13
8. Ira Jensen
1913-1L

Lizgzle Rasmussen
Charles M., Iveraon

191L-15

S8a Ira Jenasen
Beatrice Langston

1915-16

S+ Ire Jenaen
Beatrice Langston

1916-17
3. Ira Jonsen
Gdna Jackson
Arta Madson
1917-18

8, Ira Jensen
Elenor Iulet

1910-19

Blanche Follis
HMaud Leatham
Paul €. Hiner

1919=-20

Paul C. Miner
Blanche Foltz
Hllen Whitmore
Elizabeth Bailey
Ethal D. lner

1920-21

Paul 0. liner
Bessle Ransbury
Dessle Willover
Frances Christensen
He Arthur Davidson

1921=22

Paul C. Miner
Ruth Sterling

Heber Banniunzﬁ

It was at this school that one of the teachers wus

appointed to be principal, Hr. 5+ Ira Jensen being the flrst

to cececupy that pesition, in l?lh.ET The first man to banﬁ

251p1d., March 1918.

26utah School Directory, op. cit., 191222,

271bid., 191k, p. 60,
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the title of Superintendent of the Daggett County School
Pletrict, Mr. Paul C. Mlner, was hlred 1n that capaclty on
September 2, 1918, also sorving as Clerk of the Board.2" Mr,
Miner, however, worked primarily as & teacher, whils the Doard
of Educatlon carrled on the greater part of the duties of a
superintendent and principal. It wes not until the nlneteen
fiftleos that a full-time superintendent and princlpal was hlred
to perform these adminlstrative dutles. Another teacher, Mr.
Heber Bennion, took up sheep ranching and served Daggett as
ite representative to the Utah State Leglslature for many
years, becoming prominent in Utah politicel circles.

Wyoming puplls began attending here to take advantage
of the upper grade education avallable. A bus wes provided to
transport puplls from Linwood after the close of the Linwood
Sehool, in 1910. This was a Model "T" Ford, purchased in
August, 1919 and driven by Ancil Twitchell, who wae pald §60.00
per month for his services, TPuplls living more than two and
one~half miles from school were to be pald fifteen cents par
day, if transportation was not provided.2? The Board made
provision for the »enting of a barn for sheltering horaes
ridden by puplls.

This school played a emall part In the malntenance of
public health in Daggett County. The following 1a quoted from
the minutes of the Daggett School Distrioct:

2Buinutes of Deggett District, ops cit., Sept., 1918,
29Ibi8., August, 1919,



Mr, Miner read a correspondence from the 3tate Doard
of Health and the Dept of Health Edueatlon regarding a
fatal type of small pox, end after & thorough discussion,
a motion wag made by Mr. Stewart that the Schoosl Board
purchase 150 tubes of vacecine from the State Doard of
Health and arrange fBr the free vncelnation of gll school
children. Carrled.’

A small library was instituted, providing for the
chocking out of books by sbtudentss This school did not serve
as a community center to the extent that others did in the
past, due to the fact that the "01d Hall" was roedlly avail-
able end more convenlent to use. The third Henlle School
ceased operation as an educational instltution on December O,

1922,9%

The fourth Manlla Schoonl. Scon efter the [ormatleon of

the new Dagpgett County School District, 1t was felt by many of
this cltizens that a new, larger school plant was dealrable.
As early as March, 1913, the Board set in motlion a plan to
bond the distrlct ror the sum of $0,000.00 rfor the ercction
of & new bulldling, however, 1t was not carrled out because of
difficulty 1n securing a certifled llst of registered voters
from Vernal 1n time for the election.3e

On August 6, 1920, an electlion was carrled to ralse
the sum of §$26,000,00, however 1t apparently was impossible
to sell the Dagpett Distrlet bonds in that year. Ancother

election was called on May 29, 1922, for the purpoae of voting

30114, , January 7, 1922,
311bid., December 1, 1922,
321h1d., April 11, 1918,
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& bond of §13,000,00, This was carried with a vote of forty=-
two in favor and two ngninat.aj On June 26, 1922, the George
We Vallory Company accepted the Deaggett District bonde at
ninety centa on the dollar, The contract for conatruction
was awarded to the Green River Lumber Company for the sum of
%13,932.50 and the bid of Mr. William €. Boren to dig the
tunnel and lay the pipeline for water waes accepted at [250.00,
Flane and spoclficatlons were drewn by lMr. Charlesg Abkins .3l
The new Manila Echool was cccupled {or school purposes on
December 9, 1922.39

Abvout elxty by ninety=-three feet In dlimensions, the
bullcding was located one bloek norti of the former school.
(FPigs 32.) It was of frame constructlon, with a stucco cover=
ing on the extericr and a ahingle roof. The interior walls
were plaster, with a tonpue and groove floor, end 1t was
heated by two coal furnaces, located in separate rooms,
connected by a corridor, beneath the bullding, The main
floor conslsted of an entranece on the south, a hallway, three
classrooms, & small library, whilch later served as & classroon,
an office, and a combined suditorium and recreation room.

In 193, apoplicatlion was made for a federel loan in
order to increamse the number of classrooms and provide irdoor

lavatory facilities. The basoment was completaly excavated,

331pid., May 31, 1922.
Ml1vid., July 1, 1922,
351b1d., December G, 1922,



= 130 =

providing two classrooms, & shop, kitchen, two indoor lava=-
torlies, and a room to house an electrical generating unit.

Entrancas on the east and west slides were also 00mplated.36

FMigs 324=The fourth Manila School

After the excavation project was finlshed, the school
was organized as followst: In the basement, to the southwest,
the firat and second grade room; to the northwest, the litchen
and cafoeteria; In the center, to the north two lavatories;

on the south, the two furnace rooms; on thes southsast,

351bid., January 6, 193..
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the thlrd and fourth grade room; on the northeast, the shop.
On the main {loor there were situated: to tlie southwest, the
£ifth and sixth grade room; on the northwest, the seventh and
eighth grade room; iIn the center, te the north, the combina-
tlon auditorium and gym,; to the center, south, the library
(eleventh and twelfth grade room) and the principal's office;
to the southeast, the ninth and tenth grade room.

The fourthk Manlle School obtalned water from a tunnel
driven into the hill, Jjust to the north, and was lighted by
kerosene lamps untll January, 1929, when & light plent was
purchased.37 In 193 an electrical genersting unilt was placed
in the basement, and, in later years, the school was jJjolned
to a power unit operated by Nels ?hilbriak-35 By 1952, the
H. E. A. agency brought electrlc power lnto Manila.

In 1953, the graduating seniors, alded by one of their
teachers, painted the exterior white, and in 1955, the bullding
was remodeled and astill stands as an extenalon of the present
Menile Schoola

This school operated, continucusly, from December,
1922, until it was closed for remodeling in April, 1955, as
an elght graded institution., The school term was from seven
to nine montha, according to funds HV&ilﬂblﬂ-B? With the

advent of state equalization, school was carried on for nine

3TIpid., January, 1929.
Byels Philbrick, interview.
39inutes of Daggett District, ops clt., March lj, 1935,
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months,

Finanelal ald from the state enabled the district to
malntain a permanent senlor high achool organization. In
earlier years, the Board had to resort to the payment of
tultion by high school students. At o mesting on May 31, 192l

A.J.D. Stewart recommended that the parents of the
high school students meet with the Beoard. Also, that a
tultion fee be pald by all students above the eighth
grade.

Discussion of the high school problem was held and the
poasibility of paying & teacher's salary thrm co-opsration
of the parents in the form of a tultlon in the total amount
ef $750.,00. Elizabeth Stanton moved that P. G. Wall be
appolnted a8 committee of one to meet with the paraents of
high sechool studenta and offer the students hlgh school
at o tultlon of §75.00 with an abatement to resident
students ol amount equal to the statc allotment, but to
have a total income from these studente of §$750.00.

Js» ke Wade seconded. Unanimously carried.l

Jecause of the inability of many parontz to pay the
tultlion, upser grade elasacs had to ba discontinuned from time
to timas, ™7 1575, some high school work was in session, and
in 1928, ths firet person to graduate from Manila High School,
lMir« John Green, received his diplama-hl

The high school worl was usually conduebted by two
teachers in the twentiss and thirties, and by three, in the
fortlies and early fiftieca. MNeedless to say, tho curriculum
wae highly limited, and was carried on according to the abilil=
tles of the small number of teachers, one of whom always

gerved as the superintendent and prinecipsl, until 1952, wien

U0ry14., may 31, 19243 Auvgust 22, 1925,

4lgraduate Record Nook, Manila High School, 1920. (In
the f1les of the Daggett County Superintendent of Schools.)



= 133 -

Mr. Villllam Purdy assumed the role of the first full-time
superintendent and prineclpal, without any teaching duﬁins.hz
Higtory, algebra, geomelry, Engllish, and literatuxre were
taught in the early years of the hlgh school. By 1929, a
regular class In typing wes ﬂﬂﬂﬂuﬂﬁﬂﬂ.us From time to time,
sewing was taught, and after 1934, provieion was made for &
emall, poorly equlpped ahop. Eleen Williamg was the first
certiflcated homs economics teacher in Daggett County, arriv-
ing at Manile in 1937.44

Because of & lack of adequate shower facilltles and
the limlited size of the gymnasium, the phyaslecsl education
program was rather undeveloped. In the early thirties, Manlla
hed a besketball team, playing games wlth amall towns such as
McKinnon and Mountain View, however, there was nc league play
of any type until 1950 ,U5

In splte of thelr igolation and laclk of adequate
facilities for conducting a high school; 1t was a noteworthy
achlevement ol the teachers and students that no pupll was
ever turned down by any Uteh instltutlon of higher learning
beeause of holding a aiploma from Manila High School.HO

. hzuinutaa of Daggett Distriet, op. cit., August 25,
1952,
U3papsonal interview with Mrs. Sue Masters, pupil at
the Manlla School, January 17, 1957.

bh1p1q,
451p14.

hbpapsonal interview with Mr. John G. Allen, Glerk of
the Board, lDaggett School District, February 1l, 1957.
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Following is s list of the graduates of Manila High

1928
John Gresen
1929
Albert Green
1930

Alice Green
Muerl Searlas

1931

1332

Scott Bennett . -
Ora Schofield
Wanda Twiltchell

1933

Harold Twitchell
Rex Masters

Sue Anson

Mary Potter

193l

1935

Ava Anson
Glen Eggerts

1936
Mary Ellen Tinker
1937
Haryy Menn
Eugene Slagowskl
Delbert Fallesan

Barta Bennestt
Key Twitchell

School between 1925 and 1955:

1936
Virgis Slaugh
1939

Gene Campbell
Richard Schofleld

1940

Desgle Twitchell
S8ybil Slaugh
Joy lelson
Pamela Jarvie
Ruth Tervie

1941

Twillla Twitchell
Keith Lamb

Bill Hanks

Ren Nelson

Jeas Purton
Farren Doren

1942

Melvin Licht
Eugene Ruble
Zora Stevens

1943

June Nelson
Lenord Lemon
Evan Bennett
Heptha Twitchell

19kl
Janee Ruble

Norma Ssarle
Lueille Grothe

1945

Chester Fislda
Dixon Christensen
Donna Twitchell
lledra Lamb

1946

Douglas Jarvie
Doral Pallssen

1947
Reva Slaugh

1948

Eutona Drlges
Reva Potter
Aita Twitcliell

1919

Alonzo Jarvie
Alen Pellesen
1950

Levl Reed Jr.
Dorl Reed
Glen Harris
Don Epiggs

1951

glifford Christensen

John Olson
Lloyd Nelson
Ferl Lanmb

1952
Butona Anderson

Bonnie Behunin
Shirley FPehunin

lary J. Christensen

Veldon Potter
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Manila High Sehool graduates, cont.

1953 1954 1955

Jomrs Mastors Sheila Masters Burnell Lemb

Larry Biorn Leta Qlgon Leah FPotter

Mickey Larsen Marllyn Schofleld Judy Elmex

Juanitva Robinson Ellis Sadlier

Darrell Hitechell Larry Beck

Clyde Forbes Karl HBphunin
David Pottert!

The currliculum of the elementary school renalned aboub
the same as 1n earller schools, adding art, music, and physl-
cal sducatlon in later years., The basle curriculum of' the
high school was taught In alternate years becauac grades were
jodned together ln one room, le., seventh and eighth, ninth
and tenth, eleventh and twelfth. As an 1lllustration, Utah

istory was taught one yoar, followed by American History the
next, ror the seventh and eighth grades. Teachers often had
to work far astray of their flelds as is 1llustrated by the
followlng list of teachers at Manlla in grades seven through
twelve, with thelr subjects taughts (1952-53.)

Rae Daxter: Engllah, Bioclogy, Geometry, Physical
Fduecation, and Handlorafts.

Don Baxter; Hlstory, English, and Type.

Flor!n HulsetArithmetle, Algebra, Percholory, tiﬂﬂﬂl‘ﬂl&
Selence, Physlcael Educatlon, and Shop.

The enrollment for the HManila Elementary and High
School between 1922 and 195% was as followat

hTEradunﬁa Record Book, op. clt., 1928-1955,
UB3yten 8aticol Direebory, op. clts, 1952=53, p. 52
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1920a2 1933=34 131 19LL-45 105
1923= 193 -35 116 IQEé-tﬁ 11y
192l =25 1935-36 114 19&6-L£ 95
1925=26 1936-37 130  1947-4 98
1925-¢g 96 1937-30 113 19L0-49 101
19¢g-2 11l 1938wi9 119 1949-50 106
192 113 1939-40  1l2 1959-51 100
1929-3U 112 1940-h1 128 951-52 101
1630-51 115  19h1-k2 139 1952-53 126
1931-32 1 191;.2-i¢ﬁ 127 1983~-5h 109 |9
1932-33 110 1943= 127  19B8h=55 116
fiyoming pupils continmued to attend at Manlla in order

to take advéntage of the higher grade level awnllable. The

following 1s quoted from the Minutes of Daggetit District:

The next question of discusslon was thas of admitiing
cut of state students, and what fee should be charged
thiem. It was finally dacidadsﬁn make a tultlon feo of

210,00 for all such students.
In turn, Dagpett County students living In the eastorn extreme
of the county attended the Colorado school at Ladore.

The clerk was authorized to write & werrant in favor
of Vs E. Gadd, treasurer of Ladore 3Schigol, for the payment
of our shars 1n furnishing school facilltiﬁa for EE&
children of Brown's Park. Approved Hove 6, 1926.

Mrs., Jesge Taylor requagted by letter that considera=-
tion be glven to the matter of paylng tultlon for two of
her children while at the Ggﬁig. Colorado High School,
next year. April 19, 1941.2<

At varlous times between 1922 and the present 1959,
egreement wes resched betwsen the verious Colerado and lVivoming
districts and Dagrett Dlatrict, on the transfer of studonts to

the Utah children living at DBlrch

neareslt avsllable achools

L9Biennial Reports, ops clits, 1922-1955.
S0iinutes of Dagpett District, ope cibe, Sepbs 2, 1922,

5lipid.,
“€1bid., April 19, 19L1,

Hovember 6, 1926,
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Crsek, 1in western Dagpett County, attended school at MeKinnon,
Wiyoming, Just across the Wyoming-Utah boundary, and lyomlng
pupilis, living at Washam, attended the ianila School after
their own closcd in 1942,

As of 1952, all Utsh chlldren living &t Pirch Creck,
were transported through MeKinnon to Manile over a distance
of soma twanty-five miles, as 1t was felt that this would be
more economical than paying tuition to the Wyomlng school
diatrict.53 After 1942, all children from Wesham attended
the Manils School, and high schoecl chlldren living at McKinnon
also underiook tholr studies at Vanila High Schoole. In 1956
Wyoming astudents wers gilven the choiece of being educated at
the Utah gehool or boarding out to go to the nearesst Wyomlng
high school.

Teplated pupils, living In Daggett Dlstrict, have boen
accorded funds pald in lieu of transportation, dating even
bafore 1922, nos wag mentioned Iin the report on the third
Nanila Sclicol. In July, 1953, the amount of §270,00 esach was
pald to three famllies llving in eastern Dagpeit County, 1ln
lieu of trﬂnspﬂrtuticn-su

Between 1919 and 1935, pupils made thelr way to school
as best they could, the gams belng true bafore the Tormer
year. Because of axireme dlstances, in aome cases, and the

hardshlp that waes apparent, in September of 1935, th: citizens

53118d., Hay 21, 1951
Shrpide, July 6, 1993
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presented & petition calling for bus serviece and the Hoard
adopted a resolution to raise the budget by $300.00 to pay for
the tramsport of children living beyond the two and one-halfl
mile 1imit from the Manila School. On September 23, 1935,
the Board appolnted Merlin Schofleld to transport children
over three proposed routes for & period of six months at a
salary of $54.00 per month. Bach femlly was to pay a fee aof
$3.00 per month in order to help support the prngr&m.ss On
July 29, 1939, Mr, Howasrd Iverszon wae glven a contract to
transport school chlldren, he to provide the conveyance., On
September 30, 1939, the following was written in the Minutes:
It was moved by Mr. Allen, secorded by Mr. Reed and
carried that this school distrlet purchase the school bus
naf in use, from lioward Iverson by pngtng him $300.00 and
paying the Froed Finance Co. $910.13.
This bus was a 1939 Chevrolet Suburban and was the real start
of bus transportatlion in the Daggett School District.

In 1948, the dlstrict purchased a 1949 model Ford,
twenty-elght passenger bus, and in 1951, ancther, amaller Ford.
In 1952, the larger Ford was 2o0ld and a 1952 model Chevrolet
was purchased, all l'or the use of this fourth Manila Bnhﬂnl.57
In 1955, Daggett Dlstrict was operating two district-owned
vehicles and paying for the use of another, whils Washem pupils
wera transvortad to Manlls in thelr owm bus. It im noted that

these four buses were operating for a school with an enroll-

5Slbia., September, 1935,
EEIbi&., September 30, 1939
5Thels Philbrick, interview.
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mont of about ono hundred puplls, many of whom lived in Manlls,
which Indlicates the gparseneas of population in the arsa.

For recreation, the school provided the combination
audltorium and gymnasium, which was used for athletlc games,
movies, dances, and programs of various sorts. In 1947, a
number of swings and a slide were erected to the east of the
huilding.gﬂ As was mentloned,earlier, some organized basket-
ball was carried on by the high school students, although
there was little opportunity for any type of league play until
1958, Many plays were presented over the years, and by 1950,
a movie was shown to the student body every two weeks. The
annual school pioniec became a tradition with the Manila School.

Patrons who were particularly oubstending in the
support of thls school were: M, I, Larsen, Silver Licht,
Niels TFallesen, Leland Mayers, George Walkup, and John C.
Allen. Two of the above gpent many years in the office of
Clerk of the BHoard; Mr. Pallesen, who, of courge, served as
a teacher in the various schools In and around Daggett County
and was clerk until his death in 1941; Mr. Allen served as
clerk from 1941 until 1959, rendering much faithful service
to the Dagpett School District.>?

Following is a list of Board Members of Dagpett
Dlastrict between 1922 and 19551

52Inid.

59y, Xant Oleon, interviewj John €. Allen, interviow;
Personal Interview wlth Mrs. Ellzabeth Stanton, former Board
Member, and reeident of Daggett County, February 1, 1957.



1922-23

Vern Hapdy
Charlee P, Qlscn
Leo H., 3tewart
Marion Campbell
George Walkup

1923-2)

Vern Hardy
Charles F. Olson
Elizabeth Allen
Lec B, Stewari

192,-25

Vern Hardy
Cherles Qlson
Elizabeth Stanton
Jde L Vade

Peter G. Wall

1925«26

Vern lardy
Charlsa F. Olson
Eligaheth Stanton
ds L. Wade

Peter G. Wall

1926-27

Elizabeth Stenton
Petod G. Wall
John 8. Bennett
Me N. Larsen
QOecar Swett

1927-23

Peter C. Wall
John 5. Bennett
Oscar Swett
Miels Pallesen
Archila Lemb

- 10 -

1920-29

Pater G. Wall
John 8, Bsnnett
Ogscar Swett
Niela Pallosen
Ell Briges

1929=30

Pater G, Wall
John S. Bennett
Oscar Swett
Nielz Pallesen
El1 Brigcse

1930-31

Peater G, Well
Joln 8. Bennett
Qscar Swett
Niele Pallasen
Ell Prigge

1931432

JdJolhn 5. Bennsti
John €. Allen
Leland A. Mayers
Mark A. Anson
Aneiel T, Twitehell

1932-33

John &. Bennett
John C. Allen
Leland A. Mayers
Marl A. Anaon
Anelel T. Twitchell

1933-3k

Johni 8. Bennett
John C. Allen
Leland A. Mayers
Anpiel T. Twlitechell
Silver Licht

193l-35

John S, Bennett
John Ce. Allen
Leland A, Mayera
Anclel T. Twitechell
81lver Licht

1935=36

John C. Allen
Leland A. Mayers
Silver Licht
Mertin Schweb

1936=37

J'Ohn Ul -&1:5..5!1
Leland A. Mayere
Bilver Licht
Martin Schwab

1937=38

John C. Allen
Leland A. llayers
Bilver Licht
Eenneth Read
Frenk J. Schofisld

1936=39

Jolin C. Allen
Leland A. Mayers
81ilver Licht
Kenneth Reed
Frank J. Schofleld

1939-L0

John C. Allen
Leland A. Mayers
Kenneth Roed
FPrank J. Schofleld



19,,0-11

John €. Allen
Leland A. Mayers
Kennath Reed
Frank J. 8chofield
Archie Lamb

19h1-42

Leland A. Mayers
Kenneth Heed
Archis Lamb
Vernon Nelson

-1 -

19l 5-46
Archle Lamb
Clifford Christenson
M. M. Lersen
Puud Williams

194 6-47
Archle Lamb

Clifford Christensen

Me He Larsen
Paul Williamg

Clifford Christensen Claude C. Jones

1sl2=l 3

Leland A« Hayers
Kenneth Reed
Archle Lamb
Vernon Nelson

194 7-L8

Clifford Christansen

M, M. Larssn
Faul Willlams
Howrrd lverson

Clifford ChristensenVernon Nelson

150 3=L;

Kenneth HResd
Archle Lamb
VYernon lNelson

1ol =19

Clifford Christensen

M, H. Larsen
Paux Williems

Clifford Chrliatensenboward Iverson

Norman . Larsen

1905

Eenneth Reoed
Archie Lamb

Vernon Nelgon

1949=50

Clifford Christensen

M« H. Largen

Clifford ChristensenVernon lNelson

Horman N. Larsen
2qnl Williams

Gena Campbell
John Ylincheta

1950-51

Clifford Christensen
K. H. Larsen
Gene Camphbell
John Ylincheta
Kemmath Reed

1951-52

s He Larsen
Gtane Campbell
John Ylincheta
Kenneth Reed
Dick Bonnett

1958=53

M. e Larasn
Gene Campbell
John Ylinchets
Kenneth Resd
Dick Bennett

1953=5l

Gens Campbell
Joln Ylincheta
Kanneth Reed
Diek Bennett
Alton Beck

195, =55

Gene Campbell
John ¥lincheta
Kenneth HRead
Dick Eannatgu
Alton Beck

It was during the existence of this school that the

Daggett District was redlstricted into the filve repressentative

precinctas that are extant today.

Tfollowlng was recorded in the Minuts Book:

On October 6, 1926, the

At the regular meeting of the County Commisslioners
Cote Uy 1926, the county wes redistricted in accordance

60utah School Directory, ops cite, 1922-1955.
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page 106 Sesalon laws of 192%.

Representatlive Precinet No. 1, all of Brown's Ferk,
Groendaley; and of the territory easst of the ilelaon Lane
between Secsg. 16 and 17 TWP. 3 N. Range 20 E on the north
by the Wyoming line, on the south by the Ulntsgh-Daggett
County line &nd on the eaet, by the Colorado line.

Representative Precinct NHo. 2, bounded on the north
by the State Road, on the east, by the Nelson Lane,
on the west the TWP line betwsen Ranges 19 and 20 east.

Hepresentative Precinet No. 3, bounded on the east by
the TWr line between Ranges 19 and 20 E, on the north by
the State Road, on the west, by the llns bLetween the
Bireh Springs and John Brigges ranches, or the line between
Sec. 2] and 22 E N, 19 E.

Representative Precinet Ho. I, bounded on the north
by the State Road, on the east, by the Nelson Lane be=
tween Sec., 16 and 17 T» 3 N. Range 20 E, on the weat by
the line between Eirch Springs and John Briggs ranches,
on: the north by the Wyoming line,

Representative Precinct No. 5, all west of tha line
betwaen the Bireh Springs and John Briggs ranches.

In 12&1, Greendale changed from Frecinet 1 to Fre-
cinet 2.

This school was gsupported by the teax funds of Daggett
County, state ald, and, in later years, by the fundas of the
staté equalization program, which has made 1t possible for a
high school to exist at Manlla, Manila School was ane of the
schoole accorded a “"Special Schools™ status in regerd to the
number of Distribution Units allotted to it. The diastrict has
racelvad a larger amount of funds than the number of pupils
attending entitled 1t to recelve, because of itz status as an
extremely lpolated digtriet,

Following are thres budgets for the years, 193L, 194,
and 195, whieh indiecate the growth of expenditures for educa-

tion in the Dappett District:

o Elitinutes of Dagpett District, ops clt., October li,
92C.
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Dagpett District:

Junag }.{.. 1931]-
Genoral Control
Saelary & expense of School Board $150.00
Salary of Clerk 180400
Salary of Treasurer 100.00
Administrative 3150.00 £610.00
Instruction

Teachers Salaries $3,900.00
Text Books and Supplies 300.00
Health 25.00 $l,225.00

Operation of 8chool Plant

Salary of Janitor $330.00

Janitor's Suppliea 25.00

Heat, Light, and Weter 10000 $755.00
Maintenance of Plant

Repalr of Buildings and

Upkeep of Grounds $300.00 $300.00
Capltal Outlay and Debt

Service

Furniture and Fixtures $125.00

Library Books 50.00

Redemption of Bonds 1,000.00

Interest on Bonds L125.00

Intarest on Short Time Loans 20,00 $1,620.00

Total $ 7,710.00

Eatimated Revenues

Cash on land $4.00,00

State Sehool ly,000,00

Foresgt Sarvice 325.00 3 12500
Eatimated Deficlt $E, 995.00

(to be made up by local levy)
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Daggett Dletrleb:

June 30, 194l

Ganeral Control

Salary & Expense of School Boerd

Selary of Clerk-Treasurer
Administrative

Instruction
Teacherse Salariles
Textbooks and Supplies
Health
Tuition
Transportation
Operation of School Plant

Janltor and Supplies
Heat, Light, end Water

Maintenence of Plant
Repairs and Upkecep of Eulldings

Capital Outlay and Debt

dervice
Equlpment and Furniture
Library
Interest

Tobtals
Estimated Revenues

S8tate Digtrict
Equallzetion Fund
Forest Fund

High Sechool
Uniform School Fund
House B1ll 28
Lunch

Hetimeted Deflcit
(to be made up by loeal levy)

¥240.00
200,00

300.00

$9,250,00
4,00.00
120,00
500,00

$e,025.00

20,00
$§Gﬁ.un

¥1,000,00

$100.00
50,00
50,00

$520.00

¥10,270.00
$2,025.00

$1,220.00

$1,000.00

$200,00

$3,650,00
1,350,00
1,000.00
55,00
605,00
1,571.,00
561.DD

¥155535.00

#0,792.00
$6,7L.3.00
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Dagpett District:

June T, 1954
Administrative
Compensation of Toard Members $350.00
Salary of Superintendent 3,700.00
Balary of Clerk 750,00
Election of Board Members 100,00
Supplies, Materials, Travel Hxpsnse 0(00.00 $5,700,00
Instructlion
Salaries of Teachers $21,000.00
Substitute Teachers 250,00
Textbooks 900,00
Library Books % Perlodicals 300,00
Téaching Supplies 500,00
Audlo-Visual Supplies 500400 $23,950.,00

Other Sc¢hool Servieces

Health Services 100,00

Transportation Salarles 1,000.,00

Transportation Supplies end Main. 75C.00

Transportatlon Insurance 437.00

Transportation Contracts 3,115,090

Payments in Lieu of Transportation 1,620.00 $7,822.00
School Lunch 2,500.00 $2,500.,00
Malntenance of Plent 500,00 $500,00
Equipment 1,549.00 $1,549.00
Operation of Plant

Salaries 1,L35.00

Coal 700,00

Power 360,00

Supplles 310.00 $2,005,00

Grounds Development Fund 1,100.00 $#1,100.00
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Fixed Charges

Retlrement 86l .00

Soeclel Securlity 605.00

Insurance 200400

Collection of School Taxes 1,500.00 $3,250.00
Debt Service

Redemption of Bonds l;,000.00

Interest on Short Term Losn 100.00

Interest on Bonds 2,000.00

Other Debt Service 1,267.00 $7,017.00

Total: $56,723.00

Estimated Recelpts

Basic 11 mills $30,000,00

Transportation .3 964,00

Bond 10 mille 59611, 00

Lunch 2,500.,00

Foresat I’EDD. 0o

Ratireament- 1,470,00

T'L'l.itiﬂn 3, ?E.DU 62

Cagsh on Hand 6,300.00 #56,723.00

For many years, Daggett District experlenced some
difficulty in trying to finance its schools, and meny refer-
ences are made in the Minutes to the nsed for borrowing money,
on short term lecans, in order to carry on the aducational
program. With the advent of a stronger state egualization
.8ystem, the district has been financially more stable.b3

It was during the existence of this Manila School
that the first full-time superintendent and principal assumed
his duties. Since thes end of Worl: War I, a number of persons
have held the tltle of Superintendent of Daggett County Sechools,

however, moat of the administration was provided directly by

627p1d., June ly, 19343 June 30, 194l June 7, 195l
63John €. Allen, interview,
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the Board of Education, even as late as liorld Wer II. Follow-
ing that conflict, the state required that more direct adminis=-
tration of the school be given to a professional superinten=-
dent and principal, whiles the Board of Education was %o per=-
form 1ts more 1lndirect administretive dutlea. After the war,
Jd« Maiben Stepnhenson and L. Dale Gibson assumed more direct
administrative dutlies, however, both taught classes. In 1952,
Mr. William Puriy became the first f1%«4ime superintendent
and prinecipal, followed by Mr. Key W. Palmer, who 1z the pre-
sent Superintendent of Daggett County School District.ﬁu

Following is a list of averape salarles pald to teach-
ers at thils Manila School between 1927 and 19553

1922 $100,00 Per Month 193l $75.00 Per Month
1923 {$100.00 1935 $75.00 * O *

192, $iooc.00 " 1936 §75.00 " "
1925 $100.00 © " 1937 $80.00 * "
1926 $100.09 & 1933 g80.,00 " "
1927 §100500 " ° 1939 gdo.00 " *
1320 $100.00 * 19&0 GeDO * 7
1929 $110,00 * " 1941 85,00 " ¢
1930 giic.oo " " 942 g65.00 " "
1931 §100.00 * " 1943 100.00 " "
1932 § 75.00 " 7 194l 110.00 = "

1933 & 75.00

On April 22, 194, the Daggett School Dlstrict

Board of Educatlon met for the purpoese of adopting a salary
gchedule in conformance with House Bi1l 20.%0 Thie markes the
first year that an official salary schedule was ever adopted

in Dagpett Distriet. Following is a copy of that schedulet

Slytinutes of Daggett Distriet, op. cit., Aug. 25, 195Z.
651p1d., 1922-19l);.
661v1d., April 22, 19kl.
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19lly=li 5
Years of Less Than Sachalor Master's
Ixperlence Sachislor Degres Degres Degree
0 6l0.00 G60.00 1,056.00
to to to to
16 $1,595,00 $1,705.00 $1,801.00 6T

On May 3, 1948, the followlng schedule was adopted:

Certified, without a degree, start at $1,000.00 and
reach maximum in five years of §2,000. Certifled with a
degree $2200 end reach a maximum in seven years of $2700.

On March 6, 1950, the schedule was aa outlined:

Sixty dollar inerease per year for saeven years, Iin=-
creaged to {$75.00 for next nine years for teachers having
B.5. degres, with base of $2,00.00 and & maximum of
$34,95.00.,

Mareh 7, 1955. Bachelor degree end certificate;
start at §3300.00 with annual ineresnse to F4B800.00 in
fifteen years. Degree and no certificate start $2800.,00
with annual $50.00 inecrease to §3550.00 in fifteen years.
o degree and no certiflcate to start at $gaﬂn with annual
$50.00 Increase to $3050 1in fiftesn years.

Suparintendente and prineipals regsived from twenty to fifty
dollars more per month during the twenties and thirtiles, with
the differential 1ncresaing in later years.

Following 1z a llst of those who teught at this Manila

Sahool}
1922=23 1923=2l
Ermae BEradford Marva Bulloclk
Ellen Anderson Arville Merodith
Beulah Larszen Harlow Clarke, Prin.

Paul C. Miner, Prin. & Supt.

6T1vid.
681v1d., May 3, 1945; March 6, 1950; March 7, 1955.
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192l-25

Verda Stewart
Otey Lewls

Harold B. Lindeman, Prin.

1925-26

Verda Stewart
Morpy B, Tinker

1926-27

Hiriam Burton
Willda BHardy _
Ephraim Kingaford, Prin.

1927-28

Marlam Ay Burton

Vilda Hardy

LeGrand Jarman

Ephriam Kingaford, Prin.

1923=-29

Vanona Whitehead

Fdna L. Allen

Horma Jarmen

Serge N. Benson, Prin.

19529-30

Margaret Berghout
Jeanne Stewart

A. L. Baxter

g- lrll FPQE,U{E, P.!'i!’:l.-

1930=31

Peulah 8tout
WMelbha Black

Ruth Allen
Christine Hoberts
De Cs Broclt, Zrin.

1931-32

Ann loble

Seymore Mikkelaon
Melve Black
Beulah Stout

D.C. Broelk, Prin.

1932=-33

Katherine Whitney

Luoy Wett

Ruth Smith

Pranklin Nielasen, Prin.

19333l

Haxline NMyers
Olive Galloway
Orville Horton, Prin.

1934=35

Maxine Myers

Luey Watt

Rutn Smith

Olive Galloway
Orville Nerton, Prin.

1935-36

Madpe Cambbell
Ruth Patarson

Mary Brown

Dalmar MNelscn

J. Do Harper, Frin.
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Menila teachersz, cont,

1936=-37

Madge A. Compbell
Ruth Feterson
Rowena Pangerter
John H. MeConkie

J. D. Harper, Prin.

1937-38

Hary Kiner

Elsen Thomson

Jane Reld

J« H. MecConkle

J« D. Harper, Prin.

1936=-39

Reca Darnell
Elecen Thomson
liarren He Doan
Jana Rald, Prin.

1939=L0

Reca Darnell
Virginla F. Cady
Sarah Sergent

Ralph Brown

Bilﬂ.ﬂ hgi YJU_HE, PI‘.’ln-

1940=L1

Geneva Mar:lott

Hargaret Anderson
Kenroth Whitwood

Roy Spear

Alvin J. Teuscher; Prin,.

194L1-12

Ganava L. Marriott
fary e Tinker
Thomas K. Pratt
Williem Helsler
Jegse O, Holt, Prin.

1502-13

Vivian Arrowsmith
Agnes Brilggs

Geneva Marrlott

Mary E. Tinker

Eleen ¥illliams, Prin.

194.3-L1L

Apnes Brilggs

Mary E. Tinker

Hva Huble

Jd« D. Harper, V‘rin,

194 l=15

Agnes Briggs

Mary E« Tinker

Fva Ruble

Je« D, Harper, frin.

154 5=L6

Agnes M. Briggs
Mary E. Tinker
Gwendolyn Jackson
iuecille Hanks

Roy Les, Irin.

194 6=L7

Apnes Brlpggs

Mary E. Tinker

Eva C, Ruble

Eleen T, Willlcma
Arza H., Valeh, Prin.

190 7-48

Apnes Bricps

Mary E. Tinker

Eva C. Ruble

J. D. Harper

Harrient Slagowskl

J. Malben Stephsnson,
Prin. & Supt.
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194849

Neve Beckatead

Mary E. Tinker

Bva C. Ruble

Betty Corn

Dean Corn

Js Maiben Stephenson, Prin.% Supt.

194,9-50

Elsnoy Heminpgway

Mayry E. Tinker

Orlando Williams

Deon A. Gibaon

Samuel R. Hemingway

L, Dals Gibaon, Prin. & Supt.

1950-51

Jean Goodrich

Hartwell Goodrlch

Shirlsy Chunmley

William L. Qarnap

David A. Sullivan

L. Dale (lbson, Prin. & Supt.

1951=-52

Cherle Smith

Anne Huggins

ghirley Chumley

Keith C. Badham

Joseph E. (Olson

William Purdy 6
L. Dele Gibson, Prin. & Supt.®?

195253

Anne Purdy

Ruth Olson

Carolyn Marikham
Donnld Baxter

Hae Onda Bgxter
Florin Hulse

William Purdy, Prin.

Bupt.
1953=5)

Fontelle Galloway
Veata Jarvis

Donald Baxter
Willlam Jarvis
Beverly Palmer
William Purdy

Kay W. Palmer, Prin.

Supt.
1954-55

Fontella Galloway

Vesta Jarvis

Beverly Palmer

Rae COnda Baxter

Themas Welech

Donald W. Baxter

Kay W. Pelmer, Prin.
Supts

Among the teachers at the fourth Manlla School were

throughout the reglon under study.

two who have already been mentioned earlisr, Mr. Peul C.
Miner, who was superintendent during the eonatruction of the

school, and Mrs. Mary E. Tinker, who taught at various schools

69Uteh School Directory, ops cit., 1922-1955,
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Othera who wers mentlioned In interviews as having performed
fine services in thelr fields, or who rendersd mors than the
usual time and affort for the benefit of the comminlty and its
achool wers a8 follows: FE. O. Kingsford, C. He Frogue, . Bs
Lindeman, Verda Stewart, Otey Lewls, Orville Norton, Melba
Black, Lucy Matt, Maxine Myers, Jans Reld, Alvin Teucher, Arza
Huff Welch, J. Malben Stephenson, L. Dale Gibaon, Vivian
Arrowamlith, VWilllam Heisler, Thomas Pratt, Goneva Marriotit,
Roy Spear, Agnes Brilggs, Samusl and Elenor [lemingway, lartwell
and Jean Goodrieh, Williem L. Garner, and Willlam Purdy.(0
There wer:, no doubt, many more teachers who should bs men=-
tioned, and much credit should go to all of thesa men and
women, many of whom taught under rather trying conditions, wlth
a lack of adequate materials and teachlng ailda.

During the existence of thils school, the status of
the achool custodian rose from that of a part-time pomition to
g full-time situations Followlng is a liat of the cuatocdlans

of the Manils School:

A.J.B. Stewart Rex Maasters
Rulon #Anaon Hen lelzon
Merlin Schofleld Georpe Patﬂra$g
Mr. Anderson Judesh Urwin

Mr., Urwin served the district for nearly ten yesrs, prior to
its closing for remodeling in 1955.

In matters of diseipline, as was mentionsd, one of the

T0John €. Allen, Interview; Elizasbeth Stanton, inter-
view; J« Kent Olson, interview; Nels and Mable Philbrick,
Interview; Sue Mastera, interview.

TlIbid.
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teachere served as a teaching princlpal-superintendent during
most of the existence of the fourth Manila School. Severe
discliplinary problems were handled through direct action of
the Board. This administration of discipline wes also applied
directly to the actlvlitles of teachers as is Indicated by the
following quotations:

Be 1t Resolved: That it la the sense of the DBoard of
Education of the Dsggett School Disgtrict, that all teach=
ers abstaln from attending soclal entertalnments after
10:00 p.me. during the school week which we believe will
prevent them from putting forth thelr full efforts in
tea Chins »

Ba 1% further Resolved: Thet any teacher violating
this resolution will be called to account for their action
before the HBoard. 2

It was not until the advent of & full-tims supsrintendent and
principal, in the early nineteen Tlfties, that dlscipline be=-
eame the function of proefessicnal personnel, reserving only
extreme cases for asetion by the Board.

%ith the advent of the deprossion of the thirtles, the

Manila School took an inersasing part in the maintenance of
publie health in the county., Mable Fhilbrick has served as
public health nurse for the county &inecs about 1934. By 1937,
doctors waers coming out and glving physical exams to pupils
through the facilitlies of the school. Since that time, regu-
lar eye examinatlions, innoculations, and dental examinatlions
have been commen. With the exceptlon of Dr. Tinker and some
aseoeclated with the Civilian Conservation Corps, Dapgpett has

never had a resldent doctor untll the beginning of the Flam=-

T2yinutes of Daggett District, op. cit., Dec. 6, 1930.
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ing Gorge Froject.!s
The first mention of a school lunch program in the
Daggeatt District Minute Book was deted March £, 1937:

The serving of school lunch was discussed and 1t was
declided Eﬁ furnish some supplies and begin serving March
8, 1937,

Again, on April 2, 1930:

It was moved by Mr. Schofield, seconded by Mr. Reed
and carried that the school lunch project for the school-
yoar of 1935-39 be applied for es prepared by the Ogden
officedT

By October, 19.J)i, the school began serving a "Type A" lunch,
charging 8 fee of ten cents por day. This program has con-
tinued until the present, 1959.70

Following is & list of coocks who have gserved the dia-

trlcet since the inatlitublon of the lunchs

Patriclas Searle Lena Schofleld
Averill Schofileld Bertha Deckstead
Ide Schofleld Myrtle Rued
Josephilne Fetoraon Lilly Nelson

meatrice Beck!'

The {lrst books donated to the library arrived In 1523,
and slnce that time, minor addltlions have been placed therein,.
By 1955, the library was highly insdequate.

From time to tlme, classzes for adult particlpation

have been offered. The public health nurse has glven courses

T3Mable Philbrick, interview.

?hﬂinut&a of Daggett District, op. clt., March 6, 1937.
T5%ntd., April 2, 1938.

761p1d., October 7, 194k.

TT;QLQ.. Ceteber, 19LL to August, 195L.
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in rfirst ald, and studies In crafta and hobbles have been
presented according to publlie Interest and avallable teachers.
The fourth Manila School has served as a communlty
achool almost from the day that 1t opened In 1922. Because
of the lack of any eiviec center, other than the church or "01d
Hall,” the resldents of Deggett County utlilized the school-
house for their cultural, recreational, and social actlvitles,
perhaps more thean any other bullding. Folitical conventlons,
chureh programs, clubwork, extension service activities,
dances, plays, movlies, smokere, and funerals were carried on
throughout the exlstenes of the bullding. One of the acute
problems of the verlious boards of education has been the pro=-

per adminlstration of the school bullding as & civie center.

The Fifth Manila School. By 1950, the Manila School

had deterlorated into a condition that merlited elther a com-
plete remoceling or the bullding of & new school. Two flres
had broken out because of overheating of the furnaces, the
lavatory and showering faeilltiea were in a run-down state,
the plaster on the walls snd cellinpg was cracked and broken,
the roof waa ln a weakened condition and the stucco exterior
was worn and ne=ding repalr.

On October 6, 1953, & meeting was held with State
Superintendent Pateman and Dullding Dirsctor Fowler on the
pogeibllity of perticipation in & special state bullding fund
for the construction of new bulldinpgs. The district was ad-
viged that 1t would need to bond ltself in an smount of at
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loast $66,000,00, or more, in order tc qualify for ald from
the state. O

Oon Pebruary 2L, 1954, 8 special mestling of the Board of
Edueation ealled for an electlion to be lheld on the question of
bonding Daggett County School Dlstrlct for the sum of $70,000.00
for the purpose of bullding a new school. The electlon took
place on March 9, 195L, and was carried by a vote of fifty-two
to ninetsen.!? The firm of Budd and MeDermott was contracted
with to draw up plans and spac¢ifications.

At & bid op:ning on June 9, 1954, all of the hids were
deemad too high and wers rejected by the Roard. 0 It was de=-
cided to elter end revlse the plans and speclfications in
order to lower the cost. Efforts wers made, in the meantime,
to try to msain agproval from the State Office of Education to
build 8 cu.alate new school rather than remodel the pld one
and add to 1t. Becsuse of the relatively low tax rate in
Deggett County snd complaints to the State Board of Hducation
that Daggett was receiving too much conalderation and not tax-
ing 1tself to the limlt, the remodeling of the old bullding
had to be Included.

At a meeting on February 7, 1955, the Board determined
to reject all bids submitted at a prior mseting on January 27,

1955, and to nepotlate with a contractor on acceptabl: changes

781pld., October 6, 1953.
791b14., March 9, 194
B0Ibid., June 9, 195l
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in the plans and specifications in order to lower the bullding
cost. Fegotlated flgures and acceptable changes resulted in
a figure of $40,006.00 for remodeling the old bullding and
the sum of $231,961.00 for the addlition, or new buillding,
totaling some $272,00L7.00, The bullding contract was awarded
to Qulinney and Winburn Construction Company on February 7,
1955,51

On April 15, 1955, the school sesslon came to an end
and remodeling and constructlon of the school began.az e~
cause of unforseen difficultles and the need for more funds,
requasts were made to the Stete O0fTice of Education, and the
Tinal cost of the bullding came to nearly §$300,000.00,

The remodeled Manlla Schoeol was opensd lor use by the
students in September, 1955, and on January 18, 1956, the
completed bullding was accepted by the Deggett County Board of
Eﬁuuation.BE This 1s the present Manlla School, end the
addition was placed dirsctly east of the old building, connect-
ed to the latter by & brizk and conerets corridor. (Figs.

33 and 3lba)

In remodeling the former school, the shingle roof was
removed and replaced by a gravsel composltion materisl, while
8ll of the old stucco wae taken off and new applied. Wooden
window frames were torn out and metsl frames installed. On

the interlor, a portion of the flooring and all of the plaater

811bid., February 7, 1955.
921p1d., Jenuary 19, 1956.
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on the walls and celling was completeiy removed, leaving

only the wooden framework and studding. Sheetrock was placed
upon the walls and sccoustical tile added to the cellings,
Linocleum flooring was inatalled, along with a completsly new

electrical and heatlng system.

Plge 33+=The west wing of the Msnila School

In the basement, the old first and second grade room
and kitchen, on the west, were remodelad into a kitchen and
calfeterlia-multipurpsose room. The two lavatorles wers rebullt.
The remaining basement ares was utlillszed as a storapge room

and & center for the water tank and pumping machinery.
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Fig. 3l .-The essst wing of the Manils School

On the main floor, te the eouthwest, the first and
gsacond grade room wus sltuated; to the northwest, the third
and fourtn grade, and direectly scross the hall from the latter,
the typing classroom. The old suditorium was divided into &
fifth and sixth grade room and a high school room. The gouth
entrance wuas lefi extant, and directly sast of that, in the
former off'ice, & naw library wse constructed. In the south-
east corner, &nother high aschool rocm was placed.

Following the corridor directly east from the old
building and into the new additlion, on the north, main floor,
was sltusted & complete new home economics room, equipped with

the neceassry materigls for an aef'fective progrem In that ares.
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The main sectlon of this level was occupled by a new regu-
latlon-slzed gymnasium-suditorium, which provided the largest
room under one roof ever congtructed in Degpett County. To
the west, across the hall, s sei-nce room was located, and
Just south of the latter, the prinecipsl's offiee and the book
atora. Hast and aeross the hall from the offlice wes the
faculty and hoard room, which wea recently converted 1Into the
gfficea of the superlntendent.

The boller room, boys! and girla'! shower rooms, and a
complate new shop, whiech offered the first reasl industrial
arts program in the Daggett County achoels, was located in
the basement of the new addition.

The structure was bullt of buff colored brick, with a
gravel compoeition roof and green trimming, overlooking the
town of Manila. At the present time 1t 1s the largest and
moat attractive bullding in the community, and until the con-
struction of the Fleming Gorge Schoeol, wsa the flnest astruc-
ture in Daggpett County.

This institution hes been in continuous operation
since Sectember, 1955, and serves ms one of the two grade
achools and the only hilgh schoel in Daggett County. It 1is
well equlpped with new furnlture, blackboards, books, and
other maeterials. In the home economics, phyaleal sducatlon,
and industrial arts aress,; the new constructlon brought about
& complete revolution. Cooking and sewing, whiech, iIn the
paat, had bosen & rather mediocre affair, are now taught at

the ssme level ss any other school of comparable slze in Utah.
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The new gymnasium provlded the opportunity for competitive
games with other emall schooles, particularly, in Wyoming, and
in 1958, the Manila High School, for the first time, plaved 1n
a competitlive lesgue of basketball, with "Class C" schools in
nearby Sweetwater County."3

The shop has acqulred many new toocle, including weld=-
ing equipment, & plener, powsr saws, drills, and a forge.

Efforts heve bsen made, during the past few years, to improve

the science and library areas 1in order to bring the Manila

High School up to standard.

Following 1s a list of graduates from this Manilla

Sohool:
1955=56

James Olson
Daevid Larsen
Dwain Walker
Jerry Sl.er
Deanna Schofield

1956=57

Lura Jsan Christensen
Zona Gay Blorn
Glanda Pottep

Louie Potter

Linde O0laen

1957-55

Nerlan Fennatt
Carma Potter
Carol Potter
Arthur Robinson

1958-59

Linda Masters
Elbert Stainalker
Eleine 3teineker
Jerry Christensen
Roger Olson
Ronnle Bscgk

Lynn Borden
Garnett Angson
Evelyn RuE_inad
Ronnie Martin L
Cleire Christensen
Mers Don Larssn

The alementary school curriculum remeined, baslcally,

33513 Ws Falmer, lnterview.

Shgpaduate Record Book, 1956-1959,
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the same as earlier. 1In the fall of 1957, a Kindergarten was
begun with an enrollment of twenty-one children, marking the
first time this program was ever undertaken in the reglon
undep atudy.ag The effort was discontinued after the 1957-50
school=year because of the 1nabllity to obtaln a certificated
teacher for the position.,

Daggett District continues as one of the dlatricta
accorded a "Special” statue, whereln tha schoole receive more
financlal =ald from the state than they would be entitled to
if aid was based entirely on the number of puplls 1n dally
attendance. As of August, 1953, Daggett County was accorded
ths followln;y Distribution Unlts:

Manile Elementary School Manile Jr, & Spr. High
3 1/2 teachers & teachars
1/2 prineipal
Flaming Gorpe Elementary School
: Administration
3 1/2 teachers
1/2 principal 1 superintendent
1/2 secretary 66
In September, 1957, the superintendent attalned the
full=tims status of & superintendent, and one-half of & unit
was added for & prineipal. In September, 1959, a fulle-tims
prinelipal wlll sarve 8% ﬂanila.ﬁ?
Following 1s & llst of enrollment for the Manila

School between 1955 and 1959:

55Ka3 ¥. Palmer, interviaw.

361114,
37114,
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1955=56 92 1957-58 13l
1956=-57 99 1955=59 190 48
egtimated”

Wyoming puplle from Washem and MeKinnon continue to
attend at the Manlila 3chool, along with Jjunlor end senilor
high students from Duteh Johp, Daggett County. All transporta-
tion 1g provided by bussz owned and operated by the Daggett
Distriect. On June 10, 1957, & thirty-six passenger Ford bus
was purchesed, in order to tranaport the growing enrollment
from Duteh John, and on Juns 25, 1958, & sixty-six psssenger
Ford bus was addﬁd.ﬁg

In the spring of 1957, the Manila P.T.A. established
playground squipment Just south of the schocl, Including a
gamall merry-go-round, swings, and a elimbing jungle. A sof't=-
ball field 1s situsted directly east of the main building.

Following is a list of the members of the Board who

have served since the completlon of the present Manila School?

1955=56 1957-58
Dick Bennstt Cick Bennett
(ane Campbsall Joimn Yilnchseta
John Ylinchsta Alton Beck
Alton Beck Tom Christensen
Tom Christensen William Robinson
1956-57 1956-59
Diek Bennatt Dick Bennett
Gene Campbell John Ylincheta
John Ylinecheta Tem Christensen
Altun Beck William Hebinson
Tom Christensen Muerl Larsan

d8Blennial Reports, op. eit., 1955=195&.

J9%inutes of Daggett District, op. cit., June 10,
1?5?’ and Juns 251 1?5&-

Vytan Sehool Directory, op. e¢it., 1955=53,.



- 16l -

Following is a copy of the 1950-59 budget adopted by

the Dagpett County School Distrlet:

June 30, 1950

Administration
Salaries 11,465.00
Travel 1,255.':'0
Supplles and Materlals 600.00
Other L6l « 00
Instructlon
Salaries 53,363.00
Travel 1400.00
Textbooks 1,530.00
School libraries end audlo-
visual Materials 1,900,00
Instructional 3upplies 2,120.00
Other 751.00
Other Sepvices
Student-Body Activitlies 811.00
Transportation
Selaries 5,310.00
Contracted servicaes and
publie carrisrs 2,050.,00
Pupil transportatlion
insurancs 700,00
Expendlitures iIn lieu of
transportation 1,500.00
Gas, oll, tires, parts &
repelrs 2,226.00
School Lunech
Salaries 2,952.00
Food 1,4 01.00
Equipment 150,00

$13,79L.00

$60,09L.00

411.00

$11,706.00

#7,503.00
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Operation of School Plant

Salaries L, 715400

Fuel and Utllitles l1.,300,00

Supplies, except utilitise 250400 $9,765.00
Maintenance of School Plant

Szlaries 970.00 _

Materlals % Contracted Scrvices 1,750.00 $2,720.00
Flxed Charges

Rotirement % Soclal Security  3,456.00

Insurance 1,500.00 _

Collection of tax 1,800.00 $6, 756,00
Capital Outlay & Debt

Service

Bulldings and Sites 2,567.00

EBquipment 6,141.00

Retirement of debt L4 ,000.00

Intercst 2,543.00 $15,251.00

Total:

$128,150.00 7%

Following is an outline of revenues and incoms

expectesd for the school year, 1953-53:

9dinutes of Daggett District, ops cit., June 30,

1958 .
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State Cuerantecd Program: I & O
Baslo (14.333 D, Us's) §68,798
Supplemental 35496
Transportation 6,000
Socs Sec. & Ret. 3,456

Total State Guaranteed

Leas Local Property Tax
State Contribution
Local Property Tax
Federal M & 0 (P.L. 874)
Forest Fund
Tuition (Gresn River - 20)
Transportation (Green River)
Other (sales % rentals)

Baulance on hand

Total Malntenanee % Operatlon
Capltal Qutlay & Debt BSsrvice:

Balance on MHand
Bond Ohligetion
Local Leeway
Total Capital Outlay & Debt Service

School Lunech Fund:

Faderal

Stats

Sale of Lunches
Total Lunch

Grand Total Recelpts

#6,750
19,200

$67,550
19,200
15,000
2,400
641400
2,500
1,000

= 7,013

$107,037

51
%$12,000
2,400

$ 15,251

% 967
115
Lh 219

$ 6,192
$1268,480

‘?‘!hi "
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The rapld inereasse 1n the size of the budget, to a

large degree, was dues to the influx of pupils resulting from
the development of the Flaming Gorge FProject.

A salary schedule adopted on February 3, 1950, is

listed:

Degpett No Degres Degree
Schools Ho Cert. No Cert

3,000.00  $3,500.00
3,050,00 3,550.,00

Lo to
$3,350.,00 $3,050.00

Utah Cert. Ut. Cert.

Bach. Dagree Mastars

$l4,000,00 2h 100.00

$u:1ﬂo.uu : no.uo
to

$5,500,00 §5, auu.au

A list of thoee who have taught &t the Manila School

gince 1955 1s as follows:?

1955-56

Fontella Galloway

Vasta Jervis

Merle Hlmer

Donald Baxtap

Rae Onda Baxter

Beverly Falmer

Thomes Welch

Kay W. Palmer, Prin. & Supt.

1956=-57

Fontella Galloway

Vaste Jarvis

Merlz Elmer

Donald Baxter

Agnes Bripggs

Futona Jarvie

Bevaerly Falmer

Thomaa Weleh

KE'&’ Wi Pﬁlmﬁr, Prin. & Ell.lpttl

1957-58

Fontells Galloway
Veda Tripplett

Arna C. Smith

Agnes Bripgs

Betty Chamberlain
Beverly ralmer
Curol Toona

Kenneth Toone

Thomes Weleh, Frin.
Kay W. Falmer, Bupt.

1958-59

Fontella Galloway
Carol Ann Brlggs
Anna C, 3mith

Betty Chamberlain
Beverly lalmer
Milton Wilkinson
Carol A, Toone
Kenreth Toone

David C« Watklns
Thomas Weleh
Williem Purdy, Prin.
Key W. Palmer, Supt.

93

ol

gsIhid., Fﬂhmﬂr? 3' 1?5&'-

Wysan School Direetory, opes eit., 1955-59,
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Superintendent Key W. Pelmer, who lg the presant
administrator of the Dagpgett County School District, arrived
at Manila in September, 1953, and it has been during his term
that the greatest depgree of growth In bulldings and advance=
ment in the quallity of sducation In the dlstrlet has taken
place. The bullding of the present Manila School and the con-
struction of the new Flaming Gorpe School took place under his
puldance and dirsction. Plans are belnpg dlscussed for the
addition of new rooms at Flasing Gorge, and the bullding of a
four-room elementary school at Manila In order %o utiligze the
remodeled portlon of the present plant as part of a growlng
high sechools. #An attempt was made, 1n 1959, under ths lsader-
ship of Suparintendent Palmer, to galn funds, by bonding, for
the construction of housing for teschers, wilch has always
been a problem in the district. Because of legal complica-
tlons, the plan for the new teacherages dld not materialize.
Superinteridont Pilmer deserves much crodlt for the lsesadershilp
he has efforded in the expansion and developmont of the Dagrett
Scheool District.

In regard to the public heslth program, the achool
continues much as before, with eye sxaminetions, vacclnations,
and physlcals being carried on. With the presence of & hospil-
tal and doctor at Dutch Johp, the role of ths Manlla Sghouvl
in publie health may not ba £y important as it was in the past.

The Manils Schoeol is a communlty school, perhars even
to a greater extent than it has been in earlier years. Its

kitchen and cefeterlia facilitiss have been readlly available
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to public groups, and'the gymnasium presents the largest dance

floor and auditorium in the area. Basketball games and social

dancing are extroemely popular.
In conclugion, the next few years wlll be difflcult
for the Manila School, iIn view of the great increase in enroll-

ment expected with the construction of Flaming Gorge Dam, A
school system which, in 1955, was expected to accomodate about

one hundred puplls, may be trylng to cope with threse or four

hundred wlthin the next two years. Daggett District, for the

first time, 1s experiencing some of the problems that schools

in Utah population centers have been trylng to deal with for

some Lime.



CHAPTER VI
LAW, SUMMARY, AND CONCLUSIONS
The Leglslatlve Background of School in Daggett County

Territorial school lawg. The New England background
of the founders of Uteh led them to organize thelr school
aystem in virtually the ildentical method of thelr forebears.
They brought this about with the passage of the Law of 1852,
which recognized the principle that the schools belong to the
people, and, therefore, should be governed by tha people. A
board of trustees became the common administrative body for
the schools, and thege directors waf& given the right to
assess and collect taxes and bulld and maintain school builde
ings. The responsibility for the establlshment of schools
was based upon local initiative.

The law also made it the duty of the county court to
appolnt a board of examliners who were to examine teacher candi=
dates and 1ssue certlificaetes to those who qualifled, thus, the
county became the basis for teacher certiflcation.

Purther legislation in 1054 strengthened the earlier
law by requiring the University of Deseret Board of Regents to
appoint a territorial superintendent, who was to make an annual
report on the condition of the common schools. County courts

retained the responglbllity of appointing examining boards

- 170 =
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and the trustees continued to set up échoola and direct thelr
administration. Another duty of the county board of examlners
was to report to the territorial superintendent as to the

nunber of students and the amount of school revenue collected,

Significant leglslatlion was passed in 1060, when the
offiéa of county superintendent of schools wag created, with
the duty of kecping a cdrract account with the county treasurer
and with the trustees of school districts, of all funds re-
celved or disburesd for school purposes. Thus, one person
was gliven responsibllity for the condition of education in the
county, rather than the widely scattered boards of tfuataas
and examiners, although those bodlies continued to function.

One of the most important laws passed by the terri-
torial assoembly was the act in 137L vhich required the terri-
torial superintendent

to make & pro rata dividend of school money to the various
school dlstricts of the Territory, according to the number
of all the children in the distrlcts between the ajes of
four and sixteen years.l
In order to particlpate in this fund, districts were required
to maintaln a good school for at least three months.

With thils legislation, the Territory assumed more
direct responsibllity for the education of its children, and
the appropriavion of territorlial funds was accompanied with
the stipulation of minimum standards for local districts.

Prior to 1865, there was no provision for the payment

of teacher salaries out of tax funds, however, 1n that year

i R et . e A —

1Lawg of the Territory of Utah, 1076, sec. 20,
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statutory approval was glven for the use of public funds for
the payment of teachers. An act of 1876 provided $20,000,00
to be used for teacher salaries, and it also provided for the
election of a territorial superintendent of publlc schools.

In 156, county assessors were given the duty of
collecting all school texes, whether district, county, or
- territorial and In 1890, the assembly passed the so-called
free school act, which reduced the cosat of education to the
individuel child and his parents, by glving increased powers
to the boards of trustees and stipulating that the yearly
school sesslion was to be carried on for a minimum of twenty
weeks & year,

ith the entrance of Utah into the union in 1096, the
Utah State Constltution became the legal basis of education.

A gilgnificant change 1ln state adminletration was the creation
of 8 state board of education which was glven general control
and supervision of the state school system.

This was, then, the background in legislation, for
the existence of the schools of Dagpgett County, up to the en-
trance of Utah into the union, which coincided rather closely
with the establishment of publlic schools in this northeastern
area of Utahs At the time of the gettlement of Menila in 1897~
1899, Daggett County was still a portion of Ulntah County, and
was administered from Vernal. In 1397, District Humber Thir-
teen at Birch COreek was receiving county rfunds for 1its school,
but by 1898, this money had been transferred to the new Dig-

trict Number Fifteen at ¥Manila. Thus, only two schools were
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in existence in what is now Daggett County, immedlately
following Utah's sntrence into statehoods It should be re-
membered, however, that schools were in session at Burntfork,
Coon Hollow, Washam, and Brown's Park at this time, although

located Just across the state line in Wyoming and Coloradoe.

The Development of Daggett Schools under Utah Law

In 1903, school boards were givon the authority to
supply books and materlials to grade school children. During
this same year, the second Manlla School began operation and
oh@ year later, the Linwood Schoold, however, no relationship
between the provision of free supplles and the erectlon of the
new schoolg wes dlscovered.

A statute was passed in 1905 and amended in 1909 and
1911, which provided for the malntenance of a basic minimum
salary to be pald to t&acherg, and also enumeratling the amount
of time school wasa to be 1in session in the various school dlg-
trictd. The local district was to tax 1ltsell to an extent of
at least four mills in order to qualify and the state would
make up the difference in funds needed to malntain minimum
salaries. According to records, schools in what is now
Daggett County were maintalning the standard twenty-el ht
weel school year by 1911,

During the latter year, & law wags passed sebtting up
what came to be known &s the High School Fund, which was a
levy assessed annually as a btax of one-half mill on each dollar

of valuation of taxable property for high school purposes. In
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1915, loeal boards of education were given the right to levy
& high school tax for the purpose of establishing high schools.

The Manils School added the first two grades of high
school in 1915, although there was not sufflclent revenue to
conduct a full hlgh school program until 192l

Thus the trend hag been, even before statehood, toward
Increasing territorial and state financlal ald, accompanled by
the establishment of minimum standards, in an effort to make
the schoolas of Utah uniform. With the passapge of legislation
leading to equalizatlion, Dageett District schools benefited
directly.

The year 1915 was one of the most lmportant in the
‘history of educatlon in Utah, for on March 17 of that year,
the leglislafhure passed an act requiring the consolidation of
2ll school districts, thus elliminating the small trustee
administerec achools which had been 1In vogue gince the settle-
ment of Utah., The county commissioners were to designate
the name of the school district and divide it into five repre-
sentative precincts, governed by & school board of five
elected indlviduals, and the board was to prepare a budget
for submission to the county commissioners with the amount of
levy needed, the commissioner: to collect the tax. A county
superintendent was to serve as executlive of the board,

Uintah County preceeded the law of 1915 by one year,
when, under the leadership of County Superintendent Nelson

G. Sowards, the dlstrict was consolidated in 1914« In turn,
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when Daggett County was separated from Uintah in 1913, the
county became a separate school district.

The beneflits of consolidetion can readily be seen when
the status of public education In Dapgett County 1z compared
with that of nearby Wyoming districts at the present time.
Following the creatlion of Daggett District in 1918, the Lin-
wood School was closed and the students attended &t Washam
or Manila, and only in extreme cases, such as Greendale,
Brown's Perk, end Clay Basin, have separate schools been
maintained, and then only because of the extreme 1lsolation of
those areas.

On the other hand, Dlstrict Number Filve at'Burntfork
and Fourteen at McKinnon, in Swestwater County, Vyoming, only
four miles apart, maintained separate schools until 1946,
Burntfork with an enrollment of about ten pupils and licKinnon
with an enrollment of thirty~seven. Each digtrict was admine-
istered by its own board of trustees until 1950, when they
were consolidated. District Fourteen was consolidated with
District Two in 1959, administered from Green River, Wyoming.

It would not be falir to draw the same conclusion in
regard to the Washam schools, or the tiny Colorado school in
Brown's Park, as they are extremely isolated from other
schools in theilr respective gtates.

Other factors, such as a larger population more
closely grouped together at Manlla and increased state aild
gave Daggett District further advantage, but the comparison

of the abandoned school at Turntfork and the small school
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at McKinnon with the fine new brick building at Manlla is proof
Indeed of the fortunate position Utah holds with ite sister
states in regard to consolidatlon.

Another attempt was made to furthoer equalize educa-
tional opportunity in Utah when, in 1921, the legislature
passed what came to be known as the $25 school fund. 1%,
in substance, requlred the gtate board of equalization to
have en annual levy which, when added to other state funds
available for school purvoses, would amount to 25,00 for
each gtudent of school age.

Dagpett Distriet erected the fourth Manila School,
which was a marked increase in the quality of school plants
for the digtrict. Two years later, a full high school pro-~
gram up to the twelfth grade wag inaugurated, with the first
graduate from Manila High School recelving his dliploma in
1928, TNevertheless, the high school program waé severely
limited due to the fact that the total program from grades
gseven through twelve wag taught by two or three teachers as
late as 1955,

With the advent of the dﬂpreﬁ&ian, and the wlde
dlvergence of abllity to support schools among the various
districts of Uteh, the legislature passed a law in 1931 setting
up the Equallzation Funds. New minimum educational require-
ments were outlined and the state board of education was glven
full power to adminigter the funds. Districts not approved by
the state board of education could not receive beneflts The

law was wolghted to give advantages to high school students
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and for other ltems such ag cost of transportation, the number
of one~and two-room schoolsg in & district, and the ablility of
the distrlict to support education.

Shortly after the enactment of this law, another
teachoer woe added to the stalff of the Menila 8chool, and with
federal ald, more classroomg were provided In the basement of
the bullding. The maeintenance of one-room schools at Bridge-
port, Clay Basln, and Greendale, was pogsible because of this
fund.

Another effort to combat the effects of the depression
on the schools of Utan, was the passage of the legislation
creating the Uniform School Fund in 1939. This law reqgulred
a minimum levy of ten mills on taxable property in & dlstrict
and guaranteed the sum of elghty~six dollars pesr student in
average dally attendance during the preceding school year,
combining the resources of the state distriet school fund,
the high school fund, and the equalization funds

The equalization fund and the Uniform Scheol Fund
enabled poorer districts, such as Daggett, to carry on during
the depression years.

During the emergency of the Second VWorld War, when
higher paying defense Jobs attracted meny away from the fleld
of teaching, the legislature, in 1943, paassed House Bill 24,
which appropriated a sum of money to each district on a per
capita besis of the number of employses, thus enabling them %o
pay somewhat higher salaries to the teaching staff. This was
reflected in Daggett District, with the adoption of the first
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offlcial salary schedule, which was a requirsment of the law.

In 1945, the legislature combined all of the school
funds into one general fund for equalization purposes. In
addition, the law guaranteed state support for a minimum of
$3,000.00 per classroom unit in each district, with the re-
quirement that each district must levy at leoast ten mills
on taxable property and maintain certainly minimum standards.
Transportation was to be alded according to the needs of the
several districts.

Two years later, the uniform minimum school program
was determined to be $3,300.00 for each classroom unit, with
an additional allottment for transportations A school district
could receive an additional ten per cent of the amount of the
district's minimum school program by a majority approval of
the alactﬂrg.' In addition, another ten percent of the cost
of the minimum program could be obtained for the purchase of
school siteg or the erection of bulldingse.

In 1947, Daggett District purchased a twenty-eight
pagsenger school bus, snd the increased stete aid was re-~
flected in the hiring of an extra teachsy for grades seven
through twelve, which enabled the superintendent-principal to
give more time to performing adminlistrative duties.

One of the most signlificant acts pasged by the legls-~
lature 1in regard to beneflite derived by Daggett Distrlct, was
the creation of the emergency bullding fund, on March 6, 1951.
A sum of two milllon dollars weas setl aside for the purpcese of

helping poorer and overcrowded districts to bulld needed school
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plants. 3ubsequent legislatures a;proprlated further funds,
end 1t was this money that provided the means for Daggett
Distriet, in 1955, to construct the modern plant that 1t
utilizes at the present time. The district bonded itaeif for
some $70,000,00 and the state contributed some $230,000.00,
whieh indicates the extent to which state ald was needsd for
the erection of a plant that would enable Daggett to meet the
state minimom standards.

This bullding brought about an upgrading of the high
school curriculum, with the provision of home sconomics, ine
dustrial arts, and physical education facilities that were not
avallable before,

During the legislativs session of 1953, tho term classe
foam.unip WEs eh&ngad.tc "distribution unit" and no differen-
tietion was to be made betweon eleméntary and secondary pupills.
From this session on, one dlsiribusisn unit wes to equal
twenty-seven pupils in average dally attendance. The average
dally attendance of the current year was to be used for deter-
mining the number of units, rather than the paust year. The
cost of the basic gtate=gupnorted school program was placed &t
$3,050.00 per Distribution Unit, and school districts were
permitted to choosge thelr own basic program, selecting the
accompanying mill lewvy . to be imposed upon the assessable
property within the district. Subsequent legislatures have
raised the disbribution unit amount, and the 1959 leglslature
set the figure at the sum of §5,150.00.

Daggett District has had a tendency in the pest few
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years to choose the lowest baslc program, accompenied by the
lowest local mill levy, which has caused some resentment among
other districts of the state due to the fact that individuals
1iving in those higher taxed districts Telt that Daggett was
receiving more than its local effort justifled. Thls was one
reason why the State Board of Educatlion refused to appropriate
addltional funda for the erectlion of a complete new school
plant, and forced the district to remodel the former ianlla
Schools

Since 1955, a full-time superintendent, a full~time
prineipal, & part-time secretary, and additlonal teachers have
besen added to the stalff of the Manlila School, as a result of
the foregeing legleglation, plus the classification of Dapgett
District as a “"Speclal School District,” meriting Increased
ald over and above that based on the number of puplls in aver-
age dally attendance. It is only when it is reelized that
meny gchool principals head schools with more pupiles than all
of the students combined in the region under study, that 1t can
be understood how much the varlous state equalization programs
have meant to public education in Daggett Countye. In 1955,
with an enrollment of about one hundred puplls in grades one
through twelve and a population of about four hundred people,
the dlstrlict maintained an elementary and high school organi-
zation In a school plant costing some $300,000.,00 with a bud-
get amounting to over $59,000.00s It is obvious that a dis-
trict with the small population and meager resources of Daggett

County could not even hope to approach such & progrem wilthout
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state financial aid az 1% now exists in Utah.

Edueatiuniin Modern Daggett County

Daggett County School Digtrict and ite adjacent areas
have had to bear with meny of the problems that confront most
gchools, however, there are a numbsr of characterigtics which
tend to set the region apart from others.

In the flrst place, this was & reglon of the West
wiilch was one of the earliest to be visited by white Americans,
and yet, remalned a frontler country well into the present
cantury.

Secondly, the economy of the aroa is based upon agri-
culture, which, in turn, limited the gréwth of towns and
brought about a sparse population spread over a comparatlvely
large regions

Thirdly, the county was separeted goographically Irom
1te rarent state, and its residents tended to have thelr social
and business affairs closer to Wyoming than to Utah.

In the fourth place, all of the schools of the reglon
were lsolated from other dilstriets in thelr respective states,
and had a tendency t0o be quite simllar at a given period of
time, regardless of location, until consolidation, a more com-
pact population, and an advanced program of state ald gave
Daggett District an advantage over 1lts neighbors in Vyoming.

In the fifth place, there were many schools in exist-
ence between 1869 and 1959, serving a comparatively small

population, untll state equalizaticn end improved roads
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provided the mosans of transporting lsolated pupils to & central
location.

Lastly, the disgtrict is in the midilec of an economic
upsurge and population increase, with the advent of Flaming
Gorge, which is resulting in lncreased prosperity for the
county, but, in turn, is bringing with 1t problems which 1t
has never had to cops with before. What the ultimate results
of Flaming Gorge will be in regard to publlie education in
Dagpett County, only timo will tell,

At the praéant time, Dapgett Digtrict 1is operating a
combined elemenbary and secondary school at Manlla and an ele-
mentary school at Duteh John, with a jurisdiction over some
%500,000ﬁ00 in sbhool plants, vehlcles, and equipment and a
yearly budget exceeding $100,000.00. Its personnel consists
of a superintendent, & principal, thirteen teachers, a secre-
tary, two custodians, three bus drivers, and one cook, all

serving the needs of some thrse hundred school children.
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ADSTRACT

The reglon under study in this report conaists of
Dagpobt County, Utah, the northwestern section of Noffat
County, Colorado, snd the southwestern area of Sweetwaber
County, Wyoming. It is an area sbout fifty miles in length
and goventeen miles In width, with a population of some four

hundred and 1ty persons in 1950. The economy was based
upon agriculture which prevented the growth of large towna
and detormined & characteristic of a sparse populatilon living
in a comparabively large area. Isolated from Utah by a huge
mountaln range, the people of Daggett County were closer, in
many respecte, to the affairs of Wyoming, than of their
parent state.

A region which wag one of the earlliest to be visited
by white Americans, 1t remained frontier country, oven Into
tha twentleth centurys. The earllest gettlers were ranchers,
who glbtuated themselves along the creeks vwhere water would be
avallable for thely stoeks They, in twn, were followed by
the NMormon colonists at about the turn of tho century, who
founded the hamlet of Manila, which was o become the center
of education in the repgion.

Schools in the area began about 1869, with a total of
gome thirty institubtions in session at different times over
the ninety years since. The sperseness of population,
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coupled with a lack of adequate roads, proventoed the consolle
dation of smalleoy dlstricta, Obthor schools were so completely
isolated,; that a scheool had to be maintained as a matter of
practlcal necessliys

Boocauge of the isolatlon of the entire reglion from
aggsoclation with school dlstricte in thelr respoctiveo atates,
mogt of the schools tended to have the gome general charactere
istlies in regard to administratlion, flinance, currliculum,
equipment, and gchool plant facilities, wherever thelr locaw
tion.

With the advantage of consclidatlon, increased state
equaligation, and a larger population grouped in one area, the
Manlla schools developed more rapldly than the aschools in
Wyoming and Colorado located near the Dapggett County boundary.
Having the only high school in the entilre repgion tended to
attract students Irom the UWyoming schools to Daggett District,
ihen the new school plent was erected in 1955, and increaged
allocations were made by the state of Utah, the Manila School
became the centey of public education in the region.

The development of the Flaming Gorge Projsct resulted
in the bullding of a commnlity in Daggett County with a popuw
lation lerger than all of the hamlets in the reglon under
study, combined, With it has come 2 mnow problem, that of proe
viding school facllitles for a tripled school enrollment.

Dagrett District, perhaps mors than eny other area in
Utah, has benefited from the progrom o¢f state equallzation.
Without 1t, the distrlet could not hope to malntain a progrem
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to the extent that it ig dolng at the present time,

Thesils Comlttes
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